

DISCLAIMER NOTICE

THIS DOCUMENT IS BEST QUALITY PRACTICABLE. THE COPY FURNISHED TO DDC CONTAINED A SIGNIFICANT NUMBER OF PAGES WHICH DO NOT REPRODUCE LEGIBLY.

	REPORT DOCUMENTATION	PAGE	READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING FORM
1	REPORT NUMBER DAAK40-76-C-1256-A001	2. GOVT ACCESSION NO.	3. RECIPIENT'S CATALOG NUMBER
4.	TITLE (and Subtitie)	L	S. TYPE OF REPORT & PERIOD COVER
	Design of a Facility to Implement Process for Production of NHC.	t a Lowcost	Final Technical Report 16 November 1976 - 31 Oc 6. PERFORMING ORG. REPORT NUMBE
7	AUTHOR(s)		CCC - 27=149-79-66 8. CONTRACT OR GRANT NUMBER(*)
9.	PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME AND ADDRESS Callery Chemical Company / Division of Mine Safety Appliance	es Company	10. PROGRAM ELEMENT, PROJECT, TA AREA & WORK UNIT NUMBERS
11.	CONTROLLING OFFICE NAME AND ADDRESS Headquarters U. S. Army Missile F	R & D Command	12. REPORT DATE
	Redstone Arsenal, AL - 35809		13. NUMBER OF PAGES
14	MONITORING AGENCY NAME & ADDRESS(I different	t from Controlling Office)	15. SECURITY CLASS. (of this report)
			15. DECLASSIFICATION: DOWNGRADIN SCHEDULE
6.	DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (of this Report)		
	for public releve 'istribution is ur	as been approved to out sale; its llimited.	
t 8.	SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES		
19.	KEY WORDS (Continue on reverse side if necessary and	d identify by block number)	
	Engineering Design; Chemical Proc	cess; Production	; Flow Diagrams.
	ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse side if necessery and This report and its referenced do engineering design of a facility n-hexyl carborane (NHC). The des bench scale and small scale produ safe, low cost process for conver unique continuous pyrolysis proce to NHC by batch solution processi diagrams and engineering flow dia	for the product for the product sign criteria and uction data and or rsion of diborance ess. Decaborane ing. Process des	ion of 30,000 lbs/yr of d design basis incorporate exerpience to provide a to decaborane by a is subsequently converted scription, process flow
	FORM 1473 EDITION OF I NOV 65 IS OBSOLI		

P

į



Facility. Process hazards are discussed and process safety features described. Principal hazards are borane toxicity and fire hazard of flammable materials and solvents. Design implementation is outlined with identification of equipment and support facilities for process demonstration, demonstration and support of low rate production and ultimate expansion to full scale design capacity. Detailed engineering drawings, specifications, calculations and other design documents are listed. Listed documents are maintained for record and for retrieval and usage by interested parties.



SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE(When Data Entered)

SUMMARY

This report presents the detailed engineering design of a facility for production of NHC (n-hexyl carborane). This effort, funded by the U.S. Army Missile R&D Command under Contract DAAK40-76-C-1256, provides the engineering basis for implementation of a low cost process developed by Callery Chemical Company, partially under separate Contract DAAK40-75-C-1243.

The major objective of this project was the design of a modular carborane facility with a maximum production capacity of 30,000 lbs of NHC per year on a 300 stream day (SD) per year basis. Additional objectives were:

> Design and identification of the minimum equipment to demonstrate the process at a rate of 4,000 lbs NHC/300 SD/yr;

Design and identification of additional equipment necessary to support low rate production of 9,000 lbs NHC/300 SD/yr; and

Design and identification of additional equipment to expand production of NHC to design capacity of 30,000 lbs/300 SD/yr.

This report and its appended documentation provide the necessary engineering details (drawings, specifications, etc) to allow construction of the NHC production facility. The facility will be located on a portion of the Callery/Mine Safety Appliances plant site near the borough of Callery in southwest Butler County, Pennsylvania. In brief, the facility consists of two principal process areas enclosed for weather protection and safety. Necessary support facilities for the process operation include a drum storage area, tank farm, utilities area, waste incineration system and change house for operating personnel.

Off-site facilities connected to the production facility include natural gas, potable and process water, fire

É

Ŧ

ŧ.

water, sanitary sewers and sewage treatment system, electricity, telephone and diborane supply. These off-site requirements are provided by appropriately metered connections to the existing facilities of the Callery/Mine Safety Appliances plant.

Major operations at the production facility include handling of incoming raw materials, production process operations, waste incineration and handling of outgoing product and solid waste. Major process operations take place in two operating areas -- The BlO Area and the NHC Area.

Process operations in these operating areas are best described by reference to Figure 1, NHC Facility Block Diagram. In the BlO Area, diborane (B2) is converted to decaborane (B10) by continuous vapor phase pyrolysis in parallel unit reactors. Each unit reactor (12 required for 30,000 lbs/yr design capacity) consists of three 4 in. ID pipe loops staged in series to provide efficient B2 conversion and BlO yield. Condensed BlO product is collected in product hoppers and transferred to a dissolver where BlO is dissolved in reaction solvents, filtered and pumped to the NHC Area. In the NHC Area, BlO is converted by sequential batch solution processing to give crude NHC. The crude NHC is then extracted with pentane, washed with aqueous solutions and purified by solvent stripping and vacuum distillation to give the final product.

All process wastes, both vapor and liquid, are converted to relatively innocuous combustion products by direct flaring or incineration. Figure 1 shows all process wastes going to an incineration system which employs high temperature oxidation to destroy combustible organics, vaporize process waste water and convert the waste boron content to solid oxides and borates. Incineration combustion products are direct water quenched and bag filtered to remove and collect particulates. Collected particulate matter (primarily sodium carbonates and borates) is packaged in drums for contract waste disposal. Sanitary wastes are piped to the existing Callery/MSA waste

-2-



ł.

treatment facility. Assessment of environmental aspects of the NHC facility indicates that implementation of the design will not represent a major environmental action and will not require an Environmental Impact Statement.

The incineration system design is the only significant area of the facility that still requires further in-depth analysis. Tests conducted at the facilities of John Zink Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma verified the workability of the total waste incineration/particulate collection concept. The overall size and cost of the incineration system, however, has indicated a need for further tradeoff analysis that would provide the environmentally acceptable emission control at lower overall cost. Analysis of vapor vent streams indicates a potentially costeffective modification which would involve scrubbing and direct flaring of selected vent streams, thus reducing significantly the vapor load to the incinerator. Scrubber liquor would be subsequently incinerated without significantly impacting incinerator size or performance.

In order to meet the project objectives and to allow design implementation by options for the process demonstration, low level production, and ultimate expansion to maximum design capacity, the design approach was as follows. The initial design was developed for the 30,000 lbs NHC/yr maximum design capacity. Using this full design equipment listing and related drawings, that equipment and support necessary for process demonstration and for low level production was identified. All other equipment items and support facilities were then deferred for installation under the option for expansion to 30,000 lbs/yr design capacity. This approach provides an operable system for meeting all of the project objectives.

During development of the facility design, a Designto-Cost Program was implemented to meet the government's intent of developing a production facility to produce NHC at the lowest unit production cost and with minimum investment cost consistent

-4-

with technical limitations. The current in-depth analysis of incineration system trade-offs is an example of Design-to-Cost implementation. Detailed hazard analysis and design review by experienced operating personnel were employed to assure incorporation of necessary safety features to minimize hazards to plant personnel, equipment and the environment. A particular feature of the resultant facility design is the utilization throughout of low pressure process operations to minimize toxic exposure and explosion hazards. Principal hazards are those resulting from process operations using flammable vapors and liquids. Detailed review by insurance underwriters' engineering staff was made to assure a design meeting industry safety and fire protection criteria.

The body of this report and its listed documentation provides all documentation relating to plant design (with the exception of incinerator design details to be provided in a later submission) and specifically includes design criteria, data, calculation, drawings, layouts, equipment lists and specifications, process description, flowsheets and material balances, foundation investigation test results, off sites layouts and connection points, access roads and grading requirements. The design meets all applicable federal, state, local and industry standards, codes and schedules and is consistent with the requirements of the DOD Construction Criteria Manual(1).

Due to the voluminous documentation which makes up the total design package, this report contains only those principal documents which describe the NHC facility in broad terms (process flow diagrams, engineering flow diagrams, plot plan, etc.). The supplemental detailed design documentation listed in

¹⁾Construction Criteria Manual, Department of Defense, DOD 4720.1-M, October 1, 1972.

Appendix E will be maintained and made available for retrieval as follows:

- Copies of drawings and originals of all other design documents and design calculations will be stored and maintained by Dravo Corporation, Chemical Plants Division, for a minimum of five years.
- Original tracings and copies of all other design documentation will be stored and maintained by Callery Chemical Company, Division of Mine Safety Appliances, for the life of the NHC facility.
- Record copies of all design documentation will be maintained at not more than two locations under the cognizance of the U. S. Army Missile R & D Command, Redstone Arsenal, Alabama.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
SUMMARY	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS	7
LIST OF FIGURES	10 - A
LIST OF TABLES	10 - B
INTRODUCTION	11
DESIGN BASIS	13
General	13
B10 Process	14
NHC Process	20
PROCESS DESCRIPTION	25
General	25
B10 Production	29
NHC Production	34
Utilities	37
Vent system and Waste Disposal	39
DESIGN IMPLEMENTATION	47
General	47
Process and Production Demonstration	47
Full Scale Expansion	53
HAZARD ANALYSIS	56
General	56
Reference Documents	56
Basic Considerations	57
Tank Farm (Area 11)	66
Drum Storage (Area 12)	66
Change House (Area 15)	67
BlO Production Building (Area 30)	67
NKC Production Building (Area 40)	70
Utility Building (Area 50)	71
Incinerator (Area 60)	72

-7-

• •

Ţ

I

TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont.)

Yard Area	PAGE 72
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESMENT	74
General	74
Summary of Environmental Aspects	74
RAM ANALYSIS	79
General	7 9
RAM Analysis Summary	79
PLANT PROCEDURES	81
Start-Up Procedures	81
Start-Up Checklist	84
Instrument Commissioning Checklist	84
Mechanical Equipment Checklist	85
Maintenance Procedures	86
Repair Parts	96
APPENDIX A - Tradeoff Calculation of Optimum Number of BlO Reactors	
B10 Reactor Tradeoff	
LIST OF FIGURES - Appendix A	
Figure 1 - B2 Usage vs Feed Rate	
Figure 2 - Cost Variation with Number of React	ors
LIST OF TABLES - Appendix A	
Table 1 - Unit Product Cost Breakdown	
APPENDIX B - Engineering Flow Diagrams	
APPENDIX C - Reliability, Availability, Maintainabi Analysis Report	lity
Abstract	
Table of Contents	
Purpose	
Summary	
System Description	

TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont.)

APPENDICES

1

ı

Subsystem Summary

APPENDIX D - Relief and Vent Sizing Calculations

APPENDIX E - Design Document List

ADDENDUM 1 TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY	1
PROJECT MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY	2
DESIGN BIBLIOGRAPHY	3
DESIGN PACKAGE CONTENTS	3
LATER APPENDICES	3
APPENDIX A - Design Bibliography	
APPENDIX B - Design Document List	
APPENDIX C - Illustrative Operating Procedures	
APPENDIX D - Maintenance Procedures	

-9-

- 192

LIST OF FIGURES

1

t

P

ł

-* すみ PAGE

Figure	1	-	NHC Facility Block Diagram	3
Figure	2	-	Schematic Convection Loop Reactor	15
Figure	3	-	Typical Two-Stage Yield Variation with Feed Rate	17
Figure	4	-	Overall Two Stage Yield-Feed Rate Correlation	18
Figure	5	-	Stagewise Yield-Feed Rate Correlation	19
Figure	6	-	Variation of Yield and Production for 3 -Stage 4" Unit Reactor	21
Figure	7	-	Block Diagram and Material Balance for 4" ID Unit BlO Reactor	22
Figure	8	-	Reactor Loop Assembly Elevation	23
Figure	9	-	NHC Facility Block Diagram	26
Figure	10	-	Plot Plan	27
Figure	11	-	Process Flow Diagram B10 Production	42
Figure	12	-	Process Flow Diagram NHC Production	43
Figure	13	-	Process Flow Diagram NHC Purification	44
Figure	14	-	Process Flow Diagram Utilities - 1	45
Figure	15	-	Process Flow Diagram Waste Disposal	46
Figure	16	-	Typical Full Scale Operating Inventories of Flammable Organics (in gallons) and Toxic Boranes (In pounds)	62

- 10-A -

LIST OF TABLES

r.

		PAGE
Table	1 - Process Materials	28
Table	2 - Facility Requirements for Process and Production Demonstration	48
Table	3 - Facility Requirements for Full Scale Expansion	54
Table	4 - Hazard Characteristics of Process Materials	58
Tab le	5 - Summary of Data, Diborane - Air System	64
Table	6 - Detonation velocities of various mixtures at room temperature and	
	atmospheric pressure	65
Table	7 - Limits of Tetonability	65
Table	8 - NHC Facility Predicted Systems Avail- ability Summary	78

- 10-8 -

÷.,

I

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY _.....

1

INTRODUCTION

This technical report presents the final facility design under Contract DAAK40-76-C-1256 (Sequence No. A001 of Contract DD Form 1423). The design effort was conducted by Callery Chemical Company and its principal engineering subcontractor Dravo Corporation during the period from November 12, 1976 through August 31, 1977.

The report and its appended documentation provide the engineering design for implementation of a low cost process for production of NHC (n-hexyl carborane) meeting the following project objectives quoted from Contract TR No. 6116:

> "Design a modular carborane facility with a maximum production capacity of 30,000 lbs NHC per year. The facility shall have a 15 year economic life and its annual production rate shall be based on an operating year of 300 stream days. The n-hexylcarborane (NHC) produced by this facility shall conform to the NHC specification Nr 1003, dated 14 Aug 74. The diborane feedstock shall be a minimum of 96 weight % pure diborane in the liquid phase and shall contain no more than a maximum of 2% noncondensables."

"Design and identify the minimum equipment to demonstrate a low cost process to produce NHC at a rate of 4000 Ibs/300 stream days/ year and demonstrate this process. Existing contractor equipment may be used to demonstrate the decaborane to NHC conversion process."

"Design and identify additional equipment necessary to support low rate production of 9000 lbs of NHC per year based on 300 stream days per year of operation."

"Design and identify additional equipment to expand production of NHC to 30,000 lbs/300 stream days/year."

-11-

ALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

Callery's approach to meeting these objectives was based primarily on prior process development studies and extensive commercial production experience with a variety of boron chemicals, including NHC. This experience had demonstrated that for any process involving boron hydride based materials safety was of paramount importance, with operational feasibility and cost following in that order. This philosophy, employed in all of Callery's production operations, has resulted in over 11 years of commercial operation with no lost time from accident or toxic exposure.

Callery's selected process concept for low cost production of NHC from diborane starting material involves two major process steps: (1) conversion of diborane (B2) to decaborane (B10); and (2) conversion of B10 to NHC. At the outset of this facility design effort, Callery had partially completed a process development study, funded under Army Contract DAAK40-75-C-1243, which provided a data base for design of the B2 to B10 process step. This step involves vapor phase pyrolysis of diborane at moderately elevated temperature ($\sim 200^{\circ}$ C) and near atmospheric pressure (3-5 psig) in a unique convective circulation reactor. These process conditions meet the desired sarety criteria and also provide a high B10 content solid product that does not require high vacuum sublimation purification.

The second process step, conversion of BlO to NHC, was developed by in-house Callery laboratory and engineering studies from a laboratory recipe provided by the Army. These process improvement studies resulted in a commercial scale process with BlO to NHC yields of the order of 50 percent of theory, compared with only 30-35 percent yield from the original lab procedure.

-12-

DESIGN BASIS

General

The overall NHC facility design basis includes the following items set forth in the Contract TR 6116:

The designed modular carborane facility shall have a maximum production capacity of 30,000 lbs NHC per year. The facility shall have a 15 year economic life and its annual production rate shall be based on an operating year of 300 stream days. The n-hexyl carborane (NHC) produced by this facility shall conform to the NHC specification Nr. 1003, dated 14 August 74. The diborane feedstock shall be a minimum of 96 weight % pure diborane in the liquid phase and shall contain no more than a maximum of 2% noncondensables.

The design shall be such that the facility constructed shall be in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and industry codes, standards and schedules.

The contractor shall meter all utilities used by the NHC facility and shall provide meters for this purpose separate from his own meters.

Other technical requirements and criteria centered around operational safety and environmental acceptability. Of major concern with regard to these parameters is the B2 to B10 process step which presents the principal toxicity exposure hazard and environmental emission problems. In the B10 to NHC process step, the borane vapor toxicity hazard is essentially eliminated by the first reaction step and thus from that point, the principal hazards and emission control problems are those presented by flammable organic solvents.

The critical nature of the B2 to B10 process operations requires that this process meet criteria developed from Callery's long and successful experience in the manufacture of diborane and diborane derived products. These criteria include:

- Processing of diborane at relatively low temperatures and, more importantly, at low pressures, preferably at slightly above atmospheric pressure to prevent air leakage into process equipment.
- High ultimate conversion of diborane to eliminate the need for difficult, hazardous and costly cryogenic recovery operations and to minimize emission control problems.
- 3) Diborane handling and processing operations under conditions that minimize the physical inventory of diborane and other volatile boranes in the process area.

The selected B2 to B10 process meets these criteria and additionally provides a safety bonus by yielding a high B10 content solid product that does not require the high vacuum sublimation purification typically required of B10 produced by other routes.

B10 Process

The design basis for the B10 process was derived from pyrolysis reactor development studies which provided yield-feed rate data for both 1 in. and 2 in. ID reactor sizes and for both single and two state operation. Figure 2 shows schematically the arrangement of a single convective circulation reactor loop.

Diborane pyrolysis proceeds by a complex mechanism involving a large number of both stable and transitory borane intermediates. For example, Long $(1970)^1$ in a review of diborane pyrolysis identifies at least 10 intermediate boranes and more than 20 reaction steps that may be involved in formation of decaborane. Decaborane and the polymeric hydride, $(BH)_X$, are solids at ambient temperatures and are thus readily isolated

 Long, L.H., "The Mechanisms of Thermal Decomposition of Diborane and of Interconversion of the Boranes", J. Inorg. Nucl. Chem., 1970, Vol 32, pp 1097-1115

-14-



I

from the other volatile borane intermediates. Under pyrolysis conditions above about 150° C in the convective loop reactor, ultimate products are primarily B10 and (BH)x.

To avoid complications arising from reaction mechanism interpretation, the experimental yield data obtained from the reactor development studies were expressed in terms of the total diborane feed, as percent of the simplified theoretical reaction

5B2H6 ---- B10H14+8H2.

For this reaction, the theoretical yield of BlO is 0.88 lb of BlO per lb of B2. Thus, an experimentally reported yield of 50 percent would mean formation of 0.44 lb BlO per lb of B2 fed to the reactor.

Pyrolysis data correlation indicated that yields of BlO and the undesirable co-product (BH)x are primarily functions of B2 feed rate, pyrolysis temperature (measured as axial gas temperature in the heater section) and the convective recirculation rate. Feed rate and gas temperature are independent variables while recirculation rate is a complex function of gas composition, temperature and relative elevations of heater and condenser.

Typical experimental B10 yield variation with B2 feed rate is illustrated in Figure 3 for two stage operation of the 1 in. and 2 in. ID reactor combinations at similar pyrolysis temperatures. It was also shown that by correlating B10 yield with B2 feed rate expressed as 1b per hr ft² of heated reactor surface, internally consistent correlation could be obtained for both 1 in. and 2 in. scale reactors. Individual stages of two stage operation were similarily correlated by making some simplifying assumptions as to the composition of the second stage feed and the relative split of (BH)x formed in each stage. This method of data correlation is illustrated in Figure 4 for overall two stage B10 yield and in Figure 5 for individual stagewise B10 yield.

-16-







-18-





-19-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

Engineering analysis of the experimental yield data, overall B2 utilization and other technical requirements resulted in an optimum unit reactor configuration consisting of three stages of 4 in. ID loops, having a nominal 48 in. long heated section or 4.2 ft² of heated surface. The variation of BlO yield and production rate with B2 feed rate for this selected unit reactor is illustrated in Figure 6. At the design feed rate of 0.84 lb B2/hr (equivalent to 0.2 lb/hr ft²), the unit reactor has the design capacity equivalent to 2500 lbs NHC/300 SD. Thus, for 30,000 lbs NHC/yr design capacity, 12 unit reactors in parallel are required.

Selection of this optimum number of reactors was based on tradeoff analysis involving B2 utilization and capital and operating costs of multiples of unit reactors operating at various B2 feed rates. Details of this tradeoff analysis are given in Appendix A.

The resulting design basis for the BlO process may be summarized by the block diagram of Figure 7 which gives the calculated material balance around a three stage unit reactor. Engineering design of an individual reactor stage is shown in Figure 8.

NHC Process

The design basis for the B10 to NHC process was derived by scale-up of Callery's existing commercial production process. Since early 1972, Callery has been producing NHC for government usage. Starting with a laboratory recipe provided by the Army, the process was tested at laboratory scale and subsequently scaled to multi-pound batch production levels. In 1973 increased production requirements led to an in-house study to improve process yields and reduce costs. As a result of process modifications, NHC conversion yield from B10 was increased from near 30 percent to near 55 percent. These improvements were incorporated into production early 1974 with verification of yield improvement at nominally 16 lb batch production levels. Over 300 lbs of NHC has been made by Callery's process, all of it meeting Army product specifications.

-20-





FIGURE 7 - BLOCK DIAGRAM AND MATERIAL BALANCE FOR 4" ID UNIT BIO REACTOR (QUANTITIES IN LBS/HR)

١

9

İ



In brief, crude NHC is produced by sequential batchwise solution processing, initially converting B10 to the sulfide ligand with subsequent reaction with 1-octyne to obtain crude NHC. Key parameters in achieving high conversion yield are reactant and solvent ratios, addition rates and time-temperature conditions.

Subsequent process steps involve extraction of NHC from its waste co-products with pentane, purification by aqueous salt solution washing, solvent stripping and high vacuum distillation. To assure production of NHC with requisite propellant formulation and storage life characteristics, all NHC delivered for propellant usage has been doubly distilled with an intervening heat soak or pyrolysis step. This requirement has been incorporated into the facility design to assure product quality.

Using the present Callery commercial process as the design basis for the NHC process, the design yield based on the simplified overall theoretical reaction

 $B_{10}H_{14}+C_{8}H_{14} \longrightarrow B_{10}H_{11}C_{2}C_{8}H_{13}+2H_{2}$ (B10) (1-octyne) (NHC)

is 52 percent, equivalent to 0.97 lb HNC per lb BlO. For the 30,000 lbs NHC/yr design, process batch size is set for production of 100 lbs NHC per stream day, requiring 103 lbs BlO/SD.

PROCESS DESCRIPTION

General

The proposed facility will produce NHC at a rate of 30,000 lbs/yr starting with diborane (B2) and certain organic raw materials and solvents. As illustrated in the process block schematic, Figure 9, the facility consists of two principal process areas, namely:

- a. The BlO area in which B2 is converted to BlO by continuous vapor phase pyrolysis; and
- b. the NHC area in which BlO is converted to NHC by sequential batch solution processing and purification.

Supporting facilities for the process operations include a drum storage area, tank farm, utilities area, vent system and waste disposal area, and change house for the operating personnel. Process areas and supporting facilities are arranged for operating convenience and safety as illustrated by the plot plan, Figure 10.

Off-site facilities connected to the production facility include natural gas, electricity, telephone, potable and process water, fire water, sanitary sewers and diborane supply. These off-site requirements are provided by appropriate connections to existing facilities of the Callery/Mine Safety Appliances Company plant. Incinerator quench water requirements will be provided by connection to a well to be drilled near the present Callery/ MSA main electrical substation. Sanitary wastes are piped to the existing Callery/MSA waste treatment facility.

Raw Materials and Storage

Principal raw materials and solvents are listed in Table 1 along with some pertinent physical properties. Material usages are shown on the process flow diagrams, Figures 11 through 15, which follow the process description.



1

İ



. . . .



WEIRING STRATES

فحد والتر

ر شر

TABLE 1: PROCESS MATERIALS

m - Ae

.

s. ...

. . .

<u>Material</u>	itate	Specific Gravity (Water-1.0)	Melting Point (OF)	Boiling Point (OF)
B2 (Diborane)	G		-266	-134
B10 (Decaborane)	S		211	416
R-1 (Dibutyl Ether)	Ĺ	0.77	-139	286
R-2 (Dioxane)	L	1.03	50	214
R-3 (Dibutyl Sulfide)	L	0.84	-112	360
R-4 (Pyridine)	L	0.98	- 44	240
I-Octyne	٤	0.75	-110	260
Acetone	L	0.79	-138	134
Methanol	L	0.79	-144	148
Hexane	L	0.66	-140	156
Pentane	L	0.63	-202	97
NHC (n-hexyl carborane)	٤	0.89	- 76	

T

I

-28-

Drummed raw material will be stored in the drum storage area and transported by fork truck to centralized transfer stations adjacent to the BlO and NHC process areas. In-plant storage of drummed material provides for 30 days operating supply.

Bulk storage material will be received by tank truck, nominally 4000 gallons per delivery. These materials are stored in the tank farm area and piped to the appropriate usage points.

Miscellaneous materials, such as cooling tower and boiler water treatment chemicals, are stored in the drum storage area. As required, these materials are weighed out in the drum storage area and either hand carried or fork truck carried to the users.

B10 Production

いちまたい いろういまい ないないない

Conversion of diborane (B2) to decaborane (B10) is effected in a parallel group of three stage convective circulation type reactors. Each reactor consists of three loops connected in series, each loop of which is a stage and consists of a vertical heating and a vertical cooling section connected at their tops and bottoms. The heating and cooling sections are arranged to induce a recirculation of the vapor in each loop. The recirculation rate is approximately 15 times the feed rate. The reactor is started up, after purging with nitrogen, by feeding nitrogen at a controlled rate to the first stage and bringing the heater and cooler sections to operating temperature. When the unit is at temperature, the nitrogen flow is replaced by diborane. The diborane is heated and partially converted to BlO and other boron hydride polymer in the vertical section (4 in. diameter by 4 ft long) of the stage by an electric heater. The temperature of the material at the top of the heating section is approximately $410^{\circ}F$ ($210^{\circ}C$). It is cooled by ambient conditions in the top horizontal run section to 180-200°F and then enters the top of the vertical cooling section. This cooling in the horizontal section allows polymeric boron hydrides to solidify out while the BlO remains a vapor.

In the second vertical section of the loop, the B10 is desublimated by chilled cooling water. This condensing section has a motionless mixer which may be either continuously or periodically rotated to dislodge solid B10. The vapor leaves the condensation section at $54^{\circ}F$ ($12^{\circ}C$), part recycling to the first stage heater and part proceeding to the second stage. Solid B10 falls to a collection hopper. The collection hoppers are portable containers sized to handle the B10 produced between washouts of the loop as described below.

The boron compounds proceed through the second and third stages in the same manner as the first stage. These stages are identical in construction and similar in temperature profile to the first stage. The exit vapor from the third stage is exhausted through one of two micrometallic filters to a BlO vent header which discharges to the waste incineration system. Two vapor filters are provided to insure completion of a cycle without shutdown due to a filter being loaded. Provision is made so that in the event the on-stream filter becomes loaded, it can be pulsed with nitrogen and the solids blown back to the loop. In the event this does not clean the filtering surface flow can be switched to the second unit, the first unit purged and the unit removed for cleaning with solvent. After cleaning, the unit can be reinstalled, purged with nitrogen and then put back into operation when needed. At the completion of the reactor cycle, this filter can be washed in place along with the reactor loops.

At the end of a loop run, the loops undergo a purging procedure. The purging operation of a reactor consists of several steps. First, the diborane flow is shut off and replaced by nitrogen at a rate twice that of the diborane flow. The heating and cooling sections are maintained at their operating temperatures to provide recirculation. The gases from the third stage are discharged to the BlO vent header. This operation is continued until the reactive materials have been displaced by
CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY .

nitrogen. During the latter part of the purge, the heater is then turned off and the hot section down to ambient temperature. The hopper connection is purged by closing the valves between the loops and the hoppers, then connecting the distance piece between the valves to the high velocity vent header which discharges to the incineration system and purging with nitrogen. After the nitrogen purge, the connection is broken and a suction maintained on the opening by the blower in the high velocity vent header system until the opening is blanked off.

After this purging operation, the hoppers containing the product BlO are transferred by means of a lift truck to a weight scale. After weighing, they are transferred to and emptied into a dissolving tank. After the BlO in the portable hoppers is dumped into a dissolving tank, Reagents R-1 and R-2, which have been pumped from their respective drums into measuring pots, are added. The solution is agitated for at least 15 minutes with low pressure steam maintaining the temperature at 100° F. A sample is taken of the solution which has been proportioned to have a slight excess of BlO. After the sample is analyzed, R-1 and R-2 are added to bring the final solution to the proportions based upon the total BlO available.

Also after the purging operation, the loops undergo a two step washing operation. In the first step, the loop system is flooded with hexane, which is added from a charging tank, to dissolve BlO still clinging to the walls of the loop. Venting of the system is accomplished through the three lines at the mixers. Nitrogen is bubbled through the system to aid in dissolution. After one-half to one hour of agitating the hexane, the hexane is drained and pumped through a micrometallic filter to extract undissolved (BH)_x impurities into the hexane hold tank. Makeup hexane is added to the hold tank from drummed material.

When the hexane wash stream has become saturated with B10 (4% by weight), the hexane is diverted to the wash system

-31-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

kettle. Approximately 67 gallons of saturated hexane can be processed at one time. This amounts to approximately one-half the volume of hexane in the hold tank and approximately 33 percent more than the volume required for washing a loop. The temperature is kept low (102°F) to prevent degradation by maintaining a pressure of 5 psia. Product hexane is condensed in a water cooled exchanger and collected for transfer back to the hexane hold tank. Uncondensed vapors are pulled through a cold trap maintained at -108°F (-78°C) before venting. After most of the hexane is boiled off, the unit is shut down until the next batch must be processed. The residue from several batches is collected in this kettle. After the hexane boil off from the final batch, the pressure can be reduced to 3 psia and more hexane removed. The recovered hexane is then pumped to the hexane hold tank, and the pressure is reduced to a vacuum of 1 mm Hg absolute and the solid B10 reduced to dryness. The dry BlO remaining in the kettle is slurried with R-1 and R-2 and sent to the NHC system. The bulk of the hexane is removed in about one hour, and the total kettle time per batch for the last batch is approximately three hours.

The second solvent wash step uses a combination of methanoland acetone in equal proportions. Methanol and acetone are added from their respective tanks to an agitated tank for mixing. When the hexane has been drained from the pyrolysis loop, the methanol-acetone mixture is added to dissolve the $(BH)_{\chi}$. After a procedure similar to the hexane dissolution, the methanol-acetone solution is pumped to the process drain tank for disposal by incineration. Two or more methanol-acetone washes may be required for each loop wash depending on the amount of polymer present.

When the reaction of BlO with R-1 and R-2 in the dissolving tank is completed, the reaction product is transferred by means of nitrogen pressure to the dissolver filter. This is a micrometallic type filter in which any polymer present is CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

filtered out. The filtrate from the filter is collected in the dissolver product received. The filter also drains into this receiver. When a day's production is collected in this receiver the material is pumped to the dissolver surge tank in the Since the volume transferred is relatively small NHC system. compared to the holdup in the line, the transfer line is so arranged that there is a short vertical run of pipe above the pump which connects to a long horizontal run of pipe to the surge tank. This horizontal run is sloped toward the surge tank. At the intersection of the vertical and horizontal runs a nitrogen connection to supply nitrogen for blowing all the liquid in the horizontal run to the surge tank and all the liquid in the vertical run into the dissolver product receiver. This not only provides for transferring a full NHC feed batch but prevents any possible hydrogen formation which may occur when the solution sets for a period of time from collecting in the lines. Hydrogen formation, therefore, is limited to the two tanks which are properly vented for this.

A filter wash system is provided for washing the polymer from the dissolver and borane filters. This consists of a filter wash tank and filter wash recirculation pump. The wash tank is charged with methanol-acetone solution. Before use, this wash solution is chilled in this tank to 50°F by means of chilled water. This is necessary to prevent overheating this wash liquor from the exothermic reaction which occurs when the polymer on the filters reacts and dissolves in the wash liquor. The chilled wash liquor is recirculated for the wash tanks through the filter and back to the tank until all the polymer is removed. This requires several minutes. The wash liquor flow through the filter is opposite of that of the feed so a backwashing effect is obtained. When washing is complete the filters are drained and then purged with nitrogen. The spent wash liquor is then transferred to the process drain tank for disposal by incineration. Each filter is washed after each batch of dissolver product or hexane

-33-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

loop wash batch is filtered. The filters are washed on alternating three hour cycles. NHC Production

The production of n-hexyl carborane (NHC) from decaborane (B10) is undertaken in a two-step batch reaction. Dissolved B10 from the dissolver and from the hexane wash kettle is received in separate agitated surge tanks. The dissolver product surge tank holds one day's production of BlO material in solution. The wash product surge tank holds one wash kettle product batch (based on three wash kettle batches of 67 gallons each every five weeks being evaporated to dryness, dissolved in R-1 and R-2 then transferred to the surge tank). The wash product material is blended as desired with the dissolved material to make up an R-3 reactor charge. A nitrogen blanket at 6 in. H_2O is maintained on the surge tanks and R-3 measuring pot. Level gauges are used to measure the quantities of fluids in the surge tanks and R-3 pot which are the feed materials for the R-3 reactor. One day's production of BlO constitutes an R-3 reactor batch.

The B10 solution is first added batchwise to the R-3 reactor. Fifty percent excess R-3 is then added also batchwise. The nitrogen bianket which is displaced during charging and the hydrogen evolved during the reaction is vented to the NHC vent header. The reaction is slightly exothermic. Cooling water in the jacket of this agitated vessel is used to control the reaction temperature of 100° F. After holding the reaction products in the R-3 reactor for the remainder of a 24 hour day, they are pumped to the NHC feed pot. The reaction occurs over the total 24 hours.

This pot and the R-1 and 1-octyne measuring pots are also blanketed with nitrogen at 6 in. H₂O. The 50 percent excess R-1 and 50 percent excess 1-octyne are measured and gravity fed into the NHC reactor. NHC is produced as the previous reaction product is slowly added over a period of 2 hours. During this

-34-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY ...

time period, a small quantity of steam is supplied to the jacket to maintain the temperatures of the batch at 266°F. Hydrogen is evolved during the reaction and flows through the NHC condenser, where condensables are condensed out and refluxed back to the reactor, to the incineration system via the NHC vent header.

The kettle is then held for an additional hour at 266°F and under total reflux to complete the reaction. The reactor is then evacuated to 2 mm Hg, and the temperature maintained at 266°F. The vapor, which is primarily R-1, R-2 and excess 1-octyne, which is evolved during this step is essentially all condensed in the NHC reactor condenser. Boilup is carefully controlled because of a foaming problem. A sight glass is provided in the vapor line to detect foam formation. The condensed fluid flows by gravity to the reaction waste receiver while the small amount of norcondensables are pulled through the reaction cold trap filled with dry ice and methanol at $-108^{\circ}F$ ($-78^{\circ}C$) by the vacuum pump. The exhaust from the reaction vacuum pump goes to incineration system via the vent header while the condensed fluid in the reaction waste receiver and reaction cold trap is pumped to the process drain tank from which it is also disposed of in the incineration system.

The product solution left in the NHC reactor is dropped into the planetary mixer. Nitrogen pressure aids in the flow of this viscous solution. While the solution is in the planetary mixer, R-4 from a measuring pot is slowly added. Cooling water in the jacket of the mixer keeps the contents below $113^{\circ}F$ (45°C) while the mixer establishes good contact. The NHC vent system removes flammable vapors of this and succeeding steps. Two hours after the R-4 has been added, pentane extraction of the NHC is started. Four separate successively smaller additions of pentane are used to extract the NHC. After each addition, the top layer of pentane and NHC is pumped to the NHC wash tank; the final residue is pumped to the process drain tank after thinning with

-35-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

toluene. The addition pots have a nitrogen blenket and "breathe" similarly to the previous pots.

The NHC-pentane solution is washed in the NHC wash tank by caustic and salt solutions. Each wash includes addition of the sodium solution plus a volume of process water approximately equal to 75-80 percent of the wash solution. Two additions of 8 percent caustic solution are prepared by diluting 50 percent caustic in the caustic dilution tank. Two additions of 5 percent sodium chloride are prepared by dissolution in the salt dilution tank. Each addition of wash solution is followed by 15 minutes of agitation and 15 minutes of settling. Then the bottom layer is drained through a flow glass to the wash recycle pump which discharges it to the process drain tank. As the change in phase is observed in the flow glass, the fluid is diverted to the NHC wash hold tank so that it may be recycled. After the four washes, the NHC-pentane solution is pumped to the NHC purification system. Provision is made so that the second washes of both brine and caustic can be transferred to the measuring pots for use as the first wash if desired.

The NHC purification system consists of an atmospheric batch distillation unit and two vacuum batch distillation units, one of which is a spare. The atmospheric distillation unit consists of the hot water heated NHC purification kettle, a packed tower, condenser and receiver. The bulk of the pentane is distilled off in this unit which operates at a kettle temperature of 100 to 140°F and a reflux ratio of one to one. Distillation time is 5 hours. The recovered pentane product which has been cooled to 70°F in the condenser, is collected in the pentane receiver from where it is pumped back to the pentane storage tank.

The residue from the atmospheric distillation which consists of NHC, pentane, and side products is transferred to one of the vacuum distillation units for the final purification step. This is a high vacuum system consisting of an electrically heated kettle, low pressure drop packed tower, condenser, reflux

-36-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY _

splitter, receivers, cold trap and vacuum pump. In this unit, the temperature in the still is gradually increased, the pressure gradually lowered. The first overhead cut is a waste cut which contains pentane and other low boiling compounds. This is collected in the waste receiver from which it is pumped to the process drain tank. The second cut is a forecut and contains considerable product NHC. It is held in the forecut hold tank for recycling back to the kettle for processing in the next batch. The third cut is product NHC and is collected in the product receiver. The evaporation is terminated when the temperature is $392^{\circ}F$ ($200^{\circ}C$) and pressure is 1/2 mmHg. absolute. The purification vacuum pump used in the evacuation is protected from harmful vapors by pulling them through a cold trap filled with dry ice and methanol at $-108^{\circ}F$ ($-78^{\circ}C$).

The residue in the NHC purification still is pumped to the process drain tank for incineration. Toluene aids in this cleaning. Product NHC is transferred by nitrogen pressure and gravity flow to a 55 gallon drum before shipment.

Provision is made for transferring the overhead product streams to the spare still in the event further processing is required.

<u>Utilities</u>

Utilities supplied to the plant will be electric power, natural gas, fuel oil, city water and quench water. The supply systems for these utilities, along with the sanitary sewer system, are shown on Engineering Flow Diagram CPD-2739-117-201 (Appendix B). The city water will be Evans City water. It will be supplied to the plant from the two existing eight inch lines supplying the Callery plant from the existing reservoir. This water will be used for fire-water, service water and potable water. Evans City water will be at ambient temperature and has the following analysis:

Date Sampled 11-23-76 3315 Log No. 76-7.8 вΗ Acidity to PHT, mg/1, CaCO₂ Δ Alkalinity to M.O., mg/l, CaCO₂ 30 Total Solids, mg/l 222 Suspended Solids, mg/l 6 216 Dissolved Solids, mg/l 112 Total Hardness, mg/l, CaCO₂ Calcium Hardness, mg/1, CaCO₂ 74 Magnesium Hardness, mg/l, CaCO₂ 38 30 Chlorides, mg/l, Cl Sulfates, mg/l, SO₄ Total Sulfur, mg/l,SO₄ 41 62 0 COD, mq/10.165 Total Phosphorous, mg/l, P 1.02 Iron, mg/l, Fe Total Chromium, mg/l, Cr 0.00 0.00 Hexavalent Chromium, mg/l, Cr 19 Total Carbon, mg/l, C 13 Inorganic Carbon, mg/1, C 6 Total Organic Carbon, mg/l, C

CHEMICAL COMPANY

A new well will be installed to supply the incinerator quench water required for this plant.

Natural gas will be supplied from the existing 25 psig supply header and has a heating value of 1050 BTU/cu.ft. Natural gas will be used for pilots. Heating requirements will be supplied by electric power or by No. 2 fuel oil. This fuel oil has a sulfur content of .5 to 1% by weight.

Electric power is available at 8320 volts, 60 cycle from the existing Callery main transformer substation.

Utilities generated in the plant are:

100 psig instrument air

(used also for plant air)

30 psig nitrogen

45⁰F chilled water

85⁰F cooling water

Process water at ambient temperature (city water from break tank)

50 psig (sat.) steam

-38-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

ή

Vent System and Waste Disposal

Since the raw materials used and products generated in this facility are hazardous from both toxic and flammable aspects, a waste system has been developed to incorporate the various materials. The collection of wastes is divided into liquid and vapor streams and further subdivided as follows.

The vapor streams are divided into four categories depending upon location and usage. In the BIO building, there are three vent headers. The BIO vent header receives exhaust flow from the third stage of the pyrolysis reactors as well as reliefs from the reactors and flows where BIO and solvents R-1 and R-2 would be disposed of. The vent header is routed to Seal Pot-1 which contains Drakeol 6 at a level to maintain 6" W.C. backpressure. The vapor sparges through the liquid and exhausts to the thermal oxidizer of the incinerator. Excess flow into Seal Pot-1 would create enough pressure to divert the excess flow to Seal Pot-2 and overcome its backpressure of 12" W.C. Seal Pot-2 also contains Drakeol as the immersing fluid.

The wash vent header accepts vapors from the reactors when they are being washed, the solvent washing system, and the hexane recovery area. This equipment contains hexane, methanol, or acetone. The vapors in this vent header are separated from the B_{10} vent header to preclude the solvent vapors from entering the reactors and creating an organic-boron vapor. The solvent tanks are padded with nitrogen at 6" W.C. and exhaust upon overcoming the pressure setting of the outlet PCV. Evacuation of the wash system and washing of the reactors releases vapors directly into the header. This header discharges into Seal Pot 3. A Drakeol seal is also provided in this seal pot which maintains the header under a 6" W.C. pressure. Flow to the thermal oxidizer and Seal Pot 2 is the same as for Seal Pot 1. Seal Pot 2 vapor goes to an emergency flare stack.

The third vent system in the BlO building and which is also in the NHC building is the high velocity vent system. The

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

makeup air for incineration in the thermal oxidizer is provided by a blower which preferentially withdraws from the discrete nozzle connections. Additional air is provided from the atmosphere for proper combustion in the thermal oxidizer. To prevent any air leakage, the BlO, NHC and wash vent headers are maintained at 6" W.C. by the addition of nitrogen through a pressure controller to each header.

A separate vent header for the NHC building is the NHC vent header. Nitrogen padded equipment and all relief valves exhaust into this vent header. This header, in turn, is sparged into Seal Pot 4 which is also maintained at 6" H_2O back pressure by a Drakeol seal. The seal pot is tied into Seal Pot 2 and the incinerator similarly to Seal Pots 1 and 3.

Liquid feed to the incinerator can be either aqueous or completely organic. Organic feeds are collected in the process drain tank and consist of dissolved boranes in methanol-acetone, condensed wastes from evaporations, residues from operations which may have toluene added to improve fluidity and overflows and drains from the seal pots. The waste stream is pumped from the underground process drain tank to the thermal oxidizer.

The aqueous drain tank collects aqueous wastes from the caustic and brine washes of NHC and the two building sumps. Transfer to the incinerator is identical to the organic system. Aqueous floor washings are collected in sumps from the BlO building and the NHC building and pumped as desired to the drain tank. Vapors from the organic waste tank is reintroduced into Seal Pot 1 while vapors from the aqueous tank is introduced into Seal Pot 4. Level indicators and alarms are provided in the seal pots and incinerator tanks. Pumps are manually operated as desired.

All the waste streams from the seal pots and collection tanks are reduced to a ventable gas stream or a disposable solid in the incinerator unit. This unit consists principally of an oxidizer section, a cooling or quenching section, a bag house, vent stack and an emergency flare stack. It is necessary whenever boron is being disposed of to always have a caustic stream also

-40-

fed to the oxidizer so that the boron is converted to a recoverable solid (sodium borate).





Ī





T

.

. .

T

- • • -



ł

an and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second se

32



I



P

۱

2

a manufature distribution of the



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

A.



A 2007

ாண் கொகூலை உடல்

١

1.4





•

46

١

P

2

The second of the second

ALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY .

DESIGN IMPLEMENTATION

<u>General</u>

According to the contract requirements, implementation of the NHC facility design will be accomplished by staged construction to allow (a) process demonstration, (b) low level production demonstration and (c) full scale production. The construction necessary for (a) and (b) will be accomplished concurrently and will include installation of only that equipment and necessary supporting facilities to demonstrate the process demonstration and to support low rate production. The final construction stage will include installation of additional equipment to expand production to the design rate of 30,000 lbs. NHC/yr.

Scheduled design implementation is described in the following paragraphs, listing that equipment and supporting facilities required for process and production demonstration and for expansion to full scale production. Process and Production Demonstration

Equipment to be installed under the concurrent construction for process and production demonstration is listed in Table ². Supporting facilities and operational modifications imposed by the limited construction are described below.

<u>B10 Production</u> - A total of four B10 reactors will be installed with the minimum structure for housing the reactors. Hexane recovery equipment will not be installed but structure for this part of the process will be erected. B10 collection and dissolving equipment to support the four reactors will be installed. Reactor wash solvents will be charged from drums. Deferred installation of hexane recovery equipment results in hexane usage on a once-through basis with wash solvent and B10 washed from the reactors being incinerated.

-47-

TABLE 2 - FACILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PROCESS AND PRODUCTION DEMONSTRATION

I

1

,

4

T

Item No.	Description	Reqd. for Process Demo.	Added for Production Demo.
B10 AREA:			
35208	R-1 Measuring Pot	X	
35209	R-2 Measuring Pot	X	
35252 - 1, 2, 3	Product Receivers	Ŷ	
35252 - 4, 5, 6	Product Receivers	X .	
35252 - 7, 8, 9	Product Receivers		X
35252 - 10, 11, 12	Product Receivers		X
35253	Filter Wash Tank	X	
35254	Hexane Charge Tank	X	
35255	Methanol-acetone Charge Tank	X	
35259	Dissolver Product Receiver	X	
36202	Bl0 Dissolver	X	
36215 - 1, 2	Reactor Loop, First Stage	X	
36215 - 3, 4	Reactor Loop, First Stage		X
36216 - 1, 2	Reactor Loop, Second Stage	X	
36216 - 3, 4	Reactor Loop, Second Stage		X
36217 - 1, 2	Reactor Loop, Third Stage	X	
36217 - 3, 4	Reactor Loop, Third Stage		X
39201	Methanol-acetone Agitator	X	
39202	BIO Dissolver Agitator	X	
41201	Hexane Drum Pump	X	
41207	R-1 Drum Pump	X	
41208	R-2 Drum Pump	X	
41215	Wash Discharge Pump	X	
41241	Hot Water Pump	X	
41250	Dissolver Receiver Pump	X	۹.
45205	Dissolver Filter	X	
45206 - 1, 2	Product Vent Filters	X	
45206 - 3, 4	Product Vent Filters	X	
45206 - 5, 6	Product Vent Filters		X
45206 - 7, 8	Product Vent Filters		X
47203	Condensate Return Unit	X	
47208	Product Scale	x	
49201	Hand Truck	x	
43001	Koist	x	
43002	Hopper Dumper	x	
50201	Purge Blower	â	
	. a. 36 alonei		

-48-

TABLE 2 - FACILITY	REQUIREMENTS	FOR PROCESS	AND	PRODUCTION	DEMONSTRATION
	- •	(continued)			

Item No.	Description	Reqd. for Process Demo.	Added for Production Demo.
NHC AREA:			
31206	NHC Reactor Condenser		X
31207	Pentane Condenser		X
32201	Pentane Purification Tower		X
35216	R-3 Measuring Pot		X
35217	R-1 Measuring Pot		X
35218	Octyne Measuring Pot		X
35219	Reaction Waste Receiver		X
35220	Reaction Cold Trap		X
35221	R-4 Measuring Pot		X
35222	Pentane Measuring Pot		X
35223	Toluene Measuring Pot		X
35224	Toluene Measuring Pot		X
35225	Caustic Measuring Pot		X
35226	Salt Solution Measuring Pot		X
35227	NHC Purification Kettle		X
35238	NHC Wash Hold Tank		x
35239	Pentane Receiver		x
36206	NHC Reactor		x
36207	Salt Dilution Tank		x
36208	NHC Wash Tank		x
36209	Caustic Dilution Tank		x
36210	Dissolver Surge Tank		x
39206	NHC Reactor Agitator		x
39207	Salt Dilution Agitator		x
39208	NHC Wash Agitator		x
39209			x
39210	Caustic Dilution Agitator		x
41207	Dissolver Surge Agitator R-1 Drum Pump		x
41209	R-3 Drum Pump		x
41210			x
41210	R-4 Drum Pump		. .
41212	Octyne Drum Pump		X
	Caustic Drum Pump	<u>,</u>	
41219	Reactor Waste Pump		X
41220	Initial Wash Pump		X
41221	Caustic Transfer Pump		X
41222	Salt Transfer Pump		X
41223	Secondary Wash Pump		X
41224	Residue Pump		X
41225	Product Pump		X

-49-

• • • •

TABLE 2 - FACILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PROCESS AND PRODUCTION DEMONSTRATION (continued)

Ţ

ŧ

9

Item No.	Description	Reqd. for Process Demo.	Added for Production Demo.
41234 41235 41236 41245 41246 42204 45202 47203 47210 48201	NHC Wash Recycle Pump Pentane Transfer Pump Forecut Pump NHC Purification Pump Filter Wash Pump Reaction Vaccum Pump Planetary Mixer Condensate Return Unit NHC Vacuum Distillation Unit Product Scale		x x x x x x x x x x
UTILITY AREA:			
35231 41227 42203 42208 44202 A 44202 C 47201 47202 47204 47206	Water Break Tank Blowdown Pump Instrument Air Compressor Breathing Air Compressor Process Boiler Blowdown Tank Water Treatment Unit Boiler Treatment Unit Ceaerator Instrument Air Dryer	X X X X X X X X X	
INCINERATOR:			
35236 35237 35257 35258 41228 - 1, 2 41229 41230 41233 41243 41244 44204	Seal Pot #1 Seal Pot #2 Seal Pot #3 Seal Pot #4 Quench Water Pumps Drain Tank Pump Incinerator Feed Pump Process Water Pump Aqueous Urain Pump Aqueous Incinerator Pump Incinerator Unit	X X X X X X X X X X X	

-50-

TABLE 2 - FACILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PROCESS AND PRODUCTION DEMONSTRATION (continued)

Item No.	Description	Reqd. for Process Demo.	Added for Production Demo.
TANK FARM AND YARD:			
35232 35250 41232 - 1, 2 44203 47207	Process Drain Tank Aqueous Drain Tank Cooling Tower Pumps Cooling Tower Nitrogen System	X X X X X	
DRUM STORAGE:			
48209 49201A 49201	Scale Fork Truck Drum Attachment Fork TrucR _{**}	X X X*	

*Leased Items

T

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY _

<u>NHC Production</u> - The complete NHC building structure will be constructed but several equipment items are deferred for installation under full scale expansion. Installation of the R-3 reactor is deferred with both the R-3 reaction and the NHC reaction being accomplished in the NHC reactor. The BlO dissolved in R-1 and R-2 will be transferred from the dissolver surge tank. The BlO solution is then metered to the NHC reactor with R-3. After completion of the R-3 reaction, the R-3 reaction mass is removed and held in the NHC reactor feed pot. After addition of R-1 and octyne to the NHC reactor, the R-3 reaction mass is slowly added while bringing the mixture to reflux temperature.

After completion of the NHC reaction, further processing steps and equipment are those for full scale operation through the initial NHC purification. Pentane stripping and recovery equipment is installed but will be operated at reduced recovery efficiency with condenser cooling by cooling water rather than chilled water (chilled water system deferred to full scale expansion). Final purification will be accomplished in only one vacuum distillation unit with installation of the second vacuum distillation unit deferred to full scale expansion.

<u>Utilities Area</u> - An electric process boiler will be installed with deaerator, chemical treatment unit and blowdown separator. The breathing air and instrument air compressor and dryer will be installed. The building structure will be built to house all of the equipment necessary for full scale operation. Equipment installation deferred to full scale expansion includes the building heat boiler and the chilled water system.

<u>Tank Farm and Yard</u> - None of the bulk storage tanks will be installed, with all materials being received and stored in drums. The only pad to be installed will be for the leased nitrogen system. Pipe racks will be sized and located for full scale production but piping installation will be only that required for the low level production equipment. The cooling tower and pumps will be installed.

-52-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

<u>Drum Storage</u> - Only the foundations and floor slab of the drum storage building will be installed. Drums will be stored on the slab under tarpaulin cover. The fork truck for handling materials will be rented, but the drum handling adapter will be purchased.

<u>Change House</u> - The change house will be deferred until full scale expansion. Temporary facilities for personnel will be provided by a leased change trailer fitted with extra lockers for clothing.

<u>Site Preparation</u> - The entire site will be prepared, including all roads and underground services.

Incineration System - The full scale incineration system will be installed, including seal pots, waste tanks and feed pumps. Full Scale Expansion

In the previous section, equipment and facilities necessary to conduct the process and production demonstrations and to support low level NHC production were identified. Under full scale expansion, the additional equipment and supporting facilities to expand the plant to full 30,000 lbs. NHC/yr. will be installed. This additional equipment is listed in Table 3.

Full scale installation of equipment within the BlO and NHC process areas will require a complete operational shutdown of approximately four months. Process areas and equipment used for demonstration and initial low level production will be cleaned, purged and tested for absence of fire or toxicity hazard prior to initiation of expansion construction work.

TABLE 3 - FACILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR FULL SCALE EXPANSION

ITEM NO.

DESCRIPTION

AREA						
31205 35212 35213 35214 35215 35241 35252 35253	-	13	th	reu	gh	35
35260 36201 36204		_				
36215			thr			12
36216	-	5				12
36217	-	5	thr	ougi	h	12
39204						
41213						
41217						-
41237 41215		3				
41215 41253	•	2				
41253						
42201	-	۲				
42206						
45201						
45206	•	9	thr	oug	h	24
41246						
41251						

Hexane Condenser R-1 Measuring Pot **R-2** Measuring Pot Hexane Recovery Receiver Wash System Cold Trap Hexane Hold Tank **Product** Receivers Filter Wash Tank Wash System Receiver Methanol-Acetone Tank Wash System Kettle Reactor Loop, First Stage Reactor Loop, Second Stage Reactor Loop, Third Stage Wash System Kettle Agitator Methanol-Acetone Pump Hexane Recovery Pump Hexane Transfer Pump Wash Discharge Pump Hexane Wash Discharge Pump Hexane Wash Discharce Pump Borane Polymer Filter Spare Vacuum Pump Borane Polymer Filter Product Vent Filters Filter Wash Pump Wash Receiver Pump

NHC AREA

B10

ĩ

36205 36212		
39205 39212		
41218		
35224 41224		
41225		
41236	-	2
35207	-	-

R-3 Reactor Wash Product Surge Tank R-3 Reactor Agitator Wash Product Surge Tank Agitator R-3 Reactor Pump Toluene Measuring Pot Residue Pump Product Pump Forecut Pump NHC Vacuum Distillation Unit NHC Reactor Feed Pot

-54-

TABLE 3 - FACILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR FULL SCALE EXPANSION (continued)

ITEM NO.

DESCRIPTION

UTILITY	AREA
. 442	201
442	208
352	261
412	254

1

.

Chilled Water System Heating Boiler Chilled Water Expansion Tank Chilled Water Pump

TANK FARM AND YARD

35202 35203		Methanol Storage Tank Acetone Storage Tank
35204 35205	١	Pentane Storage Tank
35205		Toluene Storage Tank
		Fuel Oil Storage Tank
41202		Methanol Storage Pump
41203		Acetone Storage Pump
41204		Pentane Storage Pump
41205		Toluene Storage Pump
41206 - 1, 2		Fuel Oil Storage Pump
47207		Nitrogen System

Drum Storage

49201

Fork Truck

.

HAZARD ANALYSIS

<u>General</u>

At the onset of the design effort, review of the potential safety hazards presented by the various materials being processed and process conditions was made to provide criteria and general requirements in terms of the following basic areas:

- 1. Toxic hazard to personnel
- 2. Process hazards
- 3. Electrical classification
- 4. Fire protection

As the design developed, the hazard analysis was updated and refined to provide input for such areas as building design requirements, building and equipment layouts, relief and vent sizing, safety equipment requirements and locations, sprinkler systems, and ventilation requirements.

Process design and building layouts were reviewed at several stages of the design by Factory Mutual Engineering Corporation to assure compliance with pertinent codes and industry standards.

Reference Documents

Occupational Safety and Health Standards, Code of Federal Regulations, Title 29, Chapter XVII DOD Contractors' Manual for Ammunition, Explosives and Related Materials, DOD 4145.26M DOD Construction Criteria Manual, DOD 4270.1-M National Fire Codes 1975, National Fire Protection Association National Electrical Code 1975, NFPA 70-1975, National Fire Protection Association CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

Fire Hazard Properties of Flammable Liquids, Gases, Volatile Solids 1969 NFPA 325-M, National Fire Protection Association

Fire Protection Guide on Hazardous Materials, 6th Ed., 1975, National Fire Protection Association

Registry of Toxic Effects of Chemical Substances, 1975; 1976, National Institutes of Occupational Safety and Health

"Damage-Limiting Construction", Loss Prevention Data, Construction 1-44, February 1968, Factory Mutual Engineering Corporation

Basic Considerations

The principal hazard characteristics of the process materials, summarized in Table 1, dictate a design which will protect personnel, property and the environment from potential toxic exposure and fire and explosion hazards. As previously discussed, process conditions and operations were selected so as to minimize these potential hazards.

Containment of toxic and/or flammable fluids and particulate matter must be of primary concern, dictating a requirement of flanged, welded construction with sealing and gasketing materials selected on the basis of extensive prior experience with these and other similar process materials. As the maximum allowable concentrations (8-hr time weighted averages) of the process materials are generally well below their lower explosive limits it is not permissible to use a higher electrical hazard classification in lieu of containment.

To provide adequate process area ventilation, both the BlO and NHC process areas are provided with both low and high level ventilation intakes and are provided with make-up air at a rate equivalent to from 5 to 10 air changes per hr. A separate high velocity vent system is required in the process areas to provide short-term protection against minor leaks and during solid BlO transfer operations. This high

í Í I

1

ş

i

TABLE 4: HAZARD CHARACTERISTICS OF PROCESS MATERIALS

Ţ

, **.**

÷

Substance	Vapor Density (air=1.0)	Flash Pojnt (0 ⁰ F)	lgnition Temp. (0 ^F)	<pre>flammable Limits (Vol %) Lower Upper</pre>	ble (ol %) Upper	Max.Allowable Concentration (ppm)	HAZAR Health Fl	HAZARD RATING * h Flanmability	Reactivity
Diborane (B2)	0.96	gas	293	0.8	88	0.1	S	4	2
Decaborane (B10)	4.2	176	ou	data -	ļ	0.05 (skin)	ю	2	-
Hydrogen	0.1	gas	752	4	75	;	0	4	0
Acetone	2.0	0	869	2.6	12.8	0001	-	3	0
Methanol	1.1	55	725	9	36.5	200	-	3	0
Pentane	2.5	-56	500	1.4	8	1000	-	4	0
Hexane	3.0	- 1	437	1.1	7.5	500	-	3	0
Toluene	3.1	40	896	1.2	۲.۱	200	2	3	0
Butyl Ether (R-l)	4.5	11	382	1.5	7.6	{	2	3	0
Dioxane (R-2)	3.0	54	356	2	22	100 (skin)	2	3	-
Butyl Sulfide (R-3)	5.0	:	!	no data	;	;	2 (Est'd)	() 2 (Est'd)	l (Est'd)
Pyridine (R-4)	2.7	68	006	1.8	12.4	5	2	e	0
1-Octyne	t T	1	:	no data	*	1			
MUC		c	•	-				•	

.

والمراجعة والمراجعة

*See Table 4: - continuation, Explanation of Hazard Ratings

TABLE 4: EXPLANATION OF HAZARD RATINGS (NFPA) (cont.)

Health

Ĺ

- 4 Materials which in very short exposure could cause death or major residual injury even though prompt medical treatment were given
- 3 Materials which on short exposure could cause serious temporary or residual injury even though prompt medical treatment were given
- 2 Materials which on intense or continued exposure could cause temporary incapacitation or possible residual injury unless prompt medical treatment is given
- 1 Materials which on exposure would cause irritation but only minor residual injury even if no treatment is given
- 0 Materials which on exposure under fire conditions would offer no hazard beyond that of ordinary combustible material

Flammability

- 4 Materials which will rapidly or completely vaporize at atmospheric pressure and normal ambient temperature, or which are readily dispersed in air and which will burn readily
- 3 Liquids and solids that can be ignited under almost all ambient temperature conditions
- 2 Materials that must be moderately heated or exposed to relatively high ambient temperatures before ignition can occur
- 1 Materials that must be pre-heated before ignition can occur
- 0 Materials that will not burn

Reactivity

- 4 Materials which in themselves are readily capable of detonation or of explosive decomposition or reaction at normal temperatures and pressures
- 3 Materials which in themselves are capable of detonation or explosive reaction but require a strong initiating source or which must be heated under confinement before initiation or which react explosively with water

TABLE 4: EXPLANATION OF HAZARD RATINGS (NFPA) continued

1

- 2 Materials which in themselves are normally unstable and readily undergo violent chemical change but do not detonate. Also materials which may react violently with water or which may form potentially explosive mixtures with water.
- I Materials which in themselves are normally stable, but which can become unstable at elevated temperatures and pressures or which may react with water with some release of energy but not violently
- 0 Materials which in themselves are normally stable even under fire exposure conditions, and which are not reactive with water

-60-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

velocity vent system is routed through the incineration system for oxidative destruction of any air contaminants.

A breathing air system must be provided in the process areas for use as a preventive measure whenever the process equipment is to be opened (after purging), for protection while correcting minor leaks and for possible emergencies. Hose couplings used for this system must be unique. Air supply to the breathing air compressor must be obtained from a source removed from any potential contamination.

All process equipment will be equipped with dry nitrogen supply for padding and purging. Primary nitrogen supply is from a liquid nitrogen system with a back-up emergency cylinder bank supply system.

Specific concern regarding B2 (and B2-hydrogen mixtures) prompted review of available data on flammability and potential explosion hazard. This review indicated that B2 presents no significantly different hazards with regard to potential fire and explosion than that posed by the other highly volatile and flammable materials being handled. In terms of hazard probability, the quantities of B2 being handled are much less than those of the other hazardous materials and thus the probable hazards presented by B2 are relatively small. Figure 16 shows typical average inventories of toxic and flammable materials in each structural bay of the main process buildings, B10 and NHC.

Contrary to much widespread opinion, various investigators have demonstrated that under ambient temperature conditions mixtures of B2 with dry air or oxygen are not spontaneously flammable. This fact has been exploited in the published studies of diborane-air and diborane-oxygen explosions.
150 C6	40 R1 - R2 0.8B2 200 MEOH 45 B10 100 B10	0.8 B2 0 45 B10	0.8 B2 45 B10
·	50 MEOH-AC 50 C6 50 C6 0.4 B 22 B1	•	0.882 45 B10

B10 - AREA 30

300 C5	300 C5 50 TOL	200 B10 60 R1 15 R2 40 R3 25-Octyne-
300 C5	30 TOL	

NHC - AREA 40

LEGEND:

4

1

9

í

. .

1.

B2	- Diborane	R2	- Dioxane
B10	- Decaborane	R3	- Butyl Sulfide
C5	- Pentane	MEOH	- Methanol
C6	- Hexane	AC	- Acetone
R1	- Butyl Ether	TOL	- Toluene

FIGURE 16: TYPICAL FULL SCALE OPERATING INVENTORIES OF FLAMMABLE ORGANICS (IN GALS.) AND TOXIC BORANES (IN LBS.)

-62-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY _____

Diborane-air mixtures are flammable over rather wide composition limits, with some discrepancies in the reported values of the upper limit. Most recent data available from NFPA give the limits as 0.8 to 38 volume percent. Martin, Kydd and Browne $(1962)^{(1)}$ investigated the spark initiated detonation of B2-air mixtures at ambient temperatures and various pressures from 20 mm Hg to near 900 mm Hg. Table 5 summarizes the results of detonation velocity measurements the range from 2 to 27 volume percent (detonable limits are narrower than the flammable limits). For comparison, Tables 6 and 7, taken from Lewis and Von Elbe $(1951)^{(2)}$, show detonation velocities and detonable limits for H₂, CO and volatile organics with air or oxygen. These data show detonation velocities of B₂-air mixtures to be comparable to those of methane (or natural gas) - air mixtures.

Since theoretical pressure impulse or blast effects of explosion are directly related to detonation velocities, these data show that B_2 -air mixtures have explosion hazards comparable to those of natural gas or volatile solvent vaporair mixtures. In this regard it is informative that some of the reported experimental detonation studies were conducted in Pyrex pipe with no rupture of the pipe under normal detonation ignition conditions.

Martin, F. J., P. H. Kydd and W. G. Browne, "Condensation of Products in Diborane - Air Detonations", Eighth Symposium on Combustion, Combustion Institute, Williams and Wilkins Co., 1962.

^{2.} Lewis, B. and G. von Elbe, <u>Combustion</u>, Flames and <u>Explosions of Gases</u>, Academic Press, 1951

DETONATIONS AND EXPLOSIONS

	1	1	1				CE-AIR SYSTEM			<u></u>
		({		Observ	ed Detonati	ion Velocity,* /)	Coef.	of Var.s	
Run No.	K ₂ 11a	Equiv. Ratio [#]	lait. Press,	Init. Temp.	3.175 cm tube	7.62 cm tube	Extrap. to infinite diam.	Over J5-cm inter- vals	Over 30-cm inter- vals	Calc. Pet. Vel.ª
	Nol %		con of HR	·c		m/se	······			m/sec
6/10-1	2.00	0.292	76.1	30.0	1372	1377	1381 主 7	0.61	0.85	1382
6/15-1	2.32 6	0.340	76.1	21.0	1433	1348	1411 ± 5	1.10	0.75	;
6/17 1	2.32 8	0 340	15.1	21.0	1424 /sh	1432 <i>ls</i>	1438 ± 5	1.10	1.32	
6/18-1	2 52 5	0.370	75.1	21.0	1450 /s	1467 ls	1473 ± 5	1.56	2.39	
6/24-1	2.52 6	0.370	89.6 76.3	26.0	1452	1 1090 2-	1079 1 101	0.86	0.00	
4/28-1 4/29-1	2.61	0.388	35.8	24.0 24.0	1614 /s 1467	1636 <i>ls</i> 1484	$1652 \pm 10'$ 1496	$3.82 \\ 1.13$	0.32 2.07	1500
6/30-1	2.64	0.388	76.6	30.0	1180 ls	1196 /s	1507 ± 5	0.73	1.60	1509
7/2-1	2.64	0.388	86.7	24.0	1:57 15	11.0010	1000 2.0	1.29	1.00	1.000
6/26-1	2.74	0.402	75 9	21.0	119675	1513 ls	1525 ± 5	1.47	1.77	Ì
5/1-1	3.10 b	0.457	76.9	21.0	1563 /s	1576 ls	1585 ± 5	0.37	1.00	1559
5/5-1	3.10 b	0.457	76.1	24.0	1551/8	1569 Is	1582 ± 5	0.58	0.84	
5/8-1	3.48	0.516	75-9	21.0	1630 Is	1637 ls	1642 ± 5	0.56	3,962	1049
5/8-2	3.48	0.516	75.9	21.0	1.1620 is	1637 Is	1643 ± 5	0.50	5.29	1
3/11-1	4.02	0.598	76.2	24.0	1687 Is	1708 ls	1723 ± 5	0.41	1.06	1724
3/12-1	4.02	0.598	76.1	24.0	1686	1705	1724 ± 5	0.77	1.90	
3/2-1	5.02	0.755	74.7	24.0	1822	1828	$1S32 \pm 5$	0.08	0.51	1538
3/3-1	5.02	0.755	$\begin{array}{c} 75.2 \\ 75.2 \end{array}$	24.0	1820	1827	1832 ± 5	0.26	0.91	
12/19-1 12/19-2	5.90	0.896	74.8	24.0 24.0	1890 1892	1896	1900 ± 5 1900 ± 5	0.18	0.81	1914
12/19-2	5.90	0.806	47.3	24.0	1876 at	1584 a	1800 = 5	0.15	0.64	
12/23-1	5.90	0.896	22.7	24.0	1825	1853	1873	0.33	0.92	
12/23-2	5.90	0.896	10.0	21.0	1774	1810	1836	0.52	0.95	
12/29-1	5.90	0.896	3.6	24.0	1719	1774	1814	0.44	0.62	:
12/5.2	6.53	0.998	74.0	24.0	1937	1940	1942 ± 5	0.25	0.80	1958
12/5-1	6.53	0.998	74.2	24.0	1936			0.64	!	1
12/10-1	6.53	0.998	45.7	24.0	1916	1926	1933	0.37	1	
12/10-2	6.53	0.998	24.3	24.0	1888	1897 a	1903			
12/11-1	6.53	0.998	12.8	21.0	1837 a	1867 a	1850			İ
12/11-2		0.998	5.6	24.0	1802	1835	1859	0.33	0.77	ł
12/12-1 1/7-1	6.53 7.86	0.998	1.9 75-5	$24.0 \\ 24.0$	1675 1988	1747	$1802 \\ 1993 \pm 4$	0.46 0.30	0.65	2000
1/8-1	7.86	1.219	75 6	24.0	1959	1991	1005 ± 4 1992 \pm 4	0.30	0.04 0.43	2000
1/15-2	10.15	1.614	74.2	21.0	2024	2028	2031 ± 4	0.17	0.63	2040
1/16-1	10.15	1.614	73.5	24.0	2023	2026	2027 ± 4	0.39	0.55	
1/19-1	10.15	1.614	10.0	21.0	1947	1967 a	1981	0.11		
1/19-2	10.15	1.614	5.3	24.0	1898	1928	1950	0.21	2.04	
1/12-1	12.31	2.006	76.5	24.0	2047	2040	2041 ± 3	0.36	0.37	2032
1/12-2	12.31	2.006	76.0	21.0	2038	2041	2043 ± 3	0.27	0.65	
1/13-1	12.31	2.006	38.1	21.0	2007	2021	2031			1
1/14-1	12.31	2.006	12.9	24.0	1931	1975	2006	0.27	0.99	i
1/!5-1	12.31	2.006	2.0	24.0	1795 2027 /a	1887	1953	0.71	0 40	
1/22-1	15.1	$2.55 \\ 2.55$	74.7 76.1	24.0	2027 73	2011 la 2037	2050 ± 10	0.33	3.74	2016
1/23-1 2/4-1	15.1 15.1	2.55	36.2	24.0	1974	1998	2047 ± 10 2015	0.42	1.22 0.6S	i
1/26-1	15.1	2.55	9.8	21.0	1955	1.333	2013	0.28	0.115	
7/28-1	15.9 b	2.70	73.9	27.4	2027 18	2022 18	•	2.33	1.06	2005
7/29-1	15.9 6	2.70	75.9	31.0	2012 ls	2014 /s	2015	0.52	1.61	
7/31-1	15.9 6	2.70	38.6	24.0	1998	1991	•		1.34	1
8/14-1	18.1	3.15	76.2	21.0	1989	1996	2001 ± 10	1.69	0.86	1969
8/17-1	18.1	3.15	38.1	21.0	1944	1946	1947	0.65	1.18	
8/19-1	18.1	3.15	= 20.0	26.0	1922	1930	1936	0.24	3.46	1
8/20-1	22.2	4.07	75.8	33.0	1914	1945	1945 ± 10	1.21	2.37	1800
9/16-1	27.2	5.34	76.2	24.0	1902	1931	≈1952 + 5	1.61	0.85	
	1	1		1	1	1	- 25			Į

T

....

....

3

1

ł

TABLE 5 SUMMARY OF DATA, DIBORANE-AIR SYSTEM

From Martin, Kydd and Browne (1962) -64-

.

Mixture	Detonation velocity, m./sec.	Mixture	Detonation velocity, m./sec.
$21J_2 + 0_2$	2821	$C_{1}(i_{1} + 30)_{2}$	2600
2CO + O:	1264	C11++602	2280
CS: + 30:	1500	i-C.II16 - 102	2013
$CH_{1} + 20_{2}$	2146	r-C.H.10 + 80.	2270
$CH_1 + 1.50_2 + 2.5N_2$	1850	$C_{1}I_{1} + 80_{2}$	2371
C.II. + 3.50:	2363	C_{11} , + 80, + 21N,	1680
C ₂ H ₄ 4-30 ₂	2209	$C_{c11_0} + 7.50_{c}$	2 20ô
$C_{2}H_{4} + 2O_{2} + SN_{2}$	1734	$C_{1}H_{1} + 22.50$	1658
$C_{11_2} + 1.50_{2}$	2716	$C_{1}UOH + 30$	2356
$C_2 I_1 + 1.5 O_1 + N_2$	2414	$C_{2}H_{2}OH + 3O_{2} + 12N_{2}$	1600

TABLE 6 Detonation velocities of various mixtures at room temperature and atmospheric pressure.

TABLE 7 Limits of Jetonability.

1

1

i

- ,

. .

77 -

Ţ

7j.

		•
Mixture	Lower limit Per cent fuel	Upper limit Per cept fuel
H ₂ -O ₂	15	90
H2-air	18.3	59
CO-O ₂ , moist	3 S	<u>90</u>
CO-O2, well dried	-	83
(CO + II.)-0:	17.2	91
(CO - - 112)-air	19	59
NH2-0:	25.4	75
C;11,-0;	3.2	37
i-Cellio-Oz	2.8	31
$C_{2}H_{2}-O_{2}$	3.5	92
C ₂ H ₂ -air	4.2	50
C.II10O(ether)-O1	2.6	> 40
Callio O-air	2.8	4.5

From Lewis and Von Elbe (1951) -65-

•

Review of the referenced DOD Contractor's Manual for Ammunition, Explosives and Related Materials indicates that this Manual is not applicable to the NHC production facility since ammunition, explosives and related materials as defined by the Manual are not being handled.

Hazard characteristics and related requirements specific to individual areas of the NAC facility are treated in the following subsections.

Tank Farm (Area 11)

Principal hazard in this area is the danger of fire from flammable solvent vapors. Methanol and toluene have the greatest toxicity hazard with maximum allowable concentrations of 200 ppm each. Above ground tanks and transfer areas are diked to contain spillage. The area is exposed, with resultant natural ventilation and dispersion. Storage tanks are fitted with pressure relief valves and flame arrested vents (conservation and emergency vents).

Hazards are reduced by storage of pentane and acetone in underground tanks and use of correct fill piping to avoid static charge buildup.

Electrical classification is Class I, Group D and either Div. 1 or Div. 2 depending on distances from vents and elevation relative to grade.

Automatic fire protection is not required. Fire water is provided by a local hose take off. <u>Drum Storage (Area 12)</u>

The drum storage building is used only for storage of sealed drums, with no pumping of flammable liquids taking place. Electrical classification is therefore non-hazardous.

Automatic sprinkler protection is required with ceiling mounted heads having 286⁰F temperature setting.

Change House (Area 15)

CHEMICAL COMPANY

This building is used only for plant personnel convenience (showering, clothes changing etc.) and has no process operations. Electrical classificatin is therefore non-hazardous. Automatic sprinkler protection is required if Class I roof decking is employed. As an alternative, Class II decking without automatic sprinklers would be allowable. Final determination will be made by cost trade-off analysis when sprinkler system costs have been determined.

BlO Production Building (Area 30)

The BIO building houses the BIO reactors, segregated into about two thirds of the building with six structural bay areas each housing two BIO reactors. The remaining process portion of the building houses the recovery/filtration operations associated with processing of the reactor wash solutions and dissolving of solid BIO reactor product.

Operations in the BlO building involve processing of diborane in the pyrolysis loops and the handling and transfer of solid BlO reactor product and thus the major potential borane toxicity hazards are confined to this one area.

Occupancy of the BlO building is defined as type D-l, extra hazardous, according to the Pennsylvania Fire and Panic Code. Although equipment must be mounted on several levels to permit adequate gravity flows and equipment access, a variance from the height and structural limitations of Type III construction, D-l occupancy, has been granted by the Industrial Board allowing the building to be considered single story.

-67-

Based on consideration of the potential vapor (solvent, B_2 or hydrogen) explosion hazard, the building is designed with damage-limiting construction according to criteria of Factory Mutual Engineering Corp. The design thus incorporates pressure-relieving walls and and pressureresistant roof, with a strength ratio between resistant and relieving of 5:1. Pressure-resistant wall construction is also employed to separate the operating areas and the motor control center and other non-operating spaces.

With the designed pressure-resistant roof, heating and ventilation equipment are supported from the roof structure, eliminating the need for extra equipment support structure.

The fire protection system for this building, based on recommendations of insurance underwriter review, includes auotmatic sprinkler protection, both at ceiling and beneath the equipment access grating. Sprinkler density will be 0.3 gpm with head spacing not to exceed 100 ft². Sprinkler head temperature settings are 286°F at ceiling and 165°F below the grating. All steel supporting process equipment having an operating volume of more than 100 gallons of flammable liquid will have a one hour fire protective coating.

Electrical classification within the process areas will be Class I, Group B, Division 2. Control room and non-process areas will be classified non-hazardous by positive pressure ventilation. Due to the low auto-ignition temperatures of materials handled in the BlO production area, the heated sections of the BlO reactor loops will be enclosed and purged with positive air pressure.

Analysis of equipment failure modes indicates fire exposure to be determining in sizing of relief vents and vent headers. Relief sizing calculations are given in Appendix D.

1

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY _____

Special design consideration was given to the B2 piping to the B10 reactors and to the transfer of collected solid B10 reactor product. The B2 supply line is equipped with an emergency shut off valve remotely actuated from the control room. B2 lines to the individual reactors are fitted with double block and bleed valves to prevent leakage during reactor washout operations. Due to potentially hazardous reaction of boron hydrides with halogenated compounds and especially carbon tetrachloride, no halogenated materials (except "Teflon") or solvents are permitted in the B10 process area. ALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY ______

To summarize the hazard reduction design procedures, the BlO area design will include the following: Extensive nitrogen inerting capability Emergency stop valve on B₂ supply Low but positive process pressures Separate vent headers for B_2 and wash solvent vapors Extensive building air changes High velocity vent system Breathing air system Sprinkler system Localized structure fire proofing Damage-limiting relief wall design Air purging of hot reactor surfaces Location of control room at grade Strict policing of operating and maintenance procedures

NHC Production Building (Area 40)

The only significant difference between the potential hazards present in the NHC area and those described for the B10 area is that of borane vapor toxicity. Operations in the NHC area involve solutions of B10 and degraded open-cage borane structures which are potentially toxic on skin exposure or contact but do not have any significant toxic vapor hazard. The greatest vapor toxicity hazard is that presented by pyridine (R-4) with a 5 ppm MAC. In terms of potential fire and vapor explosion hazard, the types and quantities of volatile flammable solvents employed require damage-resistant construction similar to that required for the B10 area. Certain of the solvents and organic reactants have the added potential hazard of forming toxic products when heated to decomposition.

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

Electrical classification in the process areas is Class I, Group D,Div.2 (auto-ignition temperature limit of 500°F). Office and lab areas are classified non-hazardous by positive pressure ventilation.

Pentane, bacause of quantity and flammability (Class IA liquid), presents the most significant fire hazard. Other flammables are Class 1B liquids.

Analysis of possible failure modes of the various reaction steps indicates fire exposure of filled vessels as being determining in vent and relief sizing calculations. None of the reactions present a significant reaction runaway hazard, being at most only moderately exothermic. Relief and vent sizing calculations are given in Appendix D.

Fire protection system requirements are the same as those described for the BlO building; density of 0.3 gpm, 100 ft² spacing, 286°F ceiling heads and 165°F below grating heads.

In summary, hazards of NHC production operations are reduced by the following design and operating requirements:

Extensive nitrogen inerting capability Vent headers for PSV's and rupture discs Extensive ventilating air changes High velocity vent system Breathing air system Automatic sprinkler system Localized structural fire proofing Damage-limiting construction Strict policing of careful operating and maintenance procedures

Utility Building (Area 50)

The only process hazards in this area are those of low pressure steam and fuel oil. No volatile solvents or toxic materials are handled. The heating boiler will have CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

code approved combustion safe guards; the process boiler is electrically heated. Automatic sprinkler protection is required only in the area of the firing head of the fuel fired boiler.

Incinerator (Area 60)

The incinerator is an unhoused structure with the major process hazards being those of flammable waste products within closed piping.

The area is generally classified as electrically non-hazardous with the following exceptions:

Class I, Group D, Div. 1 within any sumps, pits or trenches;

Class I, Group D, Div. 2 within three feet of pumps handling flammable liquids and up to 18 inches above grade within a horizontal distance of ten feet from such a pump.

Automatic sprinkler protection is required only for the seal pots and the firing head of the incinerator. Wet pipe system acceptable if adequately protected against freeze-up.

Yard Area

The yard area is essentially non-hazardous except in the immediate vicinity of the solvent and reactant drums located adjacent to the BlO and NHC buildings. These drums are equipped with air driven pumps to minimize hazards.

Fire hydrants with curb box control valves are located at strategic intervals along the 10 inch underground fire main. The underground main provides a combination fire and process water system with supply taps from the existing outlet lines from both water reservoirs. Existing requirements for maintaining reservoir reserve capacity assures adequate emergency fire water supply. A 1500 gpm Diesel driven fire pump, automatically activated at 100 psig,

-72-

is connected by suction to both 8 in, reservoir lines. Pump location is such as to provide positive head at minimum allowable reservoir elevation. An electrically driven jockey pump maintains the normal main pressure of 125 psig with sufficient capacity to meet process water usage.

The in-plant road is looped to provide access to all sides of the critical areas, the BlO and NHC buildings. Auxiliary fire service is provided by the Callery/MSA plant fire department.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

General

CHEMICAL COMPANY

As soon as the site selection for the proposed .HC production facility was finalized, an Environmental Aspects Report (Contract Data Item Sequence AOOE) was prepared and submitted. The findings of that report indicated that implementation of the proposed facility would not represent a major environmental action and would not require an Environmental Impact Statement.

Pertinent portions of the Environmental Aspects Report are presented in the following summary. Summary of Environmental Aspects

The NHC production facility will be located adjacent to the Callery/MSA plant site in a predominantly rural setting. Major land usage within a ten mile radius is farming and light industrial operations. Nearby communities are; Callery boro (population ~450), about one mile south and Evans City (population ~2000), about 2 miles northwest of the plant site.

The immediate land area to be occupied by the production facility consists of 3-4 acres on a knoll relatively higher than the surrounding area. The site is currently not in productive use and is covered primarily by small second growth trees and scrub underbrush. The area is not sufficiently large to support any significant population of wild life.

The plant site is within the cognizance of Region V of the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources but is not within any designated air basin. Ambient air quality standards, promulgated by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Title 25, Part I, Subpart C, Article III, Chapter 131 are:

	LONCE	LONCENTRATIONS AVERAGED UVER	ed Uver
	<u>l-Year</u>	<u> 30-days</u>	24-hours
Settled Particulate (total)	0.8 mg/cm²/mo	l.5 mg/cm²/mo	
Lead	ł	5 ug/m ³	
Beryllium	£	0.01 ug/m ³	
Sulfates (as H ₂ SO4)	•	10 ug/m ³	30 ug/m ³
Fluorides (total soluble as HF)		ŀ	5 ug/m ³
Hydrogen Sulfide	·	t	0.005 ppm

1

ł

T

-75-

The anticipated usage of the facility for production of NHC will have no significant adverse impact on the environment.

As designed, the NHC production facility will have a comprehensive waste collection and disposal system. All process wastes, both liquid and vapor, are routed through enclosed piping and vent headers to the incineration system. Separate vent headers for incompatible vapor streams are isolated by means of inert liquid seal pots and under normal operation are fed directly to the incinerator for destructive oxidation. In event of an accidental process vapor surge of high volume and rate, excess flow by passes the incinerator to an emergency flare system for destructive oxidation before venting to the atmosphere.

Process liquid streams are collected in separate organic and aqueous process drain tanks and subsequently metered to the incinerator combustion chamber. Major constituents of the process waste steams are combustible organics and water, which on thermal oxidation, produce innoucuous combustion products, CO2 and H2O vapor. Minor waste stream constituents which require subsequent incinerator combustion product controls include boron, sodium, sulfur and chlorine in various organic and inorganic forms. Oxidation of these minor constituents results in formation of oxides and salts which are separated from the incinerator off gas by direct water quench and subsequent solids collection. Innocuous combustion products and water are vented to the atmosphere while the separated dry solids are drummed for off site contract waste disposal in an approved solid waste disposal facility.

T

Sanitary wastes from the NHC facility will be routed through the existing Callery/MSA waste treatment facility. This is a relatively new facility which meets current and anticipated future effluent standards and guidelines.

Non-process solid wastes, primarily paper and wood rubbish, will be disposed off site by contract landfill service.

Solvent and raw material storage and transfer operations will be appropriately diked and contained to prevent escape of accidental spillage.

Storm water run off will be segregated and routed to outfalls designed to minimize erosion.

No significant noise generation sources are employed in the proposed facility.

Alternatives to the proposed action are limited. The plant product, NHC, is employed in a weapons system vital to national defense. Site location is constrained by shipping limitations on the primary raw material, diborane. Alternative sites possible within this constraint have been evaluated and, in terms of potential environmental impact, the proposed site provides the least adverse impact.

Potential process changes that could lessen adverse environmental impact are limited by technology. Design tradeoffs have minimized the relatively small irreversible commitments of raw materials, solvents and energy. The incinerator design utilizes waste combustion energy to evaporate water from the process wastes and provides a minimum volume of dry solid wastes for disposal.

TABLE 8 - NHC FACILITY PREDICTED SYSTEMS AVAILABILITY SUMMARY

B-10 Area

Ţ

. w

١

Ŀ

.995	B-10 Reactor Loops *	.90
	Dissolver-Filter	.995
	Hexane Recovery	1.00

NHC Area

9243 ·	R-3 Reactor	.995
	NHC Reactor	. 9 8
	Planetary Mixer	.975
	NHC Wash Tank	.997
	NHC Purification	.9 85
	NHC Distillation	.99

Waste Disposal

.970	Incinerator	.975
	Tanks and Pumps	.995

Utilities

.990	Steam, N2, Water, Gas	1.00
	Cooling Water, Air,	
	Power	.99

AI = A B-10 X A NHC X A WD X A UT

 $AI = .995 \times .9243 \times .97 \times .99$

AI = .883

Design Basis: 30,000 lb./300 Stream Day Yr.

A I.D. = 300/365 = .822

Predicted System Availability, .883 Requires 300/.883 or 340 days per yr. scheduled operation. This would permit two week annual maintenance shutdown.

*B-10 Reactor Loops not critical if availability is not less than overall system. RAM ANALYSIS

General

ł

As required by the Contract TR 6116, a RAM Analysis Report (Data Item AOOF) has been prepared according to DI-R 3535/R103-2M with Addendum and is given in its entirety in Appendix C. A brief summary of the RAM Analysis is given below.

RAM Analysis Summary

CHEMICAL COMPANY

The appended report outlines the RAM parameters employed in the design of the NHC facility and details their application to the various process operations and equipment subsystems. Availability goals were established utilizing a block diagram of the facility and availability was apportioned to the critical systems (BIO, NHC, Waste Disposal and Utilities) as shown in Table 4. Based on knowledge of operating conditions, equipment function and construction materials, each major subsystem was examined and assigned a predicted availability, also shown in Table 8. The predicted overall system availability of 0.883 allows annual two week shutdown for major maintenance as well as allowing some time for unanticipated maintenance downtime.

The RAM analysis shows that the facility will be available for sufficient operating periods to meet contractual production requirements. Major subsystems incorporate design features that provide high availability with good reliability and maintainability. Callery's experience in handling toxic and flammable chemicals has demonstrated that high reliability and maintainability are necessary to assure safe operability.

These same considerations also lead to a facility that will provide the necessary 15 year operating life and will allow shutdown, layaway and restart without undue

expense and with minimal hazard. Long term storage will have no significant effect on system reliability. Some equipment items would be partially dismantled for storage but the majority of the equipment would only require thorough cleaning, inerting and sealing. Reactivation would require probable replacement of seals and gaskets followed by thorough leak testing of the entire system.

PLANT PROCEDURES

Start Up Procedures

1

OV CHEMICAL COMPAN

Before the completion of construction of the NHC facility, Callery Chemical Company will complete the preliminary start up procedures necessary to commission the plant and accept the plant at the turnover from the primary contractor, Dravo Corporation. Detailed planning, technical competence and firm direction will insure a successful startup.

During the early months of construction, Callery's function in construction will be the monitoring of progress and witnessing the necessary testing of concrete and steel which is placed. During this time equipment and operating manuals will be received. Detailed maintenance procedures and schedules for each piece of equipment and preliminary operating instructions can be written at this time. All of the information available on the design, construction and operation of the facility will be organized so that it is easily accessible for startup. The design basis and engineering standards, process description and flow sheets, material and utility balances, plant equipment, piping and utilities layouts, operating maintenance and safety procedures and analytical procedures will be included. This basically encompasses the information from the final design report and the details of construction and the information received during construction. Batch process log sheets will be designed so that start up and operation data can be obtained. The various engineering, operations management maintenance and laboratory groups will be organized and keyed to the progress of the construction schedule.

After the process equipment is placed and process piping and electrical conduit runs are started, Callery's involvement in the construction progress becomes more critical. Many of the instruments to be placed will be checked before installation. Thermocouples will be checked to insure that they are reading properly. Rotameters will be calibrated generally

-81-

by calculation of density differences and the supplied curves rather than by actual flow measurement. Pressure and vacuum gages will be checked to guarantee proper operation. These instruments will be less accessible after installation.

Pressure testing of equipment and piping is to be performed by Dravo before the completion of construction. Callery personnel will verify the tests, especially in critical process areas. Since many of the lines will contain reactive borane chemicals, these must be cleaned before the introduction of any process fluid. After various sections of the plant become available after pressure testing, they will be flushed with a petroleum solvent such as naptha to remove any corrosion protection oils, then rinsed with a hygroscopic solvent such as methanol to pick up any water before drying with nitrogen. This will be done on the diborane lines from the Callery plant, the B-10 process piping and equipment and parts of the NHC building. The naptha flush will also remove any scale, dirt and metal particles which might have entered the system during construction. Process equipment will be inspected before sealing for pressure testing to check for dropped tools, bolts and other debris.

Operators will have started training before the clean out operations. These cleaning procedures will aid in the familiarization of some of the conceptually new equipment for the operators. They will be trained in standard operating and maintenance procedures and emergency shutdown and safety procedures. Operator training will be ongoing through the systems checkout before startup and continue through the startup phase.

Power and control electrical systems will be checked out by the contractor after installation. Instrument maintenance personnel and electricians will be present to insure that power systems are operating properly and grounded. The control circuits and switching logic of the B-10 reactor washout vent system will be checked by simulation to insure that the

-82-

valves are operating in the correct position and in proper sequence. Other control circuits will be tested by simulation. A checklist is provided for commissioning of instrument circuits.

Dry run testing of mechanical equipment will be performed to guarantee proper rotational direction under no load conditions. These checks will also verify free and unhindered rotation of impellers, shafts and agitators. These will be of short duration to prevent damage to equipment. A checklist is provided for commissioning mechanical equipment.

Dynamic testing will be performed on the process system using inert fluids. These tests will aid in determining that the flow through the process is correct and operable. Flow controls and pressure controls can be set more accurately. Measuring tanks will be calibrated by straight side calculations and by filling with known volumes of liquid. Temperatures approaching operating conditions will be used to determine the effectiveness of temperature controllers and thermocouples.

The B-10 system loops will undergo dynamic testing with gases which simulate diborane characteristics. Procedures followed will be based on those investigated in the reactor loop development effort. Usage of nitrogen and hydrogen and mixtures thereof were found to provide good simulation of reaction gas behavior for determining proper thermocouple probe locations and furnace temperature settings.

Dynamic testing will permit the setting or adjusting of standard operating procedures. Flow and pressure settings on rotameters and regulators will be set. The dynamic testing will be a great advance in operator training. Data recording will be standardized and it will be determined if the proper amount and necessary information is being recorded.

In preparation for the introduction of borane process fluids, the process equipment will be thoroughly dried and inerted. Boranes will be introduced only after dynamic testing

has shown the system to be capable of safe production and the operators are thoroughly trained in operating and safety procedures. Extra technical and operating personnel should be available for the startup of process fluids through the system. The process will be monitored carefully and the plant can be shutdown at any indication of upset or overload. Process flows will be increased gradually until the Options I and II demonstration levels can be met.

We will have on hand experts from the incinerator manufacturer to train the waste disposal personnel in the proper operating and emergency procedures for the incinerator. They will oversee the startup of the incinerator and dust collection system to aid in resolving any operating difficulties with this large and complex system.

With the startup procedures above, there should be a successful and incident free startup.

Start Up Checklist

- 1. Organize the groups who will participate in commissioning
- 2. Organize the necessary information
- 3. Prepare detailed plans and schedules
- 4. Train the personnel
- 5. Perform pressure tests
- 6. Perform dry runs
- 7. Perform dynamic safe fluid testing
- 8. Pressure test to prepare for the introduction of boranes.
- 9. Perform process fluid tests
- 10. Perform process fluid tests
- 11. Operate processes to make NHC
- 12. Troubleshoot and make performance analyses
- 13. Maintain the plant and make modifications

Instrument Commissioning_Checklist

- Assure that all elements are installed according to the drawings
- 2. Remove shipping restrictions and protective coverings

-84-

- 3. Recalibrate the instrument
- 4. Verify circuit continuity to and from panel
- 5. Verify valve and controller movement
- 6. Check out interlock and alarm action

Mechanical Equipment Checklist

- 1. Field disassembly and reassembly
- 2. Cleanout of lubrication system
- 3. Circulation of lubricant to check flow and temperature
- 4. Cleanout and checkout of cooling water system
- 5. Checkout of instruments
- 6. Checkout of free and unhindered rotation
- 7. Tightening of anchor bolts
- 8. Installation of temporary filters
- 9. Preparation for running at a load
- 10. Operate with driver uncoupled
- 11. Recoupling of driver and check alignment
- 12. Checkout vent system
- 13. Checkout seal system
- 14. Operate empty to check for vibration
- 15. Operation under load

Maintenance Procedures

Preventive and repair maintenance of process equipment and supporting services will be daily functions at the NHC facility. The facility will be staffed by a maintenance crew of trained mechanics and will be supported by the maintenance, instrument and electrical crews of Callery Chemical and Mine Safety Appliances. Most of the maintenance is to be performed on-site with tools and spare parts available in the process area.

The maintenance staff will include mechanical repair personnel and electricians. The mechanical staff will be responsible for maintaining the process equipment, piping and hardware, and the facility physical plant and supporting equipment. The electricians will be responsible for the electrical and electronic hardware plus the testing of circuitry for new equipment installations.

Detailed records of maintenance services for each piece of process equipment will be kept. This will aid in the restructuring of preventive maintenance services if the failure rate is higher than normal. These records will also aid in the selection of any new equipment which needs to be installed, either as replacement or to improve process operability and reduce costs. Repair services will require a form stating the piece of malfunctioning equipment, the suspected repair necessary if known or the mode of failure, and an authorization by the production supervisor. On this form the failure can be noted when corrected and the repair man hours can be reported. These sheets will not only allow the updating of the equipment records but will also assist in the assignment of the maintenance staff for their work day. The criticality of the failed equipment will be the determining factor in the assessment of repair priorities. The availability of the plant to meet production demands will dictate the distribution of the work force to preventive and repair maintenance tasks.

-86-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

After the equipment orders are placed, the vendors will be required to send operations' manuals for the equipment being requisitioned. These manuals will provide the basis for the delineation of operating procedures for each piece of equipment, and the listing of spare parts to be carried in stock. These manuals will also be used to set the schedules for lubrication of rotating equipment and other preventive maintenance procedures. Repair maintenance procedures for the various failure modes will be based on the manufacturers information (See Exhibit "A" - Maintenance Procedures for the NHC Residue Pump #41224 from Selected Vendor).

As much repair work as possible will be performed at the location of the failed equipment in the process area. There is no specified repair shop at the NHC plant so that the equipment must be repaired in place or adjacent to the process positioning or removed to the Callery repair shops down the hill. The construction by Dravo of the fully piped process model will allow for adequate spacing for repair maintenance to be performed "on the floor". Spare parts will be stored in one of the bays of the process area for easy availability. An instrument maintenance shop will be established in part of the laboratory in the NHC building calibration tests and repair maintenance can be performed in this area as well as providing an area for small instrument parts storage.

Due to the toxic and flammable nature of most of the process raw materials and intermediates, equipment will be washed out with an appropriate solvent and dried with nitrogen before process equipment internals can be repaired. Drain valves are provided wherever applicable to aid in the washout of equipment. Extensive lockout procedures will be used by maintenance personnel to protect the equipment being repaired and to prevent personal injury. Safety locks will be provided to the mechanics to allow convenient lockout for safety.

Detailed maintenance procedures will be provided after equipment manuals are provided by the vendors. A general summary of typical maintenance procedures is provided by equipment groups.

- 312 -- <u>Condensers</u>: Flush with solvent and purge dry, disconnect piping, remove head. Inspect tubes for plugging or leakage. Clean tubes and plug bad tubes, if necessary. Reassemble and pressure test.
- 322 -- <u>Packed Towers</u>: High pressure drop fouled packing; flush packing with solvent, nitrogen dry, support column from overhead, remove inlet/outlet piping, unbolt column from kettle, lift off column and support plate, dump packing and thoroughly clean and dry or replace with new packing. Reverse procedure adding packing; if necessary, replace gaskets and pressure test.
- 352 -- <u>Unagitated Tanks</u>: Drain and wash, purge dry. Remove inlet/outlet pipe connections, remove access port head, sight glass, manway, repair and reassemble using new gaskets.

362 --,

- 392 -- <u>Agitated Vessels and Agitators</u>: Lock out electrically, drain and wash purge dry. Support agitator, remove coupling, disassemble and remove seals. Examine bearings and replace, examine seals and replace. Reassemble.
- 412 -- <u>Pumps</u>: Lockout and drain, block lines, disconnect coupling, disassemble and remove seals, shaft and impeller. Examine and/or replace seals, bearings, shaft sleeve and other wearing parts. Reassemble and leak test.
- 422 -- <u>Compressors and Vacuum Pumps</u>: Lockout, disassemble and examine and/or replace wearing parts and seal elements. Reassemble with new seals and gaskets.
- 442 -- <u>Heating and Cooling</u>: Lock out and block feed lines; Disassemble malfunctioning portion of equipment, solvent clean and inspect/replace worn parts, inspect fan and motor bearing. Reassemble using new seals and gaskets. -88-

452 -- <u>Filters</u>: Flush and dry, block inlet/outlet lines, unbolt filter, replace element if necessary. Reassemble with new gaskets.

472 -- Package Systems:

- Water Treatment Unit: Isolate unit, replace controls or repair other malfunctions. Reassemble
- 2) Boiler Chemical Treatment: Normal pump maintenance
- Condensate Return Units: Normal tank and pump maintenance
- 4) Deaerator: Isolate unit and drain, remove nozzle piping and inspect/replace nozzles, inspect trays. Reassemble
- 5) Instrument Air Drier: Isolate element not in service, remove cover, replace media, replace cover with new gaskets, pressure test.
- 6) Vacuum Distillation Unit: Lockout and block piping, clean with solvent and dry. Perform normal agitated vessel, column, tank and vacuum maintenances. Rebuild using new gaskets and seals.
- Seal Oil Units: Lock out, drain oil; perform normal pump and filter maintenance. Reassemble with new seals and gaskets and replace oil.
- 492 -- <u>Uninstalled Equipment</u>: Fork truck perform normal tuneup, check hydraulic oil, wheel bearings. Lubricate.

HEAVY-DUTY BRACKET MOUNTED PUMPS

ארזאלאוּאבֿאד א NHC RESIDUE PUMP ≠41224 AREA 40

124 AND 4124 SERIES

SECTION	TS110	•
PAGE	TS110.1	•
ISSUE	A	٠
 		L

*41224 AREA 40 Model H 4124

- MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR INSTRUCTIONS

INTRODUCTION

The illustrations used in this maintenance bulletin are for identification purposes only and should not be used for ordering parts. Secure a parts list from the factory or a Viking representative. Always give completename of part, part number and material with the model and serial number of the pump when ordering repair parts.

UNMOUN	ED PUMP	UNITS		
PACKED	MECH. SEAL			
H124	H4124	Units are designated by the un-		
HL124	HL4124	mounted pump model numbers fol- lowed by a letter indicating drive		
×124	K4124	style.		
KK124	KK4124	V=V-Belt		
L124	L4124	D=Direct Connected		
LQ124	LQ4124	R=Viking Speed Reducer		
LL124	LL4124	P=Commercial Speed Reducer		
0124	Q4124			
M124	M4124			

This bulletin deals exclusively with Series 124 and 4124 heavy duty bracket mounted pumps. Refer to Figures 1 thru 5 for general configuration and nomenclature used in this bulletin.

Maintenance

Series 124 and 4124 pumps are designed for long, trouble free life under a wide variety of application conditions with a minimum of maintenance, however, the following should be considered.

- 1. LUBRICATION—Periodic external lubrication should be applied slowly with a hand gun at all lubrication fittings provided. A good quality of general purpose grease is satisfactory in the majority of cases, however, applications involving very high or low temperatures may require other types of lubricants. Suggested frequency of lubrication is once every 500 hours of operation. Do not over-grease. Consult the factory if you have specific lubrication questions.
- 2. PACKING ADJUSTMENT—New packed pumps generally require some initial packing adjustment to control leakage as packing "runs-in". Make initial packing adjustments carefully and do not overtighten the packing gland. After initial adjustment occasional inspection will reveal the need for packing gland adjustment and/or replacement of the packing. See instructions in disassembly and reassembly regarding re-backing the pump.
- assembly regarding re-packing the pump. 3. END CLEARANCE ADJUSTMENT—After long term operation it is sometimes possible to improve the performance of the pump, without major repair, thru adjustment of end clearance of



the pump. Refer to instructions under Re-assembly of the pump for information regarding this procedure.

4. CLEANING THE PUMP-It is good practice to keep the pump as clean as possible. This will facilitate inspection, adjustment and repair work and help prevent omission of lubrication to fittings covered or hidden with dirt.

Viking Pump Division / Houdaille Industries, Inc. / Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 U.S.A. -90-

SECTION TS110 PAGE TS110.2 ISSUE A

- - -

HEAVY-DUTY BRACKET MOUNTED PUMPS 124 AND 4124 SERIES

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR INSTRUCTIONS

5. STORAGE—If the pump is to be stored or not used for any appreciable length of time it should be drained and a light coat of lubricating and pre-

servative oil should be applied to the internal parts. Lubricate all fittings.

-)



			SERIES 124		
ITEM	NAME OF PART	ITEM	NAME OF PART	ITEM	NAME OF PART
1	Locknut	13	Packing	24	Rotor and Shaft
2	Lockwasher	14	Lantern Ring	25	idler and Bushing
3	End Cap for Bearing Housing	15	Packing Retainer Washer	26	Idler Bushing
4	Closure, Bearing Housing	16	Bracket Bushing	27	Head Gasket
5	Bearing Spacer Collar	17	Pressure Relief Plug	28	Idler Pin
6	Bail Bearing	18	Grease Fitting	29	Head and Idler Pin
7	Bearing Spacer Collar, Recessed	19	Bracket and Bushing	30	Capscrew for Head
8	Keeper Ring Halves	20	Capscrew for Bracket	31	Grease Fitting (Angle)
9	Bearing Housing with Satscrews	21	Pipe Plug	32	Relief Valve Gasket
10	Packing Gland	22	Back Flange Gasket	33	Capscrew for Valve
11	Packing Gland Nut	23	Casing	34	Internal Relief Valve
12	Packing Gland Capscrew (Studs on Q & M)				



FIGURE S EXPLODED VIEW SERIES 4124

(SEE LIST OF PARTS, NEXT PAGE)

Viking Pump Division / Houdaille Industries, Inc. / Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 U.S.A. -91-

HEAVY-DUTY BRACKET. MOUNTED PUMPS

WARE AND DRAW TO

124 AND 4124 SERIES

SECTION TS110 PAGE TS110.3 ISSUE A

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR INSTRUCTIONS

SERIES	4124
--------	------

ITEM	NAME OF PART	ITEM	NAME OF PART	ITEM	NAME OF PART
1	Locknut	11	Pressure Relief Plug	21	Idler and Bushing
2	Lockwasher	12	Grease Fitting	22	ldter Bushing
3	End Cap for Bearing Housing	13	Bracket and Bushing	23	Head Gasket
4	Closure Bearing Housing	14	Capscrew for Bracket	24	idier Pin
5	Bearing Spacer Collar	15	Bracket Bushing	25	Head (Plain) and Idler Pin
6	Sall Searing	18	Mechanical Seal	26	Capscrew for Head
7	Bearing Spacer Collar, Recessed	17	Back Flange Gasket	27	Relief Valve Gasket
8	Keeper Ring Halves	18	Casing	28	Capscrew for Valve
9	Bearing Housing with Setscrews	19	Pipe Plug	29	Internal Relief Valve
10	Closure for Seal Chamber	20	Rotor and Shaft		

Disassembly

1. Remove the head from the pump.

CAUTION: DO NOT ALLOW THE IDLER TO FALL FROM THE IDLER PIN.

Tilting the head up as it is removed will prevent this occurrence. Avoid damaging the head gasket if possible. If pump is furnished with a relief valve it need not be removed from head or disassembled at this point. (See page 6 for Valve Instructions.)

- 2. Remove the idler and bushing assembly from the idler pin. Replace all excessively worn parts. See caution about replacement of carbon bushings following #13.
- 3. Bend up tang on lockwasher and, using a spanner wrench, remove the lockwasher and locknut.

NOTE: A piece of wood or brass inserted between the rotor teeth and into the casing port will prevent the shaft from turning.

- Loosen packing gland nuts on model 124 pumps.
 Drive the shaft forward approximately 1/2 inch and inspect for presence of a pair of half-circle, round, wire, keeper rings under the inner bearing spacer collar. If present these rings must be removed before the rotor and shaft can be removed from the pump.
- 6. Carefully remove the rotor and shaft from the pump.

NOTE: Avoid damaging the bracket bushing. The rotary portion of the mechanical seal will usually come out with the shaft on model 4124 pumps. Remove the stationary seal seat from the bracket counterbore. Replace rotor and shaft if excessively worn.

- 7. Loosen the radial set screws in the bearing housing flange that locks the end cap in place and, using a spanner wrench, remove the end cap, closure and bearing spacer collar.
- 8. Remove 2-row bull bearing and inner spacer collar from bearing housing, wash and inspect bearing for wear or damage and replace, if necessary.

NOTE: Do not order parts by item numbers shown; see parts list on specific pump model.

- 9. Loosen two axial set screws in bearing housing flange and remove housing from bracket. Examine closures in end cap and bearing housing and replace with lips facing as shown in Figure 11 if not in first class condition.
- 10. On 4124 model pumps, inspect the closure in the bracket and replace if necessary. This closure must be removed if replacement of the bracket bushing is necessary. See Step 13.
- 11. If it is deemed necessary to replace bracket bushing and/or repack model 124 pumps, remove packing gland nuts, old packing and lantern ring (not used on Q and M 124's) and packing retainer washer. See Step 13.
- 12. Examine casing for excessive wear and replace if necessary.
- 13. The bracket bushing should be inspected for wear and replaced if necessary. See Steps 10 and 11.

If it is necessary to install a new carbon graphite bushing, extreme care should be taken to prevent breaking, as it is a brittle material and easily cracked. If cracked these bushings will quickly disintegrate. An arbor press should always be used in fastalling carbon graphite bushings. Be sure the bushing is started straight. DO NOT STOP the pressing operation until the bushing is in proper position. Starting and stopping this operation invariably results in a bushing failure. Carbon graphite bushings with extra interference fits are frequently furnished for high temperature operation. These bushings must be installed by a shrink fit. Heat bracket or idler to approximately 450°F, and in-

stall cool bushings with an arbor press. Check bush-

Reassembly

1. Installing new scal: The seal is simple to install and good performance will result if care is taken in installation. (See figure 6 for parts identification)

Viking Pump Division / Houdaille Industries, Inc. / Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 U.S.A. -92-

ings for cracks after installation.

124 AND 4124 SERIES PAGE TS110.4 ISSUE A	•	HEAVY-DUTY BRACKET MOUNTED PUMPS	SECTION TS110
		124 AND 4124 SERIES	PAGE TS110.4
		MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR INSTRUCTIONS	ISSUE A

BRACKET SEAL HOUSH SEAL SEAT GASKET CLOSURE FOR SEAL CHANBER SEAL SE ROTATING SEALING RING FIGURE 4 COAT WITH LIGHT OIL BEFORE ASSEMBLY FIGURE 7 SPRING MECHANICAL SEAL (ROTARY MEMBER) <u><u></u></u> u 545 TAPERED SLEEVE COAT WITH LIGHT OIL

BEFORE ASSEMBLY



NOTE: Never touch the sealing faces with anything except the fingers or a clean cloth. Clean the rotor hub and bracket seal housing, making sure both are free from dirt and grit.

Coat the outside diameter of the seal seat and the inside diameter of the seal housing bore with light oil. With thumb and forefinger, push the seal seat into place, as shown in Figure 7. Place the tapered sleeve (furn with replacement seals,H-LL sizes) onshaft as in Figure 8. Coat the inside of the rotary member and the outside of the tapered sleeve with light oil. Place the spring and rotary member on the shaft, over the sleeve and against the hub of the rotor only enough to hold the spring in position. Do not compress spring at this stage. (See Figure 9.) Remove the tapered sleeve.



Refill the bracket lubrication chamber with multi-purpose grease and place the tapered sleeve in the closure (or seal chamber) as shown in Figure 10. Flush the sealing faces of both the rotary member and stationary member with oil just before installing rotor and shaft.

- 2. Install the rotor and shaft. Place the end of the shaft in the bracket bushing and turn from right to left slowly, pushing until the ends of the rotor teeth are just below the face of the casing. Be sure shaft is free from burrs and foreign particles that might damage the bracket bushing. Remove the tapered sleeve from the shaft(Model 4124).
- 3. On Model 124 pumps replace the packing retainer washer and pack the pump. It is good practice to install a set of new packing. The pump should be packed with a packing suitable for the liquid being pumped.

NOTE: If the pump has a lantern ring it must be located below the grease fitting. The grease fitting may be removed temporarily to facilitate positioning of the lantern ring. Cut the packing into individual

Viking Pump Division / Houdaille Industries, Inc. / Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 U.S.A.

HEAVY-DUTY BRACKET MOUNTED PUMPS

SECTION TS110 PAGE TS110.5 ISSUE A

124 AND 4124 SERIES

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR INSTRUCTIONS

- rings that wrap exactly around the circumference of the shaft. Install and seat each ring one at a time, staggering the ring joints from one side of the shaft to the other. Lubricate the packing rings with oil, grease or graphite to aid in assembly.
 - A length of pipe or tubing will facilitate installation and seating of the packing rings.
 - 4. Install the packing gland, capscrews and nuts. Back the rotor and shaft out of the casing just far enough to insert the packing gland through the side opening on the bracket and over the end of the shaft. This gland cannot be assembled over the end of the shaft when in place. Push the rotor and shaft back into place.

Make sure the gland is installed square and tighten nuts wrench tight, back off and retighten to a finger tight condition.

- 5. Place a head gasket on the head. The normal amount used on an H or HL size pump is one .010" gasket, and all other sizes one .015" gasket.
- 6. Place the idler on the idler pin and install the head and idler on the pump.
- 7. Place the bearing collar on the shaft as far as it will go. Replace keepers if furnished with pump.
- 8. Install the bearing housing and closure in the bracket.
- 9. Pack the ball bearing with grease, place on the shaft and push or drive into place in the housing.
- 10. Turn the bearing end cap (with closure and bearing collar inside) into the bearing housing until tight against the bearing. Lock in place by the setscrews in the outside diameter of the bearing housing.
- 11. Install lockwasher and locknut on shaft, tighten locknut and bend down tang of lockwasher into slot of locknut.

NOTE: A piece of brass or wood inserted through the port opening between the rotor teeth will keep the shaft from turning.

12. Adjust pump end clearance, following procedures listed under "Thrust Bearing Adjustment".

Thrust Bearing Adjustment

(See Figure 11)

- 1. Loosen the two set screws "A" in the outer face of the bearing housing "B" and turn this thrust bearing assembly "B" clockwise until it can no longer be turned by hand. Back off counterclockwise only until the rotor shaft can be turned by hand with a slight noticeable drag.
- 2. For standard end clearance, back off the thrust bearing assembly "B" the required number of notches or an equivalent length measured on the outside of the bearing housing. See the following table.

3. Tighten the two self locking type "Allen" set screws "A", in the outboard face of the bearing housing, with equal force against the bracket. Your pump is now set with standard end clearances and locked.

NOTE: Be sure the shaft can rotate freely. If not, back off additional notches and check again.

4. High viscosity liquids require additional end clearances. The amount of extra end clearance depends on the viscosity of the liquid pumped. For specific recommendations, consult the factory. Each additional notch (or each $\frac{1}{4}$) on the outside diameter of the bearing housing is equivalent to an extra end clearance of .002" on H & HL size pumps; .0015" on K, KK, L, LQ and LL pumps; .001" on Q and M pumps.

Pump Size	Turn Brg. Housing C.C.W. No. of Notches or Length on O.D., Inches			
H&HL	2	42*		
K, KK, L, LQ, & LL	4	۳		
a l	7	136*		
M	9	244*		



Steam Jackets (See Figure 12)

As an added feature, Series 124 and 4124 Viking pumps may be equipped with a steam jacket on either the head, or back flange, or both. The construction of these jackets is such that the cored areas provide large chambers at both front and back of the working parts of the pump so as to facilitate temperature control for maintaining a flowing condition of the material being pumped. The jacketed back flange increases overall length slightly.

Pumps with jacketed heads cannot be furnished with relief valves. If a valve is required, it must be installed in the line.

Viking Pump Division / Houdaille Industries, Inc. / Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 U.S.A.

-94-

SECTION TS110 PAGE TS110.6 ISSUE A

.

HEAVY-DUTY BRACKET MOUNTED PUMPS 124 AND 4124 SERIES

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR INSTRUCTIONS

All basic steps in disassembly and re-assembly of the pump remain the same whether or not it is equipped with steam jackets.



Valve Instructions



Disassembly

- 1. Remove valve cap.
- 2. Measure and record the length of extension of the adjusting screw.
- 3. Loosen the lock nut and back out adjusting screw until spring pressure is released.
- 4. Remove bonnet, spring guide, spring and poppet from valve body. Clean and inspect all parts for wear or damage and repair or replace as necessary.

Reassembly

Follow the procedure outlined under disassembly. If valve is removed for repairs, be sure to replace in same position. The valve cap should point towards the suction port.

Pressure Adjustment

If the pressure setting of the valve is to be changed from that which the factory has set, the following instructions should be carefully followed: Remove the valve cap which covers the adjusting screw, and loosen the lock nut which locks the adjusting screw so pressure setting will not change during operation of pump. A pressure gauge somewhere in the discharge line must be used for actual adjustment operation. The adjusting screw should be turned in for increasing the pressure or turned out for decreasing the pressure. With the discharge line closed at a point beyond the pressure gauge, the gauge will show the maximum pressure the relief valve will allow while pump is in operation.

Important

In ordering parts for relief valve on head, always be sure to give Model and Serial Number of pump as it appears on name plate and the name of the part wanted. When ordering springs, be sure to give the pressure setting desired.

POWER EQUIPMENT COMPANY 8400 PERRY HIGHWAY PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15237 412 - 931-5678

Viking Pump Division / Houdaille Industries, Inc. / Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 U.S.A.

-95-

<u>Repair Parts</u>

After the initiation of operations in the new NHC facility the equipment that is installed will require occasional maintenance, both preventive and repair. Adherence to preventive maintenance schedules and procedures will minimize normal repair of wearing parts and emergency repair of failed parts. In order to facilitate timely repair to minimize downtime it will be necessary to stock a supply of repair parts for the new equipment.

When the equipment orders are placed, the vendor will be required to send detailed equipment operations manuals. These manuals will form the basis for exact operating procedures and maintenance procedures and also for an exact repair parts listing. A generalized outline of the necessary spare parts for plant operation can be provided at this time.

The construction of the facility hardware, process and utility piping will require the installation of large numbers of valves. Selection of valve types and sizes has been dictated by good engineering practice based on service conditions, operation safety and convenience, flow control and line sizing. Standardization of valves and fittings for various services is delineated in the Dravo piping specification P-1. A sufficient excess of valves and fittings will be ordered initially to allow for modification of piping during installation if necessary and so that spares will be available. The off the shelf items are readily replaceable. The majority of the valves in the plant are manually operated. Automatically switched valves are pneumatic solenoid operated. The actuators for these valves will be spared for easy replacement from stock.

Locally mounted visually indicating instruments (pressure and vacuum gages, thermometers, rotameters, etc.) will be stocked as replacement items. These must be stocked also as add on items where additional information about the process is required for control after startup. These are generally off the shelf items.

A supply of V-belts will be maintained for that equip-

ment which is belt driven. Bearings will be spared for ventilating fans. A large stock of fuses and other small electrical supplies for area maintenance will be carried.

The process equipment repair parts list will be detailed from vendor information supplied after orders are placed. Equipment groups have common items normally spared for repair maintenance. A listing by groups is provided. 312 -- <u>Condensers</u>: Gasket material, flow sight glass

322 -- <u>Tower and Columns</u>: Excess packing material, gasketing material, sight glass

352 -- Unagitated Tanks

- Storage Tanks: Level indicator, manway gaskets, strainer if applicable
- Measuring Tanks: Sight glasses, level gages, gasketing materials
- Product Hoppers: Inlet/Outlet valves, gasketing materials

362 -- Agitated Tanks

1) Liquid Tanks: Sight glasses, level gages, gasketing

- 392 -- <u>Agitators</u>: Bearing sets, mechanical seal rebuild sets (wear faces, 0 rings, springs)
 - 2) BlO Reactor Loops: Metering valves, heating mantles, heating controllers, cooling water control valves, scraper blades, mixer bearing sets, mechanical seals, rebuild sets, mixer motors
- 412 -- Pumps
 - Drum Pumps, Air Operated: Seals, O rings, packing, springs
 - Process Pumps, Centrifugal: Mechanical seals and rebuild sets, bearings, casing gaskets, wear ring, impeller and shaft if interchangeable.
- 422 -- Compressors, Vacuum Pumps:
 - 1) Vacuum Pumps: Seals, gaskets, valve plates, bearings
 - Compressors: Bearings, seals, valves and springs, channels, gaskets

-97-
442 -- Heaters and Coolers:

- Water Chiller: Compressor bearings, seals, refrigerant expansion valve, filters, tank level gage, pump bearings, seals and gaskets, control system parts.
 - 2) Boiler: Atomizing nozzles, control system repair parts, combustion air blower bearings
 - 3) Cooling Tower: Fan bearings
 - 4) Incinerator: Atomizing nozzles, sight glasses, quench nozzles, filter bags, blower bearings, discharge valve bearings, gaskets and seals, control system repair parts.
- 452 -- Filters: Spare elements, gasket materials.
- 472 -- Package Systems:
 - 1) Water Treatment: Control system repair parts
 - Boiler Chemical Treatment: Pump Bearings, seals and gaskets
 - 3) Condensate Return: Pump bearings, seals and gaskets
 - Deaerator: Spray nozzles, control instrument repair
 - 5) Instrument Air Dryer: Drying media
 - 6) Vacuum Distillation Unit: Heat control elements, flow sight glass, level indicators, vacuum pump seals, valve plates, bearings gaskets
 - 7) Seal Oil Units: Bearings, gaskets, mechanical seals and rebuild parts

492 -- Uninstalled Equipment: Fork truck wheels, tuneup parts

APPENDIX A

B10 Reactor Tradeoff

Technical requirements have dictated a design for the BlO production process based on multiples of a unit reactor consisting of 3 identical 4" ID loops in series. Correlation of experimental data on BlO yield as a function of B2 feed rate has shown the following relationship, where the B2 feed rate is expressed as 1b per hr per ft² of heated surace in a single loop:

B2	Overall	Unit Reactor
Feed	3 Stage	BlO Production
Rate	BlO Yield	Rate
(lb/hr ft ²)	(% of Theory)	(lb/hr)
0.02	78	0.059
0.05	68	0.126
0.10	61	0.227
0.15	57	0.315
0.20	54	0.399

Selection of the optimum number of reactors to achieve 30,000 lb/yr NHC production required a tradeoff between B2 utilization and the capital and operating cost of multiples of the unit reactor. Tradeoff calculations, discussed below in detail, indicated a process design consisting of the minimum number of reactors (12 for 30,000 lb/yr NHC production) operated at maximum productivity. This design selection minimizes both equipment cost and unit product cost.

No detailed estimate of equipment cost is presented, since any increase in the number of reactors beyond the minimum required for production will result in increased total equipment cost. Unit product cost tradeoff may be made by establishing a cost basis for the 12 reactor design and then calculating the incremental effects of operating labor and B2 costs as the number of reactors is increased from minimum to maximum. The range of yields shown in the previous table, which for 30,000 lb/yr NHC requires 12 reactors at maximum feed rate and approximately 81 reactors at minimum feed rate.

The basis for the unit product cost estimated for the design case (12 reactors) is the May 1976 estimate except for a usage rate of 2.16 lb B2 per lb NHC. This breakdown is shown in Table 1.

•

1

Incremental B2 costs are derived from the curve of Figure 1 s twing the B2 usage as a function of feed rate.

Incremental labor costs for increased number of reactors were calculated on the following basis:

Operator per shift per 4 additional reactors
 M & R per shift per 12 additional reactors
 Supervision per shift per 12 additional reactors

For reactor units added in increments of 12, each increment then requires additional direct labor:

Operators $3 \times 4 = 12$ $0 $5.70/hr \times 2080 = $154,128$ M & R $1 \times 4 = 4$ $0 $5.70/hr \times 2080 = 47,424$ Supervision $0.5 \times 4 = 2$ 0 \$14,000/yr = 28,000

\$229,552

On a unit cost basis direct labor is then

\$229,552 30,000 = \$7.65/1b NHC

Adding plant overhead (@ 175%) and repair materials and operating supplies (@ 15%) the total labor associated cost increase per increment of 12 reactors including G & A @ 18% and Fee @ 10% is \$28.80/1b NHC.

Application of these incremental costs to the design base unit cost breakdown shows that each increment of 12 additional reactors results in a higher unit product cost as illustrated in Figure 2. Thus the design base of 12 reactors operating at maximum feed rate results in optimum unit cost.

Table 1 - Unit Product Cost Breakdown

12 Reactor Design, 30,000 lb/yr NHC

(May 1976 Cost Basis)

COST ELEMENT	\$/LB NHC
Raw Materials excluding B2	\$ 37.92
Solvents	3.37
Utilities	1.21
Direct Labor	22.50
Supervision4 @ \$14,000/yrOperators32 @ \$5.70/hr x 2080Maintenance & Repair12 @ \$5.70/hr x 2080Analytical4 @ \$6.50/hr x 2080Service4 @ \$5.20/hr x 2080	
Plant Overhead 175% of Direct Labor	39.38
Repair Materials and Operating Supplies 15% of Direct Labor	3.38
Packaging Materials	0.82
Sub Total	108.58
G & A @ 18%	19.54
Fee @ 10%	12.81
Unit Product Cost (excluding B2)	140.93
B2 2.16 16/16 NHC x \$85/16	183.60
Unit Product Cost (including B2)	\$324.53

-3-

. .





APPENDIX B

ENGINEERING FLOW DIAGRAMS

.

•

arren hannalari anda angalaga angalaga angalaga angalaga angalaga angalaga angalaga angalaga angalaga angalaga

A	BCC	D E	F G	H		ĸ		
145170	LMENTATION SYMBOLS	INSTRUMENTATION S	YMBOLS (CON'T)		PIPING SYMBOLS	GENER		
BASIC STUDOLS ARE WITH ISA STANDARD	DEVELOPED ESSENTIALLY OF ACCORDANCE 85 I	A- SAFETY OR	RELIEF VALVE AKER, EMERAL VENT, ETC.	The second secon	BLOCH VALVE TWROTTLE VALVE CHTCH VALVE	E. ALL LINES TO MAR AND VENTS AT R		
	LOCALLY HOURTED BHITMUMENT		NOLINI MELIEF		WILVE SEALED OPEN ("C"CLOBED) STRAHER (WTH BLOW-OPF WILVE)	E ALL MANUAL VAL VALESS ANTER		
Ă	MINEL MOUNTED INSTRUMENT			0041114	NOSE CONNECTION DLIND SAMPLE CONNECTION	ALL, PUMP BISCH SIZE UNLESS OTH SIZE UNLESS OTH ETC. COMP TO AL BISCHARGE POINT ETC. COMP TO AL BATE LOCATION, I		
Θ	NEAR MAREL NOUNTED MOTIVARIAT		ESET LATCH IN	-0-	FLEXIBLE CONNECTION BTEAM TRAP ASSEMBLT	SAFE LOCATION, I NECESSARY		
∞	THO METRUMENT SYSTEMS IN ONE CASE		NAGUENT FOR INSTRUMENT	Ö	FLOW GLASS LINES EXTERNOL OF LEAVING PROCESS			
D.	PLOT LIMIT			••	SPECTACLE BLIND I SHOWN HOMMALLY OPENI	 Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating Stating		
	PATCH PAREL	Signal eral Réquires, u menumes, u	NAL RELAYS, CONVERTERS, Rators, ETC IDENTIFY AS SE MATHEMATICAL SYMBOLS ICANLE		LINE DESIGNATION	TE HE STUTE HAL		
ę			IL LOOMER (L.), COMPLYTER (C)	< <u>(6530-2</u>				
	PLOW ELEMENT, OWNCE	INSTRUMENT SIGN	······································		TRACING TEMPERATURE DEGREE F	I LEIT		
					BT STEAM TRACE BT BLECTRICAL TRACE BT WATER TRACE BJ STEAM JACKET			
$ - \check{O} + $	AREA METER	PHELMATIC		(<u>121</u>		
l ¥ ·	PL unit				P PROCESS AS ANTI-SWEAT S PERSONNEL SAFETY	<u>Egule. 40. 5.0.40).</u> 41215-1 115-205 41215-2 115-205		
-17-			TIC OR SOME		NAM PROCESS LINES	41255-1 115-205		
-(3)	TURBOR OF PROPELLER ELEMENT	INSTRUMENT IDENT	IFICATION		NOTE - "AS" HISULATION FOR TEMPERATURES BELOW 32"F 15 TO BE VARON SEALED	41251 115-205 15254 115-205 41217 115-205 35293 115-204 5209 115-204		
	VENTURI OR FLOW NDEELE		SUCCEEDING LETTERS	<u> </u>	PELOW 32 W 18 TO BE VAPOR SEALED	9200 115-200 41215 115-200 41237 115-200 41237 115-200 41240 115-200 41240 115-200		
, ⊶ Ģ		A AMALYSIS 8 SUINER 6 CONDUCTIVITY				41,210 (13-200		
φ 	THERMONELL (IF SHOWN)	B DENSITY DIFFENENTIAL	ELEMENT		NEDIUM PRESSURE STEAM 50 PSIG TO 46 PSIG LOW PRESSURE STEAM 10 PSIG TO 49 PSIG PROCESS WATER			
		F PLOW NATIO PRACTICH	OLASS	6.0	COOLING WATER CONDENSATE			
	BARMARA CONTROL VALVE	H HAND I CUMPENT J POWER SCAN	MBH MDICATE	ta Pa	185777486117 AN PLANT AN			
ru	BUTTERFLY VALVE	R THE .	LIBHT, LOW	-	INCRY GAS Fuel Gas Fuel Gr.			
6	ROTARY PLUE OR BALL	N NORTURE	WIDOLE		MOCE DE DEVER			
아 아 아 아	UNCLASSIFIED VALVE SODY	O P PRESSURE O QUANTITY TOTALIZE	GINFICE POINT		CHILLED COOLING WATER			
	FOLR-WAR WALVE	R RADIDACTIVITY 8 SPEED SAFETY	NECOND 91017CH	ļ				
-54	CONTROL VALVE WITH HANCEMEEL	T TEMPERATURE	TRANSMIT					
	THREE MAY VALVE BODY ("TO - PORT FAIL AND GPEN)	* VISCOBITY # WEIDIT # UNCLASSITED	WALVE WELL	10	GALLONS PER MINUTE POUNDS PER HOUR			
	•	T 2 POSITION	RELAY, COMPUTE LACLASE, FRAL ELEMENT		STANDARD CUDIC FEET PER UNLITE			
_ <u>%_</u> \$1	SELF-ACTUATED VALVE INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL CONNECTED		****		TEMPERATURE, DEGREE F			
	ELECTRICALLY OPERATES VALVE	L & S CAN BE LOTO ALONE PO- FC-PAL CLOSE, FI-PAL WOETE FL-FAS, LOCKED, IP-WSTRUMF	RUNATE.		MOLS PER HOUR PRESSURE, PSI GAGE			
<u>.</u>	PIETON OPENATED VALVE	PSE-PLANE AMESTER	-	1	MAR OPERATING CONDITION			
L		L		((P)				
				1 419	THEWAL OF THE PROPERTY	- 4 1. 4-241 0 - h		
h+		─── ╎╎╎			HERAL VELL, CONTRACT			
			· · /·	• • • • •	LET UN ALC CELLED	CAH #8 2 2 77 14		
		0.01100 neet e 0= 1		• A* an		· · · ·		
	"D" Peri B margin real metal, inc.							

I

L

I

Ţ

.

.

ł

	ĸ	L M		N	0	P	
0.9		ERAL HOTES					
	L ALL UNES TO						[[
unt 	AN& VENTS AT	NUM PRINTS. NEVES TO BE PULL LINE SIZE	ł				
TH BLOW OFT WALVE!	3 44 5 7000 4050	WARDE WALVES TO BE LINE					
	and Annual a	THERE NOTES.	1			•	Ħ
12671010 ··································	ETC. COINS TO SAFE LOCATION NECESSARY	NTS OF GRAINS, VENTS, PSV. ATMOSPHERE MUST BE M A N, WITH PIPE EXTENSION AS	1				
ASSEMBLY							
	5. Stat 011 -1145 70	many and activity indicates	٦				R
PAG (BADAA HOUMATTA ONER) The (BADAA HOUMATTA ONER)							
E316447154 E316447154	4111 64 51544 140 484 5.0. 114 7010 144	THE SEAL OIL UNIT, 47214, T					11
TTS Grandt al			1				Lİ
	l hõ-						S
STEAM TRACE		- " ⁸⁰					
ELECTRICAL TRACE WATER TRACE STEAM JACKET	¥ ai						11
MIND TEMPERATURE GEORGE F		10-1 10-1					$ _{\tau} $
PROCESS	10417. 10. 1.8. 1		1				Н
ANTI-SUEAT PERSONNEL SAFETY PROCESS LINES	41215-1 415-20 41215-2 115-20 41255-1 115-20 41255-2 115-20	1 97200 (14-206 3 90210 116-206					
	41291 315-20	13 30222 114-201 6 47219 (8443) 114-201 7 10200 114-202 7 10200 114-202					
ATION FOR TEMPERATURES	115-70 135-42 115-70 Water 115-70	n 90200 010-202 N 90200 010-202 N 01220 010-272					
SIGNATIONS	61/11 11/16 61/17 11/16 61/17 11/16	N 44274 110-204 ' N 67270-3 407, 330-204 N 87210-2 407, 130-204	•				П
	ai210 (195-20	N (PUT)	_ _				łł
17546 49 7916 448 6467 1 97546 50 798 79 48 7918 1 9764 10 7916 79 49 7918	1				•		11
7000 10 7010 10 4 7510 2							⊻
	[11
	!						
	Į						M
	l						11
	ł						
	1						
ER 947	1						M
la manti la mana							
NOC PLET FLA UNIVIL							
1919 BF WERCURY, 188	1						У
INE , BERNEE F	1						Π
	I						
	1					R CONSTRUCTION	
					A T Total	DAIL_2/2/71	Z
	54 AM340 0 3.54	ENGINEERING FLOW DIAGRI	M	Drav	5		
VAL 1. CONTRACT		LEGEND	1				
		ALLERY CHEMICH	<u>co</u>		(-1-27)	> 110 - 1	1
		-1-		10-5 per e 2 de en 15 de 100			
				_			
				. 2			

.....

4

. Stranger and

• 4



.



......



1



l



1.11



i

1.

ľ

Γ

Γ

É



. .



ł

, ,



D

1.45.1

The second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second s

- There is a start and the start of the start start and start and the start and the start and the start and the









and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

. 2

. Ц.



+

þ

.

. . .







.



1.4



ŧ



and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

2

.

-

٠.

1

١



I

5

.

Ţ

÷.

1

ſ

.



۱

· And Service

÷



.



1.4

And the second states of the second



6

and the second se





ld



. . . .

.

2

ſ

..



E

ŧ

[i

• -


N. 10





ı



.

1,



2

arts B. T. W. W. S.

2

ſ





.

١

.

.-

APPENDIX C

RELIABILITY, AVAILABILITY, MAINTAINABILITY ANALYSIS REPORT

RELIABILITY, AVAILABILITY, MAINTAINABILITY ANALYSIS REPORT

Abstract

The reliability, availability and maintainability of the processes and equipment being designed for the production of n-Hexyl Carborane at the Callery Chemical Company facility have been examined. The critical components of the system have been reviewed for operating conditions, materials of construction and criticality of function and the potential modes of failure have been described. A reliability factor has been applied for each potential mode of failure. A maintainability factor of repair time has been estimated for the various failure modes and the estimated availability of each critical subsystem has been calculated. The overall plant availability has been estimated using the individual subsystem availabilities and a facility block diagram. Reliability factors relating to long term plant layaway are discussed and layaway and reactivation procedures are discussed in general. The overall facility availability has been estimated to be .883, requiring 340 days per yr. to have available 300 stream days, versus a contract requirement availability of .822, requiring 365 days per yr. to have available 300 stream days.

RELIABILITY, AVAILABILITY, MAINTAINABILITY ANALYSIS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ι.	Purpose	PAGE 3
II.	Summary	3
	A. Requirements and Results	3
	B. Definitions and Assumptions	4
	C. Conclusions and Recommendations	5
	D. Long Term Storage Effects	8
III.	System Description	10
	A. Narrative Description	10
	B. Facility Block Diagram	13
	C. Facility Availability Summary	14

APPENDICES

I. Subsystem Summary Sheets

1.

L

II. Reduced Process Flow Sheets

-2-

I. <u>Purpose</u>

Callery Chemical Company has been directed by technical requirement #6116 of Contract No. DAAK40-76-C-1256 to design the low cost NHC facility with reliability, availability and maintainability as major considerations. The TR specifies that:

"The contractor shall include reliability, availability, and maintainability as design parameters of equal importance with other technical and functional parameters. This will include the establishment of reliability/availability, maintainability goals and requirements.

The facility design shall include standardization, corrosion and deterioration prevention and human engineering factors.

The contractor shall establish a quantitative system availability, utilizing a block diagram of the system; this availability will be apportioned among the critical major subsystems.

The contractor shall perform an availability prediction entailing a prediction of each critical major subsystem availability based on the knowledge of the parts, functions, operating environments, and their interrelationships. These predicted values will be compared to the apportioned values and if required, appropriate changes in the design will be accomplished based on this analysis. A report per DI-R-3535/R-103-2MOD as amended, shall be furnished the Government as part of the final report."

This study has been completed primarily to deter-

- 1. The operability and maintenance problems to be expected in the new facility or
- 2. Those areas requiring additional design effort.

Secondarily, this report is furnished to fulfill contract requirements.

II. Summary

A. Requirements and Results

This report outlines the reliability, availability

-3-

and maintainability parameters incorporated into the design of the NHC facility to be constructed at Callery Chemical Company. These parameters were considered to be equally important with other functional parameters. Availability goals were established utilizing a block diagram of the NHC process and the availability goal was apportioned to the critical systems; BlO, NHC, Waste Disposal and Utilities. Based on the knowledge of operating conditions, equipment function and construction materials, each critical major subsystem has been examined and assigned a predicted availability. At a design basis of 30,000 lb. NHC per 300 stream day yr. an overall system availability of .822 is required to meet production goals. The predicted overall system availability of .883 requires 340 days per yr. to meet production demands. This will allow for operability items which take longer to repair than predicted or which fail at a higher rate than expected.

B. Definitions and Assumptions

The reliability, availability and maintainability analyses which have been performed have been based on several definitions. They include the following:

- Reliability How frequently a subsystem will fail, or MTBF, mean time between failures.
- Maintainability How long will the system be shut down after a failure, or MTTR, mean time to repair.
- Availability The fraction of time the system is expected to be operating or MTBF/(MTBF + MTTR)
- Criticality The assessment of the extent of system shutdown for short and long-term failure.
- Critical Systems Those systems which, if failed, would stop production until the system is repaired and their function cannot be taken over by other equipment. Eg.: NHC Reactor
- Subcritical Systems Those systems which if failed, would reduce production but can be bypassed to alternate equipment at reduced capacity. Eg.: The R-3 Reactor.

-4-

Potential Mode of Failure - Any occurrence of random frequency which will cause an immediate subsystem shutdown or which repair time exceeds the turnaround time and causes delays in processing.

Equivalent Downtime - The measure of productivity lost after the failure of a subcritical system whose function is taken over by another critical system causing reduced capacity.

There have been assumptions made which affect the availability analysis which has been performed. It has been assumed that all material not meeting specification can be reprocessed with some equivalent downtime but no loss of the full production batch. It has also been assumed that there will be no disaster situations (major fire, explosion or natural disaster) which will cause the destruction of long delivery time, equipment and equivalent rebuilding time at this facility or critical supplier facility. There is no allocation for labor relations problems which might force temporary plant closing or long-term reduced operation. Consideration has been given to the operating conditions which equipment will encounter. High temperature, high viscosities, corrosive materials and foam prone materials in subsystems increase the probability of failure and lower reliabilities have been assumed in these cases.

C. Conclusions and Recommendations

LLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

Many of the design considerations for the proposed NHC Plant have been based on the extensive operating experience of Callery Chemical Company personnel and the design experience of Dravo Corporation, the design subcontractor. Callery has been developing and manufacturing boron hydride chemicals and engineering process systems to handle these toxic, flammable and often pyrophoric chemicals for many years. Repairing equipment containing these chemicals is hazardous and safety has been a major consideration of Callery for the existing plant and for the new NHC facility. Quite often the reliability of a piece of equipment has a large bearing on the safety of the process so that those aspects have been studied in the design effort.

The process fluids being handled are generally flammable, toxic or reactive so that the system has been designed to minimize leaks and spills and vapor loss to the process buildings. All equipment in contact with boron containing fluids is to be stainless steel to avoid product contamination. The more durable, corrosion resistant stainless steel will improve the

-5-

reliability significantly over carbon steel equipment. All pumps and agitators in contact with boron containing fluids will have high reliability mechanical seals to prevent significant leakage. Most of the gasketing materials will be teflon or equivalent, carbon or carbon filled teflon for long life. Most other materials will swell, crack, or otherwise deteriorate. For the process hardware most piping is welded or is fitted with high pressure flanges and valves will have high resistance teflon seats. Although these design items add to the cost, the reliability and safety improvements warrant the added cost.

All of the process systems operate under slightly positive pressure (less than 5 psig) or under high-vacuum. The low positive pressure operations reduce the mechanical stresses found in alternate moderate or high pressure synthesis routes. The low pressure also limits the severity of process fluid leaks. The vacuum pumps in the high vacuum systems are protected by methanoldry ice cold traps (-108 F) to prevent corrosive attack and solids deposition by volatile borane chemicals and reduce mechanical stress by limiting vapor flow to the pumps.

Actual tests of incineration of simulated process liquid wastes have been performed and successful collection of the innocuous solid wastes has been demonstrated. The operation of this critical system will protect the environment and reduce operator hazard. The vendor design of this complex system is now based on actual testing rather than less reliabile speculative operating conditions. The original design as conceptualized proved to be faulty but the modifications incorporated after testing will improve the long term performance of the unit.

Maintainability of the process equipment has been enhanced by the Dravo construction of fully piped processed models. Maintenance can be performed without the interference from other equipment and piping that is often found in layouts from the drawing board. Easy access to critical components of systems has been established by the modeling.

Preventive maintenance programs for the facility equipment will be thorough and based on the recommendations of the vendor equipment manuals and the experience of Callery operating personnel. Since these manuals are not yet available specific maintenance pro-

cedures cannot be outlined.

To facilitate maintenance some of the pumps specified (in line pumps) are of a design which do not require the disassembly of the motor or the process piping to replace the pump internals. Mechanical seals and other rotating parts are easily accessible.

In order to insure proper equipment selection for reliable performance, a procedure was undertaken involving Callery and Dravo personnel. After input by Callery concerning operating conditions for a group of equipment, a general specification (eq. Heat Exchangers) was written by the appropriate Dravo group. Vendor equipment performance guarantees were written into the spec as well as the necessary materials of construction and corrosion protection instructions. Following Dravo Management review and approval, the general Spec was reviewed and amended or accepted by the appropriate member of the Callery project group. The specific item spec (eq. Pentane Condenser) was then written, followed the approval pattern. The equipment specs were sent to several vendors for quotations and a quotation analysis was performed after the quotes were received. These Dravo quotations analyses were reviewed by Callery and the specified vendor was approved or changed after review of the quotes. In all of the reviews by Callery and Dravo, reliability, function, safety and cost were major considerations. The Government Project Management has also had specification approval during the design reviews.

Equipment maintenance records will be kept to detect equipment that has an abnormally high failure record. This will aid in the selection of new equipment if some pieces need to be replaced. It will also point out where improved preventive maintenance procedures are required. These records will aid in the availability analysis which is to be performed for Contract No. DAAK-40-76-C-1256, TR #6116, Report BOOC, 19 months after the exercise of Option II and 15 months after the exercise of Option IV.

The RAM analysis shows that the facility systems will be available for a sufficient period to allow Callery Chemical Company to meet production requirements for NHC. There should be available time to be able to close the plant for a scheduled two week summer maintenance program. This may, in fact, be required if the existing Callery facility continues its summer shutdown program and diborane becomes unavailable.

D. Long Term Storage Effects

1. Summary

Long term storage will have no significant effect on the reliability of the NHC production facility. Some items would be partially dismantled for storage but the majority of equipment would be thoroughly cleaned, inerted and sealed. Reactivation would require the probable replacement of seals and gaskets and thorough leak testing of the entire system.

2. Discussion

a. Deactivation

In the event of deactivation and long term storage of the NHC production facility, Callery Chemical Company would be required to follow a thorough and orderly shutdown procedure to minimize deterioration in the laid-away plant. This procedure must also allow for the removal of reactive chemical residue in equipment.

The in-service diborane pipe line would be inerted, cleaned and sealed by our standard procedure. Consideration would be given to removing the pipe sections crossing route 855. Pipe deterioration would be no greater than normal. In the BlO area, the reactors would be thoroughly cleaned with solvents, purged with nitrogen and sealed. The heating mantles would be removed and stored to prevent moisture attack. The auxiliary systems, hexane recovery and dissolver-filter would be washed out and inerted. The majority of the building piping is stainless steel and should suffer no damage. Carbon steel systems are protected from the environment.

In the NHC area, all equipment will be washed free of all residue, nitrogen dried and sealed. Fresh lubricating oil would be added to vacuum pumps and other oil systems. All equipment inside the NHC building could remain in place without concern regarding reliability after layaway.

All supporting systems could be shutdown, the cooling tower flushed and drained, the

1

boiler purged, air compressors turned off. Any cooling needed could be provided with plant water. Outside pumps could be protected against the weather but it should not be necessary to dismantle and store pumps.

The incinerator system should be one of the last systems to go into layaway so that all waste solvents from cleaning and aqueous wastes from washdowns could be consumed. The filter bags should be removed from the baghouse and cleaned. All moisture-absorbing solids, such as the sodium borate or boric acid should be removed first as dry powder and then water washed to the MSA/Callery effluent system. Burner nozzles would be removed and the incinerator furnace sealed. The baghouse shell, which depends partially on its temperature against corrosive moisture attack, may suffer some deterioration due to weathering. The cleaning of soluble, corrosive salts will significantly slow attack on the baghouse shell.

b. Layaway

During layaway a program of occasional corrosion inhibiting painting would need to be instituted. Equipment would be physically safeguarded only by the fence; however, this should be sufficient.

c. Reactivation

There will be reliability problems during startup after a long-term shutdown. Most of the problems will be minor in nature and probably only last through the startup period. Many seals will fail due to normal compression set of elastomeric materials. Pumps and other rotating equipment will need to be thoroughly tested before reactivation. Regular gasketing materials should not deteriorate to failure, but piping systems will need to be pressure leak tested. Process vessels will require the same inspections.

Electrical contacts often have the tendency to form oxide coatings during long periods of non-use, and this will also cause post layaway startup problems. Failure of control systems may be a hazard during reactivation, but these problems should be noted only during startup. After the reactivation startup with the above problems, the facility should return to the mode of random failure until the plant nears the end of its economic life.

III. System Description

LERY CHEMICAL COMPANY _

A. Narrative Description

NHC is produced in a two phase operation, the continuous pyrolysis of decaborane BlO from diborane B2 in the BlO Building and the batchwise solution synthesis of NHC from BlO in the NHC Building, following the flow of the system block diagram (Figure #1).

Diborane is piped from the Callery production facility into the B2 distribution system of the B10 Building. Metered amounts of B2 are fed into the first stage of the convective circulation pyrolysis reactor. Decaborane and boron hydride intermediates and polymer are formed in the heated leg of each stage. The BlO is condensed in the chilled water cooled leg of the reactor and removed by a mechanical scraper. After several recirculative passes, the product gases con containing B2 are bled into the second stage of the three stage reactor. The same heated/cooled configuration applies in the second and third stages. After the third stage reaction recirculation, the high hydrogen, low B2 off gases are vented to waste disposal. At the completion of a 15 shift operation, the reactor is purged with nitrogen and the collected product hoppers are disconnected and dumped into the dissolver. The BlO remaining in the reactor loops is washed out with solvent hexane which is evaporated to yield crystalline BlO when the hexane reaches saturation. The reactor is then washed with methanol-acetone which will digest any remaining BH Polymer. This waste solvent is drained to the process drain tank for incineration. The BlO dissolved in reaction solvents Rl and R2 is filtered and transferred to the NHC Building.

In the NHC Building, the dissolved BlO is processed batchwise through several operations to yield crude NHC. This crude NHC is purified by solvent extraction, washing and distillation to yield a high purity product which is drummed off for shipment.

In the R3 Reactor, the dissolved B10 is mixed with R3 to form a B10 sulfide liquid. This exothermic reaction continues over a 24-hr. period. This reaction product is then transferred to the NHC Reactor feed pot which adds the sulfide product into refluxing R1 and 1-octyne. After the NHC reaction is completed

-10-

in two hours, total reflux is continued for an hour and then the excess reaction solvents are stripped under vacuum. The NHC containing reactor residue is pressure transferred to the planetary mixer where R4 is added to digest non-NHC decaborane species. This viscous solution is then extracted with four pentane additions. The NHC is dissolved in the pentane and a tarry residue remains in the planetary mixer. This residue is thinned with toluene and is transferred to the process drain tank.

The pentane-NHC solution is washed with caustic and salt water washes in the NHC wash tank. The washed Pentane-NHC extract is pumped to the NHC purification kettle. In this kettle the majority of the pentane is stripped from the solution using low pressure steam in the kettle jacket. The recovered pentane is then pumped back to storage. The NHC containing residual is pumped to the vacuum distillation unit where the forecut from the previous batch is recycled. Three overhead cuts are taken in this high vacuum unit. The first waste cut contains mostly pentane and other volatile organics and organoboranes remaining after the NHC purification atmospheric distillation. The second cut, the forecut, is high in NHC but contains too many volatiles and is held for recycle. The final overhead cut is the product which is pumped to drums, analyzed, weighed and prepared for shipment. The residue remaining in the pot after the temperature reaches 392°F. and the pressure reduced to .5 mmHg absolute is cooled and thinned with toluene and pumped to the process drain tank.

All of the waste from the facility with the exception of the sanitary sewage is disposed of in the waste disposal unit. The boron containing organic liquids all drain to the process drain tank. The plant aqueous wastes, the caustic/salt washes, floor washings and boiler water conditioner regenerative waste all drain to the aqueous drain tank. Both of these drain tanks feed into the incinerator. The four vent headers from the two process buildings also feed into incinerator. The B10 vent header containing B2, hydrogen and nitrogen, the wash vent containing volatile organics from the BlO Building and the NHC vent header containing volatile organics from the NHC Building vent to the incinerator after discharging through seal pots. The high velocity header, primary for dust and toxic vapor collection discharges directly to the incinerator and is used as combustion air. The incinerator gasses are quenched to 400°F. The particulates, mostly sodium carbonate,

sodium chloride and sodium borate salts, are collected in a baghouse and drummed off for contract landfill. A fourth seal pot is provided as overload protection for the 3 vapor stream seal pots in an upset condition. At high vapor flow rates the 6" water pressure is overcome and the excess gases vent ot the emergency flare for safe combustion.

Electricity, natural gas, process water and liquid nitrogen are supplied by outside utility companies. Steam, Jaseous nitrogen, cooling water and compressed instrument air are utilities which are produced on site. All of the utilities have excellent availability.





The second second second second second

C. NHC FACILITY PREDICTED SYSTEMS AVAILABILITY SUMMARY

B-10 Area

.995	B-10 Reactor Loops *	.90
	Dissolver-Filter	. 995
	Hexane Recovery	1.00

NHC Area

.9243	R-3 Reactor NHC Reactor Planetary Mixer NHC Wash Tank	.995 .98 .975 .997
	NHC Purification NHC Distillation	.985 .99

Waste Disposal

.970	Incinerator	.975
	Tanks and Pumps	.995

<u>Utilities</u>

.990	Steam, N2, Water, Gas	1.00
	Cooling Water, Air,	
	Power	.99

AI = A B - 10 X A NHC X A WD X A UT

 $AI = .995 \times .9243 \times .97 \times .99$

AI = .883

Design Basis: 30,000 lb./300 Stream Day Yr.

A I.D. = 300/365 = .822

Predicted System Availability, .883 Requires 300/.883 or 340 days per yr. scheduled operation. This would permit two week annual maintenance shutdown.

*B-10 Reactor Loops not critical if availability is not less than overall system. 54

ļ

- 74

.

.

.

APPENDICES

I. Subsystem Summary

ERY CHEMICAL COMPANY ...

A. B-10 Reactor Loops Subsystem

1. Equipment and Function

The BlO Reactor Loops pyrolize the raw material diborane into the intermediate product decaborane.

One reactor (36215-17) consists of three convective circulation loops, each with an electrically heated vertical leg for pyrolizing the diborane feed to decaborane, a vertical chilled water jacketed leg for condensing the decaborane and two horizontal crossover legs. The byproduct hydrogen, intermediate boron hydrides and diborane are recirculated through each loop and bled into the successive loop. The primarily hydrogen off gas from the third loop is filtered (45206) and vented to a vent header. The product decaborane is mechanically scraped from the condensing walls into the product hoppers (35252) and some BH Polymer is entrained. After the reaction period the reactor is purged with nitrogen, the product hoppers sealed and removed and the loops flooded with hexane to dissolve any B10 in the reactor then flushed with a methanol-acetone mixture pumped (41213) from a head tank (36201) to dissolve any BH Polymer. BH Polymer entrained in the hexane wash is filtered (45201) and this filter is backflushed with methanol-acetone. The waste solvent is pumped to the process drain tank.

2. Criticality

The large number of reactors (12) running in parallel will yield a steady flow of decaborane. The overall availability of the twelve reactors must equal the overall availability (.822) of the entire plant in order to meet production demand. These conceptually new and complex reactors may have operational problems with flow restriction and plugging but the ongoing work on the pilot plant reactor design is yielding constant improvement in operability. Present expected availability is approximately 90% with additional washout but the continuing reactor design effort should result in an improvement. The methanol-acetone washout is a mechanically simple system with boron polymer dissolution rapid and complete. Potential modes of failure are quickly and easily corrected allowing a high availability in the washout system.

ALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

Reactor Pluggage - Solids buildup in crossovers will shutdown reactor flow for premature cleanout. MTBF= 11 days MTTR = 1 day

- System Leakage Thermal and mechanical stress leaks would cause reactor shutdown for resealing. MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 1 day
- Instrument Failure Sensitivity of electronic parts causing shutdown to replace. MTBF = 75 days MTTR = 1 day
- 4. A I = $\frac{11}{22}$ X $\frac{180}{181}$ X $\frac{75}{76}$ = .8996

B. Hexane Wash and Recovery Subsystem

1. Equipment and Function

The hexane wash and recovery the tem is designed to dissolve any decaborane remaining the reactor loops, filter any entrained polymer, valuum distill the hexane for recycle and recover crystalline decaborane.

The hexane is pumped from drums to the hexane hold tank (35241). The solvent is then pumped (41237) to fill the reactor loops then pumped through the borane polymer filter back to the hold tank. When the hold tank is saturated with BlO, it is pumped to the wash system kettle (36204). The hexane is then distilled through a condenser (31205), recovery receiver (35214) and cold trap (35215) before the vacuum pump (32201). Non-condensables are exhausted into the vent header. The recovered hexane is pumped (41217) back to the hexane hold tank. After 100 lbs. of BlO is recovered raw materials R1 and R2 are added to the still kettle to prepare a batch to feed to the R3 Reactor.

2. Criticality

The hexane wash system is necessary to maintain efficient operation in the BlO Reactor Loops. The minimum equipment necessary to complete the washout is a drum pump to pump the hexane to the head tank. From there it can gravity flow into the reactor loops and to the process drain tank with some loss of BlO (about 2% of production). Potential modes of failure in this

system (mostly leakage) can be repaired with little loss of production. The hexane recovery system will operate less than 2% of the time and repairs can be made with no loss of production during the normal downtime on the still.

Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect -Probability

System Leakage - Chemical and mechanical stress causing mechanical seal failure or other seal failure may delay washout or distillation.

MTBF - 180 days MTTR 8 hr. Not critical - No lost production.

4. A I = 1.00

C. <u>Decaborane Dissolver - Filter Subsystem</u>

1. Equipment and Function

The Dissolver Filter System receives decaborane from the product hoppers, forms a solution with Rl and R2 and filters the BH Polymer from this solution as the feed for an R3 Reaction Batch.

Decaborane is weighed into the dissolver (36202)as a dry powder. R1 and R2 are added through measuring pots (35208, 35209) and the kettle is heated to 100° F. with steam in the jacket and agitated. The solution is pumped (41231) through the dissolver filter (45205) into the dissolver surge tank (36210). The filter is back flushed with methanol-acetone which flows to the process drain tank.

2. Criticality

Since all of the decaborane produced flows through dissolver system, it is the most critical in the BlO area. It is buffered from the front by the large holding capacity of the product receivers and from the back by the dissolver surge tank, capable of holding a full dissolver batch. The system will be in mechanical operation about one hour per day and probable failures can be corrected in less than 24 hours. The system will have a high availability.

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

Seal Leakage - Thermal and mechanical stress

-3-

causing seal leaks would delay processing while being repaired. MTBF 200 days MTTR 8 hrs.

Pump Failure - Mechanical wear causing poor pump performance MTBF = 300 days MTTR 1 day

4. A I = $\frac{200}{200.33}$ X $\frac{300}{301}$ = .995

D. <u>R-3 Reactor Subsystem</u>

ERY CHEMICAL COMPANY -

1. Equipment and Function

The R-3 Reactor is designed to react the R-1/R-2/ Decaborane solution with butyl sulfide to yield a complex which will react with 1 octyne in the NHC Reactor.

The filtered dissolved decaborane is gravity fed to the R-3 Reactor (36205) from an agitated surge tank (36210). R-3 is pumped (41209) from a drum through a measuring tank (35216) and into the R-3 Reactor. The reaction is exothermic and is controlled by cooling water circulating through the reactor jacket. Hydrogen is liberated in this reaction and is vented into the NHC vent header. The reaction is essentially complete in 24 hrs. and the low viscosity reaction mass is pumped (41218) into the NHC reactor feed pot (35207). Dissolved decaborane from the hexane recovery still is also reacted in the R-3 reactor as a blend with regular production decaborane. The wash product Bl0 has its own surge tank/feed pot (36212).

2. Criticality

The R-3 Reactor will be in service nearly continually due to the 24 hr. reaction time. It can be bypassed by using the NHC Reactor for the R-3 Reaction at approximately 50% equivalent downtime. Potential modes of failure (sealing and pumping problems) are easily corrected but may require a clean system for repair. Short-term loss is not critical to the production capacity. The low viscosity system will have good inherent availability.

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

> Seal Failure - Thermal and mechanical stress leaks causing cleanout of this reactor to repair. MTBF = 360 days MTTR 1 day

Pump and Agitator Failure - Mechanical wear causing shutdown to replace rotating parts. MTBF = 3 yrs. MTTR 2 days

- Instrument Failure Sensitive electronic parts fail causing delay in processing. MTBF = 360 days MTTR 8 hrs.
- 4. A I = $\frac{360}{361}$ X $\frac{1080}{1082}$ X $\frac{360}{360.33}$ = .9945

E. NHC Reactor Subsystem

LERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

1. Equipment and Function

The NHC Reactor System reacts the R-3 decaborane complex with refluxing 1-octyne and R-1 forming NHC. The excess solvents are then stripped and condensed. The NHC containing residue is then transferred to the planetary mixer.

R-1 and 1-Octyne are pumped from drums into separate measuring pots (35217, 35218) and fed into the reactor (36206). The R-3 complex is added from the feed pot (35207) over a period of two hours and the temperature is held at reflux. An NHC-sulfide complex is formed. After the reflux period, the solvents are vacuum stripped through a condenser (31206) waste receiver (35219) and cold trap (35220) before the vacuum pump (42204). Reaction waste is pumped (41219) to the process drain tank and non-condensables are vented to the NHC vent header. The NHC-sulfide complex residue and other by products are high viscosity and are nitrogen pressurized to the planetary mixer.

2. Criticality

The NHC Reactor is critical to the manufacture of the product NHC. There is no other piece of equipment that can accommodate the reflux and solvent stripping and the resultant high viscosity mass that remains. The unit is in operation 8 hours per day so that short term maintenance problems will not result in a significant loss of production. The unit is buffered by the NHC feed pot. With regular preventive maintenance and thorough cleanout, the inherent availability will be good.

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

Condenser Failure - Distillation of high boiling

liquids and foaming could foul condenser shutting down reactor for cleanout. MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 1 day

- Instrument Failure Electronic control systems malfunction necessitating shutdown to repair/replace. MTBF = 360 days MTTR 1 day
- Vacuum System Failure of rotating parts and vacuum leaks which cause reactor shutdown. MTBF = 360 MTTR 2 days.
- Seal Failures Valving and agitator seal leaks causing shutdown of reactor system to repair. MTBF = 180 days MTTR 1 day.
- 4. A I = $\frac{180}{181} \times \frac{360}{361} \times \frac{360}{362} \times \frac{180}{181} = .9808$
- F. Planetary Mixer Subsystem

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

1. Equipment and Function

The planetary mixer is used to react the NHC Reactor residue with R-4, pyridine and remove the sulfide from the NHC. This product is extracted with pentane in the high work mixer. The pentane NHC is pumped to the wash tank and the residue diluted and drained.

The NHC residue pressured from the NHC Reactor is fed directly into planetary mixer (45202) and pyridine is pumped (41210) through a measuring pot (35221) and fed slowly to the residue. After reaction, pentane is pumped (41204) from the storage tank through a measuring pot (35222) and into the mixer. After the mixed extraction period the agitator is shut off, the residue settled and the pentane layer is pumped off (41220) to the NHC wash tank. The extraction is repeated 4 times. The remaining residue is thinned with toluene, pumped (41205) from storage through the toluene measuring pot (35223) and the thinned mass is pumped to the process drain tank.

2. Criticality

The planetary mixer is critical to the production capability of NHC. It is the only piece of equipment that can perform the extraction efficiently. This burden could possibly be performed inefficiently in the NHC Reactor with loss of yield due to poor agitation and production loss by preventing continued NHC reactions. The maintenance requirements and costs on this mixer

could be high due to the heavy strain imposed by the high viscosity residue. The unit is in operation 7 hrs./batch so that preventive and minor repair maintenance can be performed without loss of production.

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

Agitator bearing failure. High viscosity residue causing excessive bearing wear necessitating shutdown for replacement. MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 3 days.

Seal Failure - System leaks causing shutdown to repair/replace MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 1 day

Instrument Failure - Sensitive electronic parts fail shutting down mixer to replace. MTBF = 360 days MTTR = 1 day.

4. A I = $\frac{180}{183}$ X $\frac{180}{181}$ X $\frac{360}{361}$ = .9755

G. NHC Wash Subsystem

I. Equipment and Function

Pentane - NHC from extraction is washed with two salt and two caustic washes to break down any non-NHC higher borane molecules. The washed pentane-NHC is pumped to the NHC purification kettle.

Pentane is pumped into the NHC wash tank (36208) in four extraction cuts. It is then washed with caustic/caustic/salt/salt solutions. 50% caustic is pumped (4121) from a drum into the caustic dilution tank (36209) where it is diluted with water. This 8% solution is transferred (41221) to a measuring pot (35225). It is gravity fed into the wash tank, agitated, settled then drained to the aqueous drain tank. The pentane layer is recycled to the wash tank through a hold tank (35238) and pump (41234). Dry salt is weighed into the salt dilution tank (36207) and diluted with water. This 5% solution is pumped (41222) through a measuring pot (35226) and gravity fed to the wash tank. The wash procedure is the same. After the four washes, the pentane layer is pumped (41223) to the NHC purification kettle.

2. Criticality

The wash system removes many impurities from the pentane extract which can be removed in the final distillation step. However, this procedure makes the

-7-

vacuum distillation much more difficult to control due to gas formation and higher residue formation. The wash process takes about 5 hrs. and the probable modes of failure (sealing problems) are easily corrected in the normal downtime so this unit should have excellent availability.

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

Pump and Agitator Failure: Wearout of rotating
parts causing shutdown to remove and replace.
MTBF = 2 yrs. MTTR = 2 days

- 4. A I = $\frac{730}{732}$ = .997
- H. NHC Purification System
 - 1. Equipment and Function

The NHC Purification Atmospheric Distillation Still strips and recovers pentane from the washed pentane extract.

The washed pentane extract is pumped into the NHC purification kettle (35227) which is heated with low pressure steam. The pentane vapors flow through a packed column, are condensed (31207) and the stream split equally to flow to reflux and to the receiver (35239). After the bulk of the pentane is stripped, it is pumped (41235) back to storage. The pot residue is pumped (41246) to the vacuum distillation unit.

2. Criticality

This unit performs a distillation that could be handled by the final vacuum distillation unit at a reduced efficiency and some loss of production and loss of pentane. The batch time in the still is five hrs. and this is the simplest distillation due to a one solvent fraction, atmospheric pressure, and little or no foaming in the operation. The column packing may require regular cleanout but this can be accomplished with no loss of production. This system will have high availability.

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

Control Instrument Failure - sensitive electronics

failure controlling distillation resulting in shutdown to repair or replace. MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 1 day.

- Seal Failure Mechanical and chemical stress causing leaks resulting in shutdown of operation. MTBF = 360 days. MTTR = 1 day
- Pump Failure Rotating parts wearout causing shutdown to remove and repair MTBF = 2yrs. MTTR = 2 days.
- Condenser Pluggage Solids and tar buildup during batch causing shutdown before batch completion to cleanout. MTBF = 270 days. MTTR = 1 day.
- 4. A I = $\frac{180}{181} \times \frac{360}{361} \times \frac{730}{732} \times \frac{270}{271}$ = .985

J. NHC Vacuum Distillation Subsystem

1. Equipment and Function

CHEMICAL COMPANY

The vacuum distillation unit distills the residue from the atmospheric still into four fractions, one of which is high purity NHC product.

The vacuum distillation unit (47210) receives the stripped residue from the atmospheric still and the forecut from the previous batch is pumped (41236) into the still. The absolute pressure is gradually lowered and the temperature of the electrically heated still pot raised. The overhead vapors pass through the packed column, are condensed and refluxed and the first cut taken is pentane and volatile byproducts which is pumped (41224) to the process drain tank. The second cut, or forecut, is low purity NHC and is recycled in the subsequent batch. The third cut, the NHC product is pumped (41225) off for packaging. Toluene is measured (35224) into the still and the thinned residue is pumped to the drain tank.

2. Criticality

T

This distillation has proven to be difficult on the pilot plant scale. Since this is the final step in the process and determines the purity and yield of the batch production, efficient operation is mandated. Batch cycle time is uncertain, possibly 16 hrs. Two units are to be installed, the second serving as a spare or for redistillation of off purity material. High mainCALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY _____

tenance is expected due to the high vacuum service. Regular cleanout and preventive maintenance will provide acceptable availability in a single unit and high availability in the parallel units.

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause and Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

Low Purity NHC - Poor operational control resulting in off spec NHC requiring redistillation. MTBF = 15 days. MTTR = 1 day.

Column Buildup - Buildup of solids and tars in column requiring shutdown to dissolve and clean MTBF 90 days - MTTR = 1 day

Vacuum System - Mechanical wear in vacuum pump will not permit full vacuum (.5 mm Hg) causing shutdown to rebuild. MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 3 days.

Instrumental Failure - Control instruments fail requiring shutdown to repair MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 1 day.

Piping System Leaks - Thermal and mechanical stress leaks causing shutdown to repair MTBF = 180 days. MTTR = 1 day.

4. A I (1 unit) = $\frac{15}{16} \times \frac{90}{91} \times \frac{180}{183} \times \frac{180}{181} \times \frac{180}{181} = .902$

A I (parallel) = $1.-(1.0-.902)^2$ = .990

K. Waste Disposal System - Incinerator Subsystem

L. Equipment and Function

The incinerator receives all of the process waste gases and liquids, oxidizes them completely and precipitates and collects the particulates formed for disposal as dry solids.

Gaseous and vapor streams from the process vent headers pass through three seal pots (35236, 35257, 35258) which maintain a slight positive pressure on the vents. These feed directly to the incinerator (44204). A fourth seal pot (35237) provides pressure relief for the three seal pots and feeds directly to the emergency flare. Waste organic liquids from the process drain tank (35232) are pumped (41229) into the incinCALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

erator process feed tank (35233). This liquid is pumped (41230) to the incinerator on an intermittent basis to compensate for reduction in flow of organic vapors. The waste aqueous stream is pumped (41243) from the drain tank (35250) to the feed tank (35251). This is pumped (41244) on a continuous basis into the incinerator to react with the oxidizing boron species. The dirty waste gases are quenched with water sprays and particulates are filtered through the bag house. The collected solids are drummed for disposal. The incinerator operation is automatic to minimize the use of auxiliary fuel.

2. Criticality.

The incinerator oxidizes all of the toxic and polluting waste materials from the process and converts them into innocuous materials. Production should stop if the incinerator is shut down. The emergency flare will handle the process vapor flow but all efforts must be made to exclude volatile boranes from this stream. The B10 area must be shut down as well as most of the NHC area. The incinerator is being designed to be as reliable and maintainable as possible. The baghouse is compartmentalized so that one section can be isolated if there is bag failure. Many operational parts are replaceable with the unit in restricted operation. Refractory problems are probable with the glass forming boron oxides. Relatively low (1600° F) furnace temperature should slow any refractory degradation. Auxiliary equipment (tanks, pumps, seal pots) will have high availability with short term loss not critical and easily repairable.

- 3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>
 - Refractory Failure Occasional heating and cooling cycles and chemical attack gradually deteriorate refractories causing shutdown to rebuild. MTBF = 6 yrs. MTTR = 18 days.
 - Filter Bag Failure Mechanical wear and thermal degradation cause lower collection efficiency requiring shutdown to replace bags. MTBF 240 days. MTTR = 3 days

Instrumental Control ~ Malfunction of controls causing shutdown to repair. MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 1 day.

-11-

-

ALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY _____

Feed Pump Failure - Mechanical wear and chemical stress failures causing process shutdown after drain tanks fill. MTBF = 180 days MTTR = 1 day

- 4. A I = $\frac{2160}{2175} \times \frac{240}{243} \times \frac{180}{181} \times \frac{180}{181} = .970$
- L. <u>Utilities Systems</u>
 - 1. Equipment and Function

The process utilities provide the support for the NHC production equipment.

- a. Electric power is purchased from Pennsylvania Power Co. and is available as 120 V. single phase or 460 V. three phase. Electricity is critical to the operation of the plant, but is highly reliable.
- b. Process water is purchased from Evans City and is held in two 1/2 million gallon reservoirs. Pressure is provided by a jockey pump and a diesel fire pump if electricity is lost.
- c. Natural gas is purchased from the Peoples Natural Gas Co. and is piped from the existing Callery plant. It is critical only as pilot fuel for the flare and cylinderized gas (propane) could be substituted for short term use. It is highly reliable. All other fuel consuming equipment is operated on #2 fuel oil.
- d. 50 psig steam is provided by the electrically heated process boiler (44202A) and the oil fired building heat boiler (44202B). These are serviced by the water treatment unit (47201), the boiler chemical treatment unit (47202), the deaerator (47204) and the condensate return unit (47203). Dual systems provide extremely high reliability. Fuel oil is backed up by natural gas.
- e. Nitrogen, used for inerting the process and equipment, will be purchased and stored as a liquid in the nitrogen storage system (47207). Since nitrogen supply is extremely critical to the safety of the operation, the liquid storage will be backed up by a high pressure cylinder manifold system for the unlikely event of the liquid system failure. Availability must be 100%. 50 psig nitrogen gas will be generated from the liquid.

-12-

- f. 100 psig. instrument air and the breathing air are provided by the dual air compressors (42203 l and 2) and instrument air dryer (47206). Instrument air supply is critical to the plant operation since all air operated process valves should fail in a safe position if air is lost. Safe position will normally be non-operational. High availability is inherent in this system with proper maintenance. Maintenance requirements will be low.
- g. Cooling water and chilled cooling water provide the heat transfer necessary to efficiently operate the processes. The cooling tower (44203) provides all of the cooling for the plant, with the exceptions of the BlO reactor condenser legs and the pentane condenser, which are cooled by the chilled cooling water system (44201). Loss of chilled water would not be critical but would cause decreased yields in decaborane production and reduced pentane recovery. The loss of all cooling water would necessitate a shutdown, but reliability is excellent and probable failures (system sealing) are quickly and easily repaired.

2. Criticality

The criticality of each individual system has been discussed above. Failure of electricity supply would be the most critical item, but there can be no backup system. Nitrogen is also extremely critical to the operability of the plant but the liquid/vapor supply system will provide the necessary reliability. The dual air compressors provide excellent reliability with partial load shifting in the event of failure of one unit. Production may be slightly curtailed. The cooling water is recirculated by two pumps feeding a common line. Loss of one pump would not cause significant production delays. The overall availability of the critical utilities will be very good.

3. <u>Potential Modes of Failure - Cause & Effect</u> <u>Probability</u>

Steam, water, gas and nitrogen should not fail in the 15 year economic life of the plant.

Electricity - Loss from utility company or insulator ground fault would shut down plant. MTBF = 90 days MTTR = 12 hrs.
CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

Compressed Air Failure - Wearout of rotating parts causing shutdown to repair. MTBF = 4 yrs. MTTR = 2 days

Cooling Water - Failure of pumps resulting in shutdown to repair MTBF = 360 days. MTTR = 1 day.

4, A I = $\frac{90}{90.5}$ X $\frac{1440}{1442}$ X $\frac{360}{361}$ = .990

-14-

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

APPENDIX D

RELIEF AND VENT SIZING CALCULATIONS

SUBJECT Contract and the store 17:77 SHEET NO. AREA NO. de la E11-DATE ITEM NO. MADE BY ステレ CHECKED BY DATE 4 DRAWING NO. 660-RI APPROVED BY OF 3 APPROVED BY PAGE (FIC) \12 SALCULATION B2 2"33_ 2-V 19 4/1 1/5=27.75 KFh P. = 75 psig . > Fz = 3 psig 10.5 SCFH 1. : Asith Dais 105 Acres .010; 115:14 Fluid Diberane (B.) Gas Mol. Wt. = 27.7 _P,= 90 psiz P2 = 13 psia W = 3.75 lem .. P PITTSBURGH. TE ambient F 520"R Equation for value sizing 1. 2<. $F_{\rm F} C_{\rm V} = \frac{1V}{19.3 \, R_{\rm V}} \sqrt{\frac{7.7}{\chi_{\rm M}}}$ PLANTS. CHEMICAL where: $X \equiv P_1 - P_2 = 0.2$ assume 1. choked from MED. - I. ideal pas - Z = 1.0 DRAVO CORPORATION (\cdot) 530(1) Fp(v = = .0032 0.75 19.3 (05) (0.57) / 0 7 (27.7)

SUBJECT TRACT NO. W SHEET NO. AREA NO. AADE BY DATE ITEM NO. CHECKED BY DATE DRAWING NO. 660-R1 APPROVED BY. APPROVED BY OF _2 DATE PAGE_ Check result using equations from Masonellan Handbook CALCULATION for control value sizing. Critical Flow if AP 3, 3,5 Cf P. .Cf = 1.0 max., AP = 72% 0.5P,= 45 . . critical flow. $\frac{W}{2.8 C_f P_i / G_f}$ 0.75 .003 2.8(1)(90) /1 of low Cr values ! Manufaciurer PITTSBURGH. 1. Researc 3. Hammel - Dahl A. Jordan 20 PLANTS. Assume Jordan 14" valve. 11 trim CLE 1006 CHEMICAL $\int \Sigma K C d^2 + I \int 2^{-1/2} \approx 1.0$ Cd = Cy = .006 = .006 $d^2 (1/4)^2$ where : DRAVO CORPORATION $\sum K = 1.5 \left| 1 - \left(\frac{d}{b} \right)^2 \right|^2$ $\frac{1}{N} = \frac{V_{ij}}{2}$ = 0.125

SUBJECT TRACT NO. c W SHEET NO. AREA NO . MADE BY DATE ITEM NO. • CHECKED BY DATE DRAWING NO. 660-R1 OF 3 APPROVED BY DATE **`**? APPROVED BY DATE PAGE __ with Fp Cv ~ 0.006, volve capacity is CALCULATION W.= 19.3 Fp Cy E. 1. / V.1 ;. 43 liem. hr °/° of max. יייי ני -----בייי f 8100 < 3 *ر د* 1 -() PITTSBURGH, PA, . CHEMICAL PLANTS, DIV. ; DRAVO CORPORATION 3 3

SUBJECT. SHEET NO. 112 - 2 0 NO. Fin AREA KPI MADE BY. DATE ITEM 41517 CHECKED BY DATE DRAWING NO. APPROVED BY ()APPROVED BY DATE PAGE_ _ OF F1C 26 FV ZG CALCULATION NIS Datas ____Steam (saturated) _____ P2 < 1/2 P. . critical flow W= 75 1bm _ (Process estimate _ C.Kowalski_ 3-21-77, ()2 hr PITTSBURGH. Equation for sizing 20 $F_p C_v = W$ PLANTS $2P_{i}\sqrt{\chi_{TP}}$ __where XTP = XT___, if no reducers. CHEMICAL $X_{T} = 0.34 C_{f}^{2} = 0.54$ assume CF = 0.2 minimum CORPORATION $F_{p}C_{I} = \frac{75}{2(115)\sqrt{0.54}}$.0.44 * DRAVO

TRACT NO. <u>2739</u> W SHEET NO. <u>114:203</u> A NO. <u>114</u> 2739 SUBJECT. AREA NO. ITEM NO. FV-MADE BY DATE Ā CHECKED BY DATE DRAWING NO. 660-R1 APPROVED BY DATE APPROVED BY DATE PAGE OF. FIC (FV 27 CALCULATION 115 Data_ _ Steam (sat.) $P_i \equiv 100 psig$ Pz < 1/2 Pi critical flow W = 75 16m ;) · PITTSBURGH, PA. hr Galculation same as for FV-26 Fp Cr = 0.4.4 CHEMICAL PLANTS, DIV. • DRAVO CORPORATION ()1 1.

SUBJECT Ball Lales Selling 10000 TRACT NO. 2739 I SHEET NO. R. VANCE DATE CHECKED BY_ DATE DRAWING NO. APPROVED BY___ APPROVED BY. PAGE_ 40 OPM. Josian at Crane table, 12" is best me for 40 GPM. ; Knowing Thomas the pipe is bonnetto he is at bast. 3, HV-2 pice purge - d picked 1/2 receiver sicina de. 150 - 3 thread 11 arm punges power per 125-203, flow in 5 Sc FM -5 SCFM x24 = 120 SCFH = 420 ASCFH 16. 20 19 % From mile, @ 5 = db; (v = 0.09 ...2 ()· picke 1/2 inch, because that in as small as one can get (13, 4 = 13 , elvis can be had, but and us cleaper, and can not be hung up in piping economically.) HV-11 & HV-12 Jame and (2) 10

SUBJECT DIJERTER EDR RUPTUDE CONTRACT NO. _ SHEET NO. AREA NO DATEZ MADE BY_ DATE _-------CHECKED BY___ DRAWING NO. 660-125 APPROVED BY_ OF ____ APPROVED BY Size - 3 way diverter for rodo suptime disc header: DISC SCRAP RSE / 756) [[2] CATCHER D Problem is That area of internal pathway must not be restraint of HU-13. reduced by find selective area of each dide. was arme 3 times 2) Disc calculation Aug 3 people : R.T. Says d= 0.734", pick 1/2 disc W.S.L. <... Za) W.C. Says 0(=0.99" W.S.L. Surp d= 1.079 (assumer) piele - I'dise. (1200 - 1"disc is not available ablow settings 1. Min 15 1/2 picka 2" disk becaue that watches pipe ange and is as large as possible (reactor onlist is 2").



TRACT W SHEET NO. 41-13 ITEM NO. MADE BY CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. APPROVED BY _OF 4 APPROVED BY Bersh 2/D Keach pipe = 40.5/f 2 " p.pe = 3.25/5 0.5 2" disc = 2" el : - 12a 6 2i .30 180 2" 455 32 16 220 60 3x3x2 tee, flow from banch, = 1ea 50 3×3×2 Tel Flor to brack = 12a 50 60 2x2x2 the Flore fraibrank = 10260 60 entronce to big theoder = lea 1_1.0 3 way value province 190:140 1532- 1,5 K-: ع noras A 40% /5 92". 9,5 K 532 ^L/D = 2" 3¹/2 67 3" 0.2 K 10.5 K 1. EK= 16,7 -From providence 20, new supliments 1/21/74 W=1891 Yd 21/AP P. = 16.5 psig + 14.7 = 31.7151A P2 = ~ atmiss + 12" song 15.2 psia : AP = 16 psi 11

ARFA MADE BY CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. PAGE 4 OF 4 $\frac{OP}{P_1} = \frac{-16}{31.2} = 0.513$ fronchero goor K x 17 + AP = 0.513, Y = 0.82 (crome page A.22) d= fr 2" sc 40 = 4.272 V. 2.582 fs/AT, from PSE calculatore, 1891 yd2-/AE W = = $1891 \times 0.02 \times 4.272 \sqrt{\frac{0.513}{16.7 \times 2.582}}$.9/19 = 722#h .109. per JK, W= 558, 27; per R.T., W= 502; per WSL, w= 659 #/h. vore care is_ 659 #/h for one reader loop or 659×3 = 1977 #/h for 3, without X. 3 factor for spray which woo added after the calculation was made. 1977 × 03 = 593 #/h 593 < 722: 2" value oppinges OK

SUBJECT. TRACT NO. 1 SHEET NO. 1 1.1-16 DATE MADE BY NO a CHECKED BY NING NO 660-53 VED BY \bigcirc OF APPROVED BY PAGE 12 "MA _On-off_service 16.7) 35255 35201 CALCULATION (25254 (35241) 14 41213 (41237) Daia for LV-16 Methanol-Acetone solution G= 0.2 APT 5 psi Lassumed (no piping info). q = 20 gpin. $F_p C_l = q_1 \frac{G}{L_p} = 20\sqrt{0.1 + 8}$ Esta for LV-17 Hexane G= 0.65 AP= 5 psi (no piping into q = _ 20 . gp in DRAVO CORPORATIOI - FFCV= 201 0.45 = 7.2 63 pick 1" Ball (p)

7-12 SUBJECT. NTRACT NO. 1141τ. A NO. AREA NO. 1/-DATE. MADE BY. ITEM NO .. 4/1:177 CHECKED BY_ RAN DRAWING NO. APPROVED BY DATE 1 APPROVED BY DATE PAGE_ OF TER C. CILLASSI-PAND LIFTS FLUD TO CLOV М LV-3 14 FL õ ۸J. -?) (L)36210 CALCUI 36712 35259 (35262) Dato _ Dissolver_product. G = 0. Å. AP- 5 bsi () 10 qpm q =BURGH Tp CIT TA 4 wrong - trese service and 12" cuto HUNG Cheen ful live sing -granty flow CHENICA art en little SP \mathcal{U} Spicin 12 5.5. Tange CORPORATION DRAVO

CONTRACT NO. 2739 1:50 SUBJECT_ W SHEET NO. TEM NO. DE BY 4-18-7 DRAWING NO. 660-R CHECKED BY. APPROVED BY PAGE APPROVED BY SIZE TU-6 412.24 / |41228-1 or - 3 QUENCHER QUENCH PUMIS -20 GIM ONLY DATA 15 THAT QUENCH NUMPS ARE TO FLOW 30 SMA. NO INFO ON QUENCHER SPRA45 OR PIPING TER N. AUBER-LUE ARE TO MAKE ASSUMPTIONS TO GET ALL NOTER OUT RELIMINARY. . () ASSUME W.N.L. KNOUNS THRT 20 GPM 15 A REASONABLE MAX NUMBER. 2) ASSUME TURT THE SPEAKER MEEDS 15 TO 30 PSI TO ATUMIZE, WHISH IS NORMAL .. PICK - VALVEDP= ~ 13 SYSTEM AD = 10 PSI (we can wake this assurtion reality by telling MECH to allow 10 151 () when they write the pump final reg.)

2739 CONTRACT NO. F N SHEET NO. AREA NO. TU-6 MADE BY ITEM NO. CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. APPROVED BY_ PAGE Z OF Z APPROVED BY 20 6PM indkes aline drop of oply 1.3 PSI/100ps of 12" in negles of time drop. (Par Crime table) 3) CALCULATION SPALITO = 20 1 TO 15C3- = 1. = 20 x , 316 = 6.3 Preterina "A francin a 1/2 vive : $C_{D} = \frac{C_{1}}{D_{2}} \Rightarrow \frac{1}{7.25} = 3.5$ $\frac{d}{D} = \frac{.75}{...5} = 0.5$ TSBURGH from lable IT warme Fly A. 8 i. O, meturel = 5.1 = 7.9 CORPORATION

SUBJECT CONTRACT NO. W SHEET NO. NO. 71 . MADE BY DATE EM NO. 7 AX CHECKED BY AWING NO. 628. APPROVED B DATE **()** DATE APPROVED B PAGE OF MY-3 ON P.3 MEACTOR 35205 FUI-9 ON NHE REACTOR 35206 ATION CALCUL * SI HTTINEL SAFETY HALVES SET AT LOWER PETSOULS ANPTORE DUC 1)EUGN PRESSURE 36205 = 15 Mile 7 4 ____ 76205 = FV \$ 30 1819 366°F SEE RUITULE DISC CALCULATION 756-43. ()PIT TSBURGH N PLANTS. CHEMICAL DRAVO CORPORATION

2731 SUBJECT CONTRACT NO ... 11.1.7 01 OW SHEET NO. NO PSY-10 - 77 MADE BY_ ITEM NO. DATE 77 - 1-1 CHECKED DRAWING NO. 6-18-R-1 APPROVED Ł 2 APPROVED BY PAGE DATE BASIS: Fire exposure to jucket full of water CALCULATION PSV 10 JACKET DES ONDITIONS 71 1.0 PUG @ 366 F FV ? 150 -114 3 = 104.3 PSIA P.=1.2 x 36206 NHC REACTOR 5.4 2 TO FIRE = 1.66- D2 S = SURFACE FREA EXPOSED PITTSBURGH, $Q = RATE OFF HEAT ABSORPTION = 0.3 \times 21,000 (S)^{3.52}$ L = HEAT OF VAPARIZATION ST MATER AT 195 M31A = 20 PLANTS. = 153.5 W = PSV-10 DISCHAPGE FRACITY = Um $\underline{\mathbb{G}}$ 1; CHEMICAL Va -014 AREA ,50P, CORPORATION DRAVO 16

	EF VALVE CALCULATION			NO.: 7739
GAS	OR VAPOR		TTEM NO.	<u>p(y-10</u>
			FLOW SHE	ET NO.: 114-701
(See	Engineering Procedure No. 20		MADE BY:	<u>PPT</u> DATE: 1-75-17
			CHECKED	BY: DATE:
BASI	S OF SIZING: Critical Veloci	tv		
		TO JAIRE	T CHELLER WITH	SAT-207 C
	FIRE EXPOSICE	(S S S S S S S	PACE AL THUS	SHT-2092
		GENE	KAL	•
			ALLE DEAL-	- 0 P
Vesa	el Item Number & Description:	35206	THE REPO	
Vess	el Dimensions: Dia.: ?	· Ft.	. Straight Shell	: } Ft.
Desi	gn Pressure: JACKET Fy i	<u>()</u> ps:	ig Design Temper	rature: 344 °F.
Ine	ilation: Nons	V	olume:	Cu. Ft.
-401				
	P	ROPERTIES	OF CONTENTS	
	A MATCH OF		N.I. E.	
Flui	$\frac{WATEC}{BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft.} K_{g}$	_dv`=	//cu.It.	$\mathbf{E} = \frac{(\mathbf{J} - \mathbf{B}\mathbf{T}\mathbf{U})^{T}\mathbf{H}\mathbf{r}}{\mathbf{E}}$
h =	BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. Kg	h = <u>しっ</u>	$\underline{L_{v}} = \underline{205}$	BTU/# M =
р =	150 psig $P_1 = 135$	psia '	$\Gamma = \frac{1}{2} $	V = gpm
Z =				
-				
		CALCU	LATIONS	
٦	Wetted surface (Horizontal)		4D + .67L) -	sq. ft.
7.				
	. (Vertical)	$S = \pi D($.25D + L) =	<u>''0</u> sq. ft.
		1	Fire Conditions	Heater Duty
		$P_1 = 1.3$	2 x Design Press	$P_1 = 1.1 \times Design Press.$
				-
2	Nech deput meter a N			THE PERT F HADO
2.	H eat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	<u>0.5 X (CD</u>	
3.	Total heat input rate	BTU/hr.	177.160	
	Q = H + E'			
	-			
4	Vapor generation rate	#/br		
	v_{apor} generation rate	w/11L .		
	$W_1 = Q/L_v$			
			_	
5.	Vapor displacement rate	#/hr.	0	
	$W_2 = 8.02 V D_v$	-		
£	Topol dechange	A /1	1-1	
σ.	Total discharge rate	#/nr.		
	$W = W_1 + W_2$			
	<u>u</u> v			
7.	Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sg.in.	.014	
- •	- SUP1Ksh	- 4		
8.		aa 4-		
σ.	Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} \sqrt{\frac{2T}{M}}$	sq.in.		
	vapors: CKP1 / M			
	-			
9.	Gases $A^* = \frac{\text{SCFM}/\text{ZTM}}{6.32\text{CKP}}$	sq.in.		
	by volume: 6.32CKP	-		
	(SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)			
	, • = F • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		-	
		61/	. Z	6.1
10.	Relief valve size required: _	<u>5</u>		_ Selected:
*If	ASME Code applies, divide A t	oy 0.90.		
	· · · ·		-17-	
			· ·	
				_

-1

9

c• SUBJECT____ CONTRACT NO. FLOW SHEET NO. 1.11 17.1 AREA NO. • 1.7 MADE BY. ITEM NO. DATE CHECKED BY 512 1.1 DATE DRAWING NO. 628-R1 APPROVED BY **{**--) L 2 APPROVED BY DATE OF. PAGE EXPOSURE TO JACKET FULL OF WATER FILE BASIC CALCULATION 454 •1 JACKET DESIGN CONDITIONS z'6" 100 Prile @ 2 1 F. 134.3 55 15 36205 ł R-3 KEACTOR **(**) P I SURFACE ANEA XPOSED TO FIL 27.8 ft PIT TSBURGH. (5) 4.82 R Q = KATE OF HEAT ABSD/27121 = 0.3 × 71,000 . . 26 : ^ 37) L = HEAT OF VAPOSIZATION OF WATER AT USERA 870 N 1-13 PLANTS 9 = N = PSY-11 DISCHAILGE CAPACITY = 1:0.5 1 har CHEMICAL W 12° A = -63 ICE AUEAE 50 P. CORPORATION DRAVO -18-

W + + . .

1

9

4

Ţ

RELIEF VALVE CALCULATION GAS OR VAPOR		ITEM NO.:	NO.: 2717
(See Engineering Procedure No. 2	0)	FLOW SHEE MADE BY:	DATE: 4-15-77
BASIS OF SIZING: Critical Veloc FIRE EXPOSUR	ity E TO INIKE GENERAL	T FILLED WI	TI WATER
Vessel Item Number & Description Vessel Dimensions: Dia.: <u>2¹/2</u> Design Pressure: <u>JACKET</u> (2) Insulation:	Ft. Si psig	traight Shell: Design Tempera	$\frac{\frac{1}{2}}{12}$ Ft. ature: $\frac{1}{2}$ F.
	PROPERTIES OF	CONTENTS	
Fluid $N/275$ CK = h = BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. K p = 10() psig P ₁ = 135 Z =	$\frac{dv}{dv} = \frac{1}{2}$ sh = $\frac{1}{2}$ () psia T =	$\frac{\#/cu.ft.}{L_v} = \frac{2}{R}$	E = <u>()</u> BTU/Hr. D BTU/# M = V = gpm
	CALCULAT	IONS	
 Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical) 		+.67L) = D + L) =	sq. ft.
	$Fire P_1 = 1.2 x$	e Conditions Design Press.	Heater Duty P ₁ = 1.1 x Design Press.
2. Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr. 0.1	(11115	
3. Total heat input rate Q = H + E			
 Total heat input rate Q = H + E Vapor generation rate W₁ = Q/L_V 	BTU/hr	78,017	
Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate	BTU/hr	11:2	
 Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate W₁ = Q/L_v 5. Vapor displacement rate W₂ = 8.02VD_v 6. Total discharge rate W = W₁ + W₂ 	BTU/hr #/hr #/hr	11:2	
 Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate W₁ = Q/L_v 5. Vapor displacement rate W₂ = 8.02VD_v 6. Total discharge rate 	BTU/hr #/hr #/hr	<u>78,017</u> 11 2 0 11 3	
 Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate W₁ = Q/L_v 5. Vapor displacement rate W₂ = 8.02VD_v 6. Total discharge rate W = W₁ + W₂ 	BTU/hr #/hr #/hr #/hr sq.in	<u>78,017</u> 112 0 113	
Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ 5. Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ 6. Total discharge rate $W = W_1 + W_2$ 7. Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	BTU/hr #/hr #/hr sq.in sq.in	<u>78 ///7</u> 11 : 0 11 3 . 01	
Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ 5. Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ 6. Total discharge rate $W = W_1 + W_2$ 7. Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ 8. Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ 9. Gases $A^* = \frac{SCFM/2TM}{6.32CKP}$	BTU/hr #/hr #/hr #/hr sq.in sq.in sq.in	<u>78 ///7</u> 11 2 0 11 3 	
Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_V$ 5. Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_V$ 6. Total discharge rate $W = W_1 + W_2$ 7. Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ 8. Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ 9. Gases $A^* = \frac{SCFM/2TM}{6.32CKP}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	BTU/hr #/hr #/hr #/hr sq.in sq.in sq.in	<u>78 ///7</u> 11 2 0 11 3 	

the second states in the second second second second second second second second second second second second se

IN	STRUMENT WOR	K SHEET NO. 9.1	
RELIEF VALVE CALCULATION		CONTRACT	NO.: 2727
GAS OR VAPOR	0)	ITEM NO.: FLOW SHEE	$\frac{NO.: 777}{T NO.: 777}$
(See Engineering Procedure No. 2 BASIS OF SIZING: Critical Veloc		CUEQUED D	$\begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ \end{array} \end{array}$
BASIS OF SIZING: Critical Veloc f(t) $f(t)$ $f(t)$ $f(t)f(t)$ $f(t)$ $f(t)$	GENERA	L	SAT 1995 OF WARAU
Vessel Item Number & Description Vessel Dimensions: Dia.: 7 Design Pressure: MCKFT 155	: 7/,712 Ft. Ft.	Straight Shell: Design Temper	1/ 12 1/2 1/2 / ///////////////////////
	10V	.ume:4	Cu. Ft.
	PROPERTIES C		E = () BTU/Hr.
Fluid \underline{M} CK = BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. K $P = \underline{M}$ psig $P_1 = \underline{M}$	sh = psia T	$\frac{L_{v}}{R} = \frac{2}{R}$	$\frac{E}{V} = \frac{BTU/\#}{2} BTU/$
-v = HTAT OF VAPORIZATION OF V			
		•	
l. Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)	$S = \pi D(.2)$ $S = T D(.2)$	(5D + L) =	
		.	112 55 132
	$P_1 = 1.2$.re Conditions x Design Press.	Heater Duty $P_1 = 1.1 \times Design Press.$
2. Heat input rate = H		re Conditions x Design Press.	Heater Duty $P_1 = 1.1 \times Design Press.$
 Heat input rate = H Total heat input rate Q = H + E 	BTU/hr. 🤇		Heater Duty $P_1 = 1.1 \times Design Press.$
3. Total heat input rate Q = H + E	BTU/hr. 🤇	5, 3 × 1: 77, 4 = ?	Heater Duty P ₁ = 1.1 x Design Press.
 Total heat input rate Q = H + E Vapor generation rate 	BTU/hr	111, 12 h	Heater Duty P ₁ = 1.1 x Design Press.
3. Total heat input rate Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ 5. Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$	BTU/hr BTU/hr #/hr	161 161	Heater Duty P ₁ = 1.1 x Design Press.
 Total heat input rate Q = H + E Vapor generation rate W₁ = Q/L_v Vapor displacement rate W₂ = 8.02VD_v Total discharge rate 	BTU/hr #/hr #/hr	1/11 12 h 1/11 12 h 1/11	
 Total heat input rate Q = H + E Vapor generation rate W₁ = Q/L_v Vapor displacement rate W₂ = 8.02VD_v Total discharge rate W = W₁ + W₂ 	BTU/hr #/hr #/hr #/hr	161 161 161 161	
3. Total heat input rate Q = H + E 4. Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ 5. Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ 6. Total discharge rate $W = W_1 + W_2$ 7. Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ 8. Other $A^* = W/\frac{2T}{T}$	BTU/hr BTU/hr #/hr #/hr sq.in	161 161 161 161	

,

4

SUBJEC CONTRACT NO. OW SHEET NO. AREA NO. . MADE BY DATE ITEM NO. 7:1 7) DRAWING NO. CHECKED BY 628-RI n: -10PAGE. OF. BAJIS / IRE EXPOSULE psv CALCULATION DESIGN_GAUSITIONS : EVERO Dela 2'4 -SET PRESSURE OF PSY-17= 30 550 FIONING PIFSSURE - 1.2 ×30 -14.3 = 50. 75219 NEACTION WASTE PLECEWER ST WETTED SURFACE ANIA = TD'VIGG TODA 29. Ft 2 22657 QE LATE OF PEAT ABSORPTION = D.3 × 71.55 5) := PITTSBUAGH. L = FEAT OF VARORIZATION = 100 BTU LOF - 7 50.0 P5 (4) lbin 210 WE DISCHARGE CAPACITY OF PSI-17 = 207 150 PLANTS, CHEMICAL N/T A = ORIFICE AREA = CL PLAJ M CORPCRATION FULL OF R-3 M= 146.3 * ASSUME VESSEL $\mathfrak{D} \mathcal{P}_{1} = = \mathfrak{D} \mathcal{O}_{1},$ 14 69 - $\geq c$ じょう、 35 Ϋ. DRAVO => use "E" criffin 712 .12.35 = 0, 1 7,2

			•	
	LEF VALVE CALCULATION		CONTRACT N	
GAS	OR VAPOR		ITEM NO.:	
			FLOW SHEET	NO.:02
(See	e Engineering Procedure No. 20))	MADE BY:	2 PT DATE: 4-15-77
			CHECKED BY	: DATE:
BAS	IS OF SIZING: Critical Veloci	ty, FIRE	EXPOSURE	Sheet zof ?
		GENER	AL	
Vesa	sel Item Number & Description: sel Dimensions: Dia.:	25719	Pr f. (Mini)	いたです。ドライル10年5 子 Ft.
Dee	Ign Pressure: $\underline{\Gamma'_{13}}$	FL.	a Doctor Torrar	FC.
Ine	slation: <u>NOUE</u>		a besign rempere	Cu. Ft.
	WORLT (AJE: ASSUME FULL Id $\frac{3T}{3}$ CK = $\frac{7}{3}$ BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. Ks 30 psig P ₁ = $\frac{7}{3}$			
Flu:	$Ld \xrightarrow{\text{ASSUME FUEL}} CK = \frac{7.5}{15}$	_d _v =	#/cu.ft. H	E = 0 BTU/Hr.
h =	BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. Ks	sh =	$L_v = 1/0$	BTU/# M = 1427
p =	<u>30</u> psig $P_1 = 50$	psia T	= <u>211)</u> °R	V =gpr
Ζ =	115E 1.7			
		a		
		CALCUL	ATIONS	
•	Needed automa (Newsense)	c = - p(4D + 67I) -	
1.	Wetted surface (Horizontal)	$S = \pi D(\cdot$	(4D + .07L) =25D + L) =	
	(Vertical)	$S = \pi D(\cdot$		<u>27</u> sq. ft.
				Heater Duty P ₁ = 1.1 x Design Press
2.	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.		2 WETT 1887
3.	Total heat input rate	BTU/br.	In no	2 W/ 1 1 1 1
	Q = H + E	210/IIL+ .		
4.	Vapor generation rate	#/hr.	115 d. C.	
	$W_1 = Q/L_y$		······································	
	T			
5.	Vapor displacement rate	#/hr.	•	
	$W_2 = 8.02 V D_v$			
	2			
6.	Total discharge rate	#/hr.	<u>.</u>	
	$W = W_1 + W_2$	· · · · · · · · ·	······································	
	-			
7.	Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sq.in.		
	2 5.1	•		
8.	Other W / ZT	sq.in.	0.1.	
	Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} \sqrt{\frac{2T}{M}}$	- ,		
	_			
9.	Gases $A^* = \frac{\text{SCFM}\sqrt{2TM}}{6.32CKP}$	sq.in.		
	by volume: 6.32CKP	-		
	(SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)			
		-	· a 1 1	✓
10.	Relief valve size required:	E. 0.126	172 11X2	Selected:
				- <u></u>
*I£	ASME Code applies, divide A t	oy 0.90.		
			-22-	
			an an Distant States (Sec. Sec. 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		1		

And a second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

1. SUBJECT CONTRACT NO. OW SHEET NO. 1,12 : 2. MADE BY DATE ITEM NO. 111 CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. i Ti APPROVED BY OF_3 APPROVED PAGE BASIS, FIRE EXPOSURE CALCULATION RESIGN CANDYLONS!)` ÷.: - C - 1 44 15V-18 SET PRESSURES 15 1.11. R = FLOWER TRESSON 15 8 5 301 7 . 36205 たって 加州 万小松 S = WETTER SURFACE 1.66 7 02 115.3 , j -11.51 = <u> 11 =</u> 4 PITTSBURGH. PA. 1 OF HEAT ADSORPTION = 0.3 × ELECTO (S)""= Q = RATE 217 227 7 30 1. FITTUE 12 - 72. VESTLE CONTENTS : list it and 20 PLANTS. 1. 1 -L= HEAT OF (持行) フルコート) = 144 17 CHEMICAL W= DISCHINGE CHAPTER OF · · · · · · = . . 7 *** DRAVO CORPORATION WAFNE A E CANEME ARTA -CIP, MM P = 37.3, T = PHILIPPINE 72.15 7 1 . = 0 -23

- --) CONTRACT NO. SUBJECT. FLOW SHEET NO. AREA NO._ 11-10 ITEM NO. _ DATE MADE BY. DRAWING NO. CHECKED BY DATE APPROVED BY. TE , PAGE_ APPROVED BY. DATE 1513 / 605 (0.72) 12-. A = 47 CALCULATION 0. 310 [32.3] 172.15 USE "G" OR'FICE 17 + 22 AREA = 0.503 702 PITTSBURGH, PA. . CHEMICAL PLANTS. DIV. DRAVO CORPORATION

•

ŀ

,

9

1

.

GAS	IEF VALVE CALCULATION OR VAPOR e Engineering Procedure No. 20)	CONTRACT NO.: ITEM NO.: FLOW SHEET NO. MADE BY:	(- + 2) :
BASI	IS OF SIZING: Critical Veloci	ty, FISE	CHECKED BY:	DATE: Sheet 3 of 3
	•	GENER		Sheet 5.1 5
	sel Item Number & Description:			·
Ves	sel Dimensions: Dia.: 👘	🖉 Ft.	Straight Shell: 🐸	17 / Ft.
Desi	ign Pressure: <u>-10 +17 /</u> ulation: <u>10 +17 /</u>	psi	g Design Temperature lume:	
			OF CONTENTS	
F1				
h =	$\frac{1d F(t) = 1}{BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft.} K_s$	_uv h =	$L_v = $	BTU/# M = 77.15,
P = Z =	$\frac{15}{15} \text{ psig } P_1 = \frac{15}{15}$	psia T	= <u>405.</u> R V =	gpi
		CALCUL	ATIONS	
1.	Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)		25D + L) =	sq. ft.
				• `
		$P_1 = 1.2$	ire Conditions x Design Press. P ₁	= 1.1 x Design Press
2.	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	6.1 x T 15 000 -	
	-		775	
	Q = H + E	bro/ar.		<u> </u>
4.	Vapor generation rate	#/hr.	1570	
	$W_1 = Q/L_v$			
5.	Vapor displacement rate	#/hr.	<u> </u>	
	$W_2 = 8.02 V D_v$			
6.	Total discharge rate W - W1 + W2	#/hr.	<u> </u>	·····
_				
7.	Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sq.in.		
8.	Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} \sqrt{\frac{2T}{M}}$	sq.in.	<u> </u>	
_				•
9.	Gases $A^{\star} = \frac{SCFM \sqrt{2TM}}{6.32CKP}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	sq.in.	<u></u>	
10.	Relief valve size required:	<u>. 0 503</u>	1,2 (1-4) Sele	ected:
	ASME Code applies, divide A b	v 0.90.		. *
*I£	ASME CODE EPPITES, ATAIde A D			
*I£	ASML COde applies, divide A b	,	-25-	· · · ·

CONTRACT NO. SUBJECT FLOW SHEET NO. AREA NO. N - T ITEM NO. MADE BY R DATE - : 9 - 77 DRAWING NO. 2. CHECKED BY DATE APPROVED BY DATE 3 OF. DATE APPROVED BY V. 1. CALCULATION <u>[</u>S] --A3 • 35277 Ā NEC EVENESS? PITTSBURGH. DESIGN CONDITIONS 35221 VESSEL! 15 FSIG 1 JACKET: 150 PSIG ы N PLANTS. ASSUME HAY CARACTYLOF IT I HAN HAND I FAT THE ALL NO F1.070 1. A.I 11 15 TO - 11 1- 18 18 5 5 5 PLANTER LPY ĜF 115 日二三 • • • •) - 250 1100 ΠŪ CORPORATION . // lom 200 132000 1 11.:-DRAVO -26

777 1 SUBJECT. CONTRACT NO. FLOW SHEET NO. AREA NO. _____ ITEM NO. PSU-19 PSU-20, PSU-2 MADE BY. DATE CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. DATE APPROVED BY \Box _ OF <u>3</u> APPROVED BY PAGE_ PEAT TRAISFER TO VESSEL I. F(N) CONTENTS DIE TO SURE EXPOSURE! CALCULATION 1.3 SE SHOFACE AREA ENPOSE DUT OFFICE - 1 19-1 1-- 11 == 21 Q = 0.3 × 2 4000 (S)0.82 187543 00 :2 VE S.= 128,200 WILL FOR THEFTY DEVICE SICHAR FSV-19 SIZING FASIS! FIRE EXPOSURE TO STOKET FULL IN WITER TL 厅 12215978三 ± 150_PS16 A 9 = 1 - 10 11 1945 WE WILL XE OF 43 = 1242 112 PITTSBURGH. SELVAPORIZATION OF 1950SY WETER = 945, 5 1-7 しゃ らけて $M = PSV - 19 \quad (A^2) = f$ N N 188 020 =. IZZ \mathcal{O} - = 1456 PLANTS. 101-17 1015 M MÍ CHENICAL ELC A 50 CORPORATION DRAVO -27-

SUBJECT CONTRACT NO. FLOW SHEET NO. NO. ITEM NO. PSV-19 PSV-20. PSU-2 MADE BY DATE CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. DATE APPROVED BY. DATE APPROVED BY PAGE DATE OF. 亚, SIZING . PSE-21 HESSURE - 5 THE JET CALCULATION PASSI FIRE EXEDSURE 188,000._ Q = BT) ?;= 14.2 - 7 13 MA - -15 . urt WARDEN AT CENTRAL IT 1:1 14591 = 144 1471 57 1 =_ 1305... 18m by W= SE-11 CASI (= (= \mathbf{Q} ٩d PITTSBURGH. RUITIE STELLIG FORMULA. 115 / <u>w</u> <u>v</u>: P. PLANTS, DIV 770 1 Assime licen CHEMICAL $\frac{T_1}{P_1}$ 605 °E .73 1. 1545 How X K 72.15 12.00 CORPORATION 7.8 1305 510 0.7 : 770 N 37.3 USE 12 MINELE Ç DRAVO 11.1FICE 1 X 2" Ext to avoid by pipe Fer. 254-20 -1j VSE j PTE . --28-

SUBJECT RACT NO. OW SHEET NO. A NO 5 1/1 MADE BY ITEM NO. CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. 628-R1 APPROVED BY 2 APPROVED BY PAGE OF . BASIS FIRE LY NOWE (HSV) KH DESIGN CONDITIONS : IV ERSTEIG -CALCULATION 3'8 FLOWING PRESSURGE 15-11-14.3 = 44.3 PSIA 352391 FEILTANE RECEIVER V S = WETTED SURFACE AREA = 1.66TD + TOH = 56.3 ft TTSBURGH. PI Q = PATE OF HAT ANDAPTION = 0,7 × 11, 50 (5) = 171, 695 (5) L = HLAT OF TAPORIZATION = 140 BTU O HARDA NOT ISOFF Thir W = PSV-23 DISCHARGE (APACITY = = 172: 10m Q. Tir A = ORIFICE ARCA = WNTZ = 0,257 1/2 C+PHATH-**CORPORATIO** FOR MENTANE P. = 44.3 T. 160'F = 620'S, T. = 205, 11-17.15 C, = 310 DRAVO USE "F" DRIFICE (JEEA - 0,707 12) -29-

	EF VALVE CALCULATION		TTEM NO .	
		0)	FLOW SHEET	NO.:
(See	Engineering Procedure No. 20	0)	CHECKED BY:	DATE:
BASIS	S OF SIZING: Critical Veloc	ity, FIRE	EXPOSURE	Sheet 20f 2
		GENER		
Vecco	el Item Number & Description	: 15731	Prest Prest	CE 3 (5 4 10)
Veee	al Uimaneione: Ula.: '/	2 664	JULAIANC DUCIA.	
Desig	gn Pressure: <u>[/:[</u>] lation:	psi Vo	g Design Temperat	
		PROPERTIES	OF CONTENTS	
791.4	APENTER OF TIS	d., #	#/cu.ft. E	=BTU/H
h =	$\frac{d P_{1} + f}{d P_{1}} CK = \frac{2 \cdot 5}{BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft.}$	sh =	$L_v = \underline{(U)}$	BTU/# M =
p = .	$\frac{1}{1/(E+1)} psig P_1 = \underline{u}$	psia 1	$= \frac{771}{1000}$ K	v =8
4 • .	<u>985 1 19</u>		ATTONS	
		••••••••	ATIONS	
1.	Wetted surface (Horizontal)	$S = \pi D($.4D + .67L) = .25D + L) =	
	(Vertical)	•		
]	Fire Conditions	Heater Duty
		41275($P_1 = 1.1 \times Design Pres$
2.	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	<u></u>	
7	Total heat input rate	BTU/hr.	157 400	
	Q = H + E			
4.	Vapor generation rate	#/hr.	11 · C	
	$W_1 = Q/L_v$			
5.	Vapor displacement rate	#/hr.	0	
	$W_2 = 8.02 VD_V$			
6.	Total discharge rate	#/hr.	11-5	
¥*	$W - W_1 + W_2$		_	
· 7.	Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sq.in.		
		en in		,7 30
ð.	Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{ZT}{M}$	ad 1 ere 1		
	Gases $A^* = \frac{SCFM}{6.32CKP}$	sq.in.		
~		-		
9.	by volume: 6.32CKP			
-	(SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F))		1
-	by volume: 6.32CKP (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F) Relief valve size required:	E	1 in= (12)	Selected:
10.	(SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F) Relief valve size required:	<u>F</u>	17 in= (12. 1)	Selected:
10.	(SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	<u>F</u>	-30-	Selected:

SUBJECT CONTRACT NO. 11. 15 FLOW SHEET NO. _ A NO. 12 15 191125 MADE BY DATE ITEM NO._ 21 CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. DATE 112 . In APPROVED BY DATE 1 **E**) PAGE. APPROVED BY DATE OF 52446 CALCULATION psv-26 《书下ERENCE -1. TON • 7.1 674-SET AT ISISIG FIRE EXPOSING TO LACKET TRAPEZ EULL II 01A 10. 2 21, 41 20 1972 (1977, 19, 1, or or could may say - 797 DE VERDENTATION OF STREET AT 31 250 PITTSBURGH, PA. j ≓ **વ**કુ ો હ . t. ABEA = · 0 (. 50 CHEMICAL PLANTS, DIV. :: · · • Kx1 marked D_ORIFICE , A: :A = 0, 110 m CORPORATION USE_ DRAVO -31-

and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

1

•

i

	EF VALVE CALCULATION OR VAPOR		ITEM NO.:		Sheet 1
	Engineering Procedure No. 2	20)	CHECKED BY	DATE: . /// DATE:	5-5-71
	S OF SIZING: Critical Veloc FINTER DEPA				57 4-28-7
Desi	el Item Number & Description el Dimensions: Dia.: gn Pressure: lation:	psig	traight Shell: Design Temperat	ture:	Ft. °F. Cu. Ft.
	WARST CASE !	PROPERTIES OF	CONTENTS		
Flui h = p = 7 -	dCK'= BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. I psig P ₁ =	$d_v = $	#/cu.ft. E	BTU/# M	BTU/Hr. =gpm
÷ν	LISTEL PLANEAUSORS PER	L. CADANY CALCULATI	4 - 28 17 Lons		
1.	Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)	c = - p(A)		1.4	sq. ft. sq. ft/
			e Conditions Design Press.		
2.	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	7- 515 1	_ 	
	Total heat input rate Q = H + E		(1		
	Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$	#/hr	<u> </u>		
	Vapor displacement rate	#/hr.	<u>م</u>		
	$W_2 = 8.02 V D_V$				
	Total discharge rate W = W1 + W2	#/hr			
	Total discharge rate				
7.	Total discharge rate W = W1 + W2	\$/hr			
7. 8.	Total discharge rate $W = W_1 + W_2$ Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	#/hr			
7. 8. 9.	Total discharge rate $W = W_1 + W_2$ Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ Gases by volume: $A^* = \frac{SCFM\sqrt{2TM}}{6.32CKP}$	#/hr sq.in sq.in			0
7. 8. 9.	Total discharge rate $W = W_1 + W_2$ Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ Gases $A^* = \frac{SCFM\sqrt{2TM}}{6.32CKP}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	#/hr		Selected:	۵ (

ليمكم ما المريحة (الم المحصوفية في المريد ما المحصوفية في الم الم

100 000

1

1

9

ł

....

Ī

RELIEF VALVE CALCULATION GAS OR VAPOR		CONTRACT ITEM NO.: FLOW SHEE	NO.:	/ Sheet 1 of 1					
(See Engineering Procedure No. 2 BASIS OF SIZING: Critical Veloc ドルコドル モルモ	dam fill	MADE BY: CHECKED B	Y:D	$\frac{1}{1} = \frac{1}{1}	* PCR L. COSTEY 4-23-77/	PROPERTIES	OF CONTENTS	·····	Cu. Ft.
Fluid $\underline{P_1}$ CK = h = $\underline{P_1}$ BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. K p = $\underline{P_1}$ psig P ₁ = $\underline{P_1}$ S	dv = sh = psia T	#/cu.ft. Lv = °R	E =BTU/# V =	BTU/Hr. M =gpm					
	CALCUL	ATIONS							
l. Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)	$S = \pi D(.)$ $S = \pi D(.)$	4D + .67L) = 25D + L) =	15 /	sq. ft. sq. ft.					
		fire Conditions x Design Press.							
2. Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	A AX AND A	/ <u></u>						
3. Total heat input rate Q = H + E		21.7. /	<u></u>						
4. Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$	#/hr.	elir,							
5. Vapor displacement rate W ₂ = 8.02VD _V	#/hr.	<u></u>							
6. Total discharge rate W = W ₁ + W ₂	#/hr.	· · ·		<u> </u>					
7. Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sq.in.								
8. Other $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} \sqrt{\frac{2T}{M}}$	sq.in.		<u></u>						
9. Gases $A^* = \frac{\text{SCFM}/2\text{TM}}{6.32\text{CKP}}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	sq.in.								
10. Relief valve size required:	1.19		Selected:	(11, 21, 11, 11, 11, 2 (11, 21, 11, 11, 2)					
*If ASME Code applies, divide A	by 0.90.			(11 2 11 5122)					
. •		-33-		an an ann an an an an an an an an an an					

and the second second

SUBJECT. CONTRACT NO. LOW SHEET NO. 11 V 1 L1']] MADE BY DATE ITEM NO. 211 77 CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. DATE 1. 1 1 <u>הי</u> APPROVED ŧ 2 APPROVED PAGE OF_ ٧F 11,2 + 14, 7 - 32 7 (PSV (44 CALCULATION 36207 á si provin and and 47 VESSEE 15 15 SP(KEF) F/ \$150 184 7 VETTL CONTENTS (F) (M=130) 6.2000 3 6-2 1:= 2 DISCOLIERY $\mathbb{P}_{1,\infty}$ ·-[] 11 = -20-Cran France \mathbf{C} P P RELEPENCE - PSV-56 MECHENON PITTSBURGH. GAS 7 FOR. S2104 FY-16 MOREN DEN DELE sy-44 . DE DE EL Ů, (二) • 1 POPULET TENT OF THEORIZATING ι N 8-1 2 27.375 CATEND OF 21 L=HFAT MA INT _____ PLANTS. CHEMICAL ųų 'N = (A) () (= <u>(</u>, :: 1 CORPORATION TZ ME MEAL Mr. Eli Α, ()2 1. CIF N < <u>1</u> DRAVO LATH FOR R-1; F. = 27, D (DIA, T. + 10), NOT P. 火モ 乙二日日 -34-
2734 SUBJECT. CONTRACT NO ... FLOW SHEET NO. AREA NO._ ITEM NO. PSV-43. PSU-44 MADE BY. DATE CHECKED BY DATE DRAWING NO._ APPROVED BY PAGE Z OF Z APPROVED BY CALCULATION 101-43 _FIG EX POSSILE. TO PREVER FULL BASIL FOR SIZING 'IF T(77(2)) 法言語人 1 •--WETTED AREA = $1.66T D^{2} + TDL = 27.7$ FT2 / 14 0.3 × 2 = >>> (5) = = 96, 215 ÷., 1 Q = L = MEAT OF MEIDRIZAMON OF 131 014 **いたてい =** 345 ĿЛ PITTSBURGH. PI 3 W= FSV-43 DISCHARGE CAFACITY = د<u>ور</u> و ا -3 11-1 27 W 50° _ 012 in? 1 1118 FEC = 0,119 • Э 3.4 112 144 5:20 CHEMICAL PLANTS, DIV 1 7 7 150 + 1,2 + 14.7 - 17-DRAVO CORPORATION 1 -35-

GAS	IEF VALVE CALCULATION OR VAPOR		ITEM NO.	SNO.: 2739
(Se	e Engineering Procedure No. 2	20)	FLOW SHE MADE BY:	EET NO.: 113-7-00 : <u>C</u> PT DATE: <u>4-1 G</u> BY: <u>2000</u> DATE: <u>5000</u>
BAS	IS OF SIZING: Critical Veloc	ity FIRE	CHECKED FXPOSURE	BY: <u>111</u> DATE: <u>7.1</u>
		GENE	·	
				-
Vesi	sel Item Number & Description sel Dimensions: Dia.:	$\frac{2}{\sqrt{10}}$	METHAINL-//F	
Des	ign Pressure: 1- ulation: 1015	ps	ig Design Tempe	erature: <u>145</u>
IUS				Cu
	METHANOL-ACETSHE RELIAND	PROPERTIES	OF CONTENTS	
Flu:	$\frac{\text{METHANOL-ACETDIE}}{\text{id}} \frac{51}{51} \frac{\text{CK}}{\text{BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft.}} \frac{320}{\text{BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft.}}$	dv =	#/cu.ft.	$E = \frac{1}{2}$ BT
h = p =	$\frac{BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft.}{5}$	sh = psia	$L_{\mathbf{v}} = \frac{2\pi}{1 + 1}$	$\frac{1}{\sqrt{k}} = \frac{1}{\sqrt{k}}$
Z =				
		CALCU	LATIONS (alcul	, and M values see pro.
7	Watted surface (Horizontal)) S = # D(4D + :67L) =	67:37 I Y //,
± •	Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)	$S = \pi D($	(.25D + L) =	<u> </u>
				Heater Duty
		$P_1 = 1.$	2 x Design Press	$P_1 = 1.1 \times \text{Design P}$
2.	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	N . x . ; 2 359	
	-			
2	Total heat input rate			
3.	Total heat input rate $Q = H + E$			
	Q = H + E	BTU/hr.	160010	
	Total heat input rate Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$	BTU/hr.	160010	
4.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$	BTU/hr. #/hr.	517	
4.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate	BTU/hr. #/hr.	517	
4. 5.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr.	<u> </u>	
4. 5.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate $W - W_1 + W_2$	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr.	<u> </u>	
4. 5.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate $W - W_1 + W_2$	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr.	<u> </u>	
4. 5. 6.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate W - W ₁ + W ₂ Steam: A* = $\frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr. #/hr. sq.in.	<u>'(0,2'1)</u> 517 <u>5</u> 17	
4. 5. 6. 7.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate $W - W_1 + W_2$ Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr. #/hr. sq.in.	<u> </u>	
4. 5. 6. 7.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate $W - W_1 + W_2$ Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ Gases $A^* = \frac{SCFM/2TM}{M}$	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr. #/hr. sq.in.	<u>'(0,2'1)</u> 517 <u>5</u> 17	
4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate $W - W_1 + W_2$ Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ Gases by volume: $A^* = \frac{SCFM/2TM}{6.32CKP}$	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr. \$q.in. \$q.in.	<u>'(0,2'1)</u> 517 <u>5</u> 17	
4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate W ₁ = Q/L _v Vapor displacement rate W ₂ = 8.02VD _v Total discharge rate W - W ₁ + W ₂ Steam: A [*] = $\frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ Other Vapors: A [*] = $\frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ Gases A [*] = $\frac{SCFM \sqrt{2TM}}{6.32CKP}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr. \$q.in. \$q.in. \$q.in.	<u> </u>	
4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate $W - W_1 + W_2$ Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ Gases by volume: $A^* = \frac{SCFM/2TM}{6.32CKP}$	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr. \$q.in. \$q.in. \$q.in.	<u> </u>	
 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate W ₁ = Q/L _v Vapor displacement rate W ₂ = 8.02VD _v Total discharge rate W - W ₁ + W ₂ Steam: A [*] = $\frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ Other Vapors: A [*] = $\frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ Gases A [*] = $\frac{SCFM/2TM}{6.32CKP}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr. \$q.in. \$q.in. \$q.in. <u>\$q.in.</u>	<u> </u>	
 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 	Q = H + E Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$ Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_v$ Total discharge rate $W - W_1 + W_2$ Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$ Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$ Gases $A^* = \frac{SCFM \sqrt{2TM}}{6.32CKP}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F) Relief value size required:	BTU/hr. #/hr. #/hr. \$q.in. \$q.in. \$q.in. <u>\$q.in.</u>	<u> </u>	

i.

.

	EF VALVE CALCULATION OR VAPOR		CONTRACT NO.: 2739 ITEM NO.: 19-43
(See	Engineering Procedure No. 20)	FLOW SHEET NO.: <u>113-204</u> MADE BY: <u><u><u></u></u><u><u><u></u></u><u><u></u><u><u></u></u><u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u></u></u></u>
BASI	S OF SIZING: Critical Veloci	ty, FIRE 1	EXPOSURE
	,	GENE	RAL
Vess	el Item Number & Description:	35755	MET MIN- ACETONE CHARMING THIK
Vess Desi	el Dimensions: Dia.: 7	<u> </u>	Straight Shell: <u>Ft.</u> ig Design Temperature: <u>715</u> °F
Insu	lation:	V	Cu. Ft.
	METHANOL-ACTONF	ROPERTIES	OF CONTENTS
Flui	$\frac{M(HipM(C)/(C))}{M(L)} = \frac{7777}{K}$	_dv =	$\frac{\#/cu.ft. E = 0}{L_V = \frac{1}{2} \frac{BTU/\#}{R} \frac{BTU/\#}$
p =	$\frac{1}{1} \text{psig } P_1 = \frac{7 + 7}{7}$	psia	$\Gamma = \underline{146.(3+4.5)}^{R} V = (2,2,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3$
Ζ =	1.5E 1.5		ISEE PSV-45 FALFULADON FOR
			LATIONS LY AND M VALUES.
1.	Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)	S = π D(S = π D(.4D + .67L) =sq. ft. .25D + L) =sq. ft. /
			Fire Conditions Heater Duty
		$P_1 = 1.2$	$2 \times \text{Design Press. P}_1 = 1.1 \times \text{Design Press.}$
2.	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	0.3x290 012
3.	Total heat input rate Q = H + E	BTU/hr.	34,000
4.	Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$	#/hr.	<u> </u>
5.	Vapor displacement rate $W_2 = 8.02VD_V$	#/hr.	<u></u>
	Total discharge rate W - W ₁ + W ₂	#/hr.	254
7.	Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sq.in.	
8.	Other Vapors: $A^{\pm} = \frac{W}{CKP_1} \sqrt{\frac{ZT}{M}}$	sq.in.	. 037
		sq.in.	
9.	Gases $A* = \frac{\text{SCFM}/\text{ZTM}}{6.32\text{CKP}}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)		
	(SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)		7: (1×2) Selected:
10.	(SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	D. 0.11	7: (1 × 2) Selected:

|+. ;

,

i

i

SUBJECT CONTRACT NO. 70116 17- 204 OW SHEET NO. PSV-50 PP 77 25253 MADE BY_ EM NO. CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. APPROVED BY APPROVED BY PAGE_ OF vold BASIS : FIRE EXPOSURE LIW JACKETED FESHEL P = FLOWING PRESSURE = 32,3 CULA TICH CAL Z 2 (1.6) T P2 A = 0.75+ TDL 26.7 Ξ 21,000 (A) 0.821 - 310,160 BTJ/# METHANOL - REETONE - LATENT HEAT OF VAPORIZATION = 3766 CTU/LP (@145°F PIT TSBURGH CE PSV SIZING FOR VESSEL 76201 1 950 LB/HR N PSV SIZING PLANTS. A= W ω= 950 1 2 CHEMICAL (M.W C.P. 1 = 12. T 0:324 in2 -43 MW= ZOZ CORPORATI Ο. Z Ξ ORIFICE AREA = 01503 m C_{1} 31 DRAVO USE 112 × 25 GORLFICE 155 R.F. G ORIFICE 17 351 PRESSIRE 527 MSC SPIN (.; 1110 60 -38-

i 1

RELIEF VALVE CALCULATION GAS OR VAPOR

- k

9

ł

CONTRACT NO.: 2	779		
ITEM NO.: /	1		
FLOW SHEET NO .:	11		
MADE BY:	DATE:	ц.	7.7
CHECKED BY: 7/1	DATE:	3	1.22

(See Engineering Procedure No. 20)

BASIS OF SIZING: Critical Velocity , $F' \mathcal{K} \mathcal{E}$

GENERAL

Vessel Item Number	& Description:	35754	A VIN	and a state	<u>コトリく / </u>	
Vessel Dimensions:			Straight		3, 7	Ft.
Design Pressure:	15 /	psi	z Design	Temperature	: 205/	•F
Insulation:		Vo.	lume:			Cu. Ft.

PROPERTIES OF CONTENTS

	$d_{v} = d_{v} = d_{v}$		
h =	BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. K _{sh} =	L _v =	BTU/# M =
	BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft. $K_{sh} =$ psig $P_1 = 32.37$ psia	$\mathbf{T} = \underline{665} \mathbf{R} \mathbf{V}$	= <u>()</u> gpm
$\mathbf{Z} = \mathbf{v} \mathbf{r} \mathbf{r} + \mathbf{n}$			

CALCULATIONS

1.	Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)	I		Heater Duty
		-		$P_1 = 1.1 \times \text{Design Press.}$
2.	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	014274(20)	< <u></u>
3.	Total heat input rate Q = H + E	BTU/hr.	<u></u>	
4.	Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$	#/hr.	<u> </u>	
5.	Vapor displacement rate W ₂ = 8.02VD _V	#/hr.	·	
6.	Total discharge rate W - W ₁ + W ₂	#/hr.	<u></u>	
7.	Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sq.in.		
8.	Other Vapors: $A^{\ddagger} = \frac{W}{CKP_1} \sqrt{\frac{2T}{M}}$	sq.in.	<u> </u>	
	Gases $A^* = \frac{SCFM/ZTM}{6.32CKP}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	-		
10.	Relief valve size required:	104	15 1. v71	Selected:
*I£	ASME Code applies, divide A b	y 0.90.		
			-39-	

÷ •

RELIEF VALVE CALCULATION GAS OR VAPOR

.

4

1:7-2-1
DATE: 1
DATE: 5 71

(See Engineering Procedure No. 20)

BASIS OF SIZING: Critical Velocity $F^{*} C \xi^{*}$

GENERAL

Vessel Item Number & Description:	and an all sing the	
Vessel Dimensions: Dia.:	Ft. Straight Shell:	Ft.
Design Pressure: 15	psig Design Temperature: 213	°F
Insulation:	Volume:	Cu. Ft.

PROPERTIES OF CONTENTS

Fluid = [\ / 11-	CK = _?**	d_v =	#/cu.ft. E =) BTU/Hr.
h =	BTU/Hr/Sq.Ft.	Ksh =		BTU/# M =
p =	psig $P_1 = _$	psia T =	<u> </u>	<u>()</u> gpm
$\mathbf{Z} = \{i\} \{i\}$	-			

CALCULATIONS

1.	Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)		4D + .67L) =25D + L) =	
			ire Conditions x Design Press.	Heater Duty P ₁ = 1.1 x Design Press.
2.	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.	0.1 × 477	
3.	Total heat input rate Q = H + E	BTU/hr.		·
4.	Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$	#/hr.	<u> </u>	
5.	Vapor displacement rate W ₂ = 8.02VD _V	#/hr.		
6.	Total discharge rate W - W ₁ + W ₂	#/hr.	() L' (
7.	Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sq.in.		
8.	Other Vapors: $A^{\star} = \frac{W}{CKP_1} \sqrt{\frac{2T}{M}}$	sq.in.		<u> </u>
9.	Gases $A^* = \frac{\text{SCFM}\sqrt{2TM}}{6.32CKP}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	sq.in.		
10.	Relief valve size required:	<u>E 0:17</u>		Selected:
*1£	ASME Code applies, divide A b	y 0.90.	-40-	
	· · · •••• •••		na kana sa kana kana kana kana sa kana sa kana kan	n an ann - Bhain a' saoch annaithe ann <u>an annaithe ann an annaithe annaithe annaithe annaithe annaithe annaithe</u>

SUBJECT CONTRACT NO. FLOW SHEET NO. _ AREA NO. **₹**1-ITEM NO. DATE MADE BY 77 DRAWING NO. CHECKED BY DATE 7-17 ` DATE APPROVED BY PAGE OF DATE APPROVED BY PEF. PSY-S6 CRACHATION strating ; CALCULATION Pail-53 35204 JACKET PASCED DURITIONS: 111 15 PSIG O 2502F-5: -1 PSV-53 @115 KS16 化学学学 医学生 FLOWING FRETTURE AT RELIEF : ; FY-20 FUL MELL DE 184150 APRIL & SHEER IN SICKET, 上うで 1.7 $\hat{\mathbf{n}}$ 11.156 22 94° = VERT & VERTHALLOU OF THEIR • • • • PITTSBURGH, PA - 197 4: <u>', 1</u> hy • 0,123 CHEMICAL PLANTS, DIV. A = 09 + 19 ν 11:15 Ξ 50% • DRAVO CORPORATION `E″ *n* : . . ? CONTRACT = A_{1} -41-

SUBJECT CONTRACT NO. FLOW SHEET NO. AREA NO. 41 1 1 •• MADE BY DATE ITEM NO. 1 CHECKED BY DATE DRAWING NO. . 0 `~ 65 APPROVED BY DATE \bigcirc ? PAGE APPROVED BY DATE NEF - CONSCLIDATED GIVNIOG v (1 56 1 K. 93-105 i. CALCULATION P 15 53 15 41-\$ Z -15-1 ι.μ 213% - 2'., . 7 -51 旁心다 COND (ŵ) 25 15/1 -57:--KEŢ PEXANE PROJECT \mathbf{C} PITTSBURGH, PA. P ただいとに f 7 To: DETFRICTE IT. LIFE 7-53 2 M. C. C. CONDITION. 07 T (15: FILE いららい話 Ta 2521 12000 . CHEMICAL PLANTS, DIV. F . 1 - 7 <u>'</u> ... ٦. DRAVO CORPORATION (÷ 135 11 = - ' (\cdot) 1 ai -42-

2751 SUBJECT CONTRACT NO. FLOW SHEET NO. AREA NO. PSV-56 MADE BY DATE ITEM NO. CHECKED BY DATE DRAWING NO. APPROVED BY DATE PAGE _____OF__ APPROVED BY 3 DATE CALCULATION CASEI FIPE TD 75754 EXPOSURE HEM/US EULL OF TEAMFERER FO FROM METER JACKET PENT **`:)** 453YNE TO 13 T C! + 7 24 17 f1 [5] 1.72 017 4 21,020 PA. THE MALLE CO STAR PS + and 201. F = 135 1.1 PITTSBURGH. 1200 1 704 -22. PLANTS. 守名 26 THEL OPEN, 16204 でした。近日 :-/-CHEMICAL CONCLASS TRACES TO BEDGY. ي ا • 5 FV-16 Miles Control of . . . 11 DRAVO CORPORATION ASSURTS STORVE TITALE WHILL PASS TLOW! ENTRADY OF USPY STAN- LUPPLY **:** : 1011 - 11 11 - $\hat{\cdot}$ <u>_</u> _ : 5 250 Jorn x 242 BI 11 -43-

CONTRACT NO. FLOW SHEET NO. AREA NO. PSU-56 MADE BY ITEM NO .. CHECKED BY DRAWING NO. DATE APPROVED BY DATE _ OF _ <u>3</u> ; APPROVED BY PAGE DATE MUNINE @ CALCULATION L = 135 B7" 72. j., 7, 1 \$ 1050 = 1393 160 W =Gir $\frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{2} \leq$ 1 "" I' = " '' - " '' = _13.FD NT \bigcirc PITTSBURGH, PA W - 0.31 1.2 .. $\frac{TZ_{i}}{M}$ A E GER OJ Q = 27月代表于27月前代。T= 36公式, 1 SP FEWINE 147 . - • 35 74 12 22 43 CHEMICAL PLANTS, DIV. <u>.:</u>]= USE "G" optimie Ossa and a little of the • DRAVO CORPORATION -44-

۰.

	EF VALVE CALCULATION OR VAPOR		CONTRACT NO.	: 	
	Engineering Procedure No. 2	0)	FLOW SHEET NO MADE BY:	D.:	
BASIS	S OF SIZING: Critical Veloc	ity, BLOKKED	CHECKED BY:	DATE:	
		GENERAL	:		
Vesse	el Item Number & Description	: <u>***</u> 112 ***	•		
Vesse	el Dimensions: Dia.: gn Pressure:	 Ft. Strat 	lght Shell:	Ft.	
Insul	lation:	Volume:		Cu. Ft.	•
		PROPERTIES OF CON	ITENTS		
Fluid h = p = 7 =	$\frac{CK}{ETU/Hr/Sq.Ft.}$	dv = sh = psia T =	#/cu.ft. E = $L_V =$ R V	BTU/# M = gpm us State Dankis (Mitted	ī
5 %2		CALCULATIONS	DRUMAS AND TOUTS SIZE) W/D DIST MELSUNDS WIL	C & S -> 7 PSI (Lersi Sir) 1 mail art Stad Corr ar 1951 1974 - 18 Productors !	971 45, -1:5:
1. 1	Wetted surface (Horizontal) (Vertical)	$S = \pi D(.4D + .5)$ $S = \pi D(.25D + .5)$	67L) =	sq. ft. sq. ft.	
			ign Press. P	-Hester-Duty 1 = 1.1 x Design Press.	
2. 1	Heat input rate = H	BTU/hr.		_ = _ 1 + + + + ⁻ + +	
	Total heat input rate Q = H + E	BTU/hr.	·		iń.
	Vapor generation rate $W_1 = Q/L_v$	#/hr			
	Vapor displacement rate W ₂ = 8.02VD _V	#/hr			
I	Total discharge rate W - W1 + W2	#/hr		т. 1575 г. 1575 г.	· . ·.
7. :	Steam: $A^* = \frac{W}{50P_1K_{sh}}$	sq.in.			
8.	Other Vapors: $A^* = \frac{W}{CKP_1} / \frac{2T}{M}$	sq.in	<u> </u>		1
9. (Gases $A^* = \frac{\text{SCFM}/\text{2TM}}{6.32 \text{ CKP}}$ (SCFM @ 14.7 psia and 60°F)	sq.in			\$
10. 1	Relief valve size required:	54.17		lected:	
	ASME Code applies, divide A				

9

1

1

Ι

ł.

APPENDIX E

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY ..

÷.

I

I

2

2

DESIGN DOCUMENT LIST

DESIGN DOCUMENT LIST

Document

et a series

1

,

1

. .

ŧ.Ţ

I

	Rev	<u>Title</u>	Туре
103-201	2	B10 Production	PFD
104-201	2	NHC Production	PFD
104-202	2	NHC Purification	PFD
105-201	2	Utilities	PFD
106-201	2	Waste Disposal	PFD
110-201	3	Legend	EFD
111-201	3	Raw Material Storage	EFD
111-202	3	Raw Material Storage Drums	EFD
113-201	3	First Stage B10 Production	EFD
113-202	3	Second Stage B10 Production	EFD
113-203	3	Third Stage B10 Production	EFD
113-204	3	Bl0 Filtration	EFD
113-205	3	B10 Wash Recovery	EFD
114-201	3	NHC Production	EFD
114-202	3	NHC Wash System	EFD
114-203	3	Pentane Distillation	EFD
114-204	3	NHC Purification	EFD
115-201	3	Steam	EFD
115-202	3	Cooling Water, Chilled Water	EFD
115-203	3	Air Nitrogen	EFD
116-201	3	Process Drain	EFD
116-202	3	Incineration	EFD
117-201	0	Off Sites	EFD

-1-

. . .

ł

6

4

Ι

<u>Document</u>	Rev	Title	Туре
125-201	3	Water and Steam Balance	UFD
125-202	3	Cooling Water Balance	UFD
125-203	3	Air and Nitrogen	UFD
200-000		Voided Site Work and Studies	
200-101	2	Plot Plan	DWG
211-101]	TKFarm Layout Plan & Section	DWG
211-102	1	TKFarm Layout Plan & Section	DWG
212-101	1	DrumSTG Layout Plan & Section	DWG
216-101	0	Servrack Layout Plan & Section	DWG
216-201	0	Servrack Layout Section	DWG
230-101	1	B10 Area Layout Plan - Reactors	DWG
230-102	1	B10 Area Layout Plan - Filtration and Recovery	DWG
230-103	1	B10 Area Layout Plan - Roof	DWG
230-104	1	B10 Area Layout - Roof Plan	DWG
230-201	1	B10 Area Layout Section	DWG
230-202	1	B10 Area Layout Section	DWG
240-101	1	NHC Area Layout Plan - 1st Floor	DWG
240-102	1	NHC Area Layout Plan - 2nd Floor	DWG
240-103	1	NHC Area Layout Plan - Roof	DWG
240-201	1	NHC Area Layout Section	DWG
240-202	1	NHC Area Layout Section	DWG
240-203	1	NHC Area Layout Section	DWG
250-101	1	Utility Layout Plan	DWG
250-201	1	Utility Layout Section	DWG
251-101	0	CoolTWR Layout Plan and Section -2-	DWG

-2

Document			
	Rev	Title	Туре
260-101	0	Incinr Layout Plan	DWG
260-201		Incinr Layout Section	DWG
260-202		Incinr Layout Section	DWG
MI	1	General Spec for Mech Equip.	SPEC
EC-B		B10 Area	CALC
EC-D		Drum Storage	CALC
EC-H		Change House	CALC
EC-N		NHC Area	CALC
EC-U		Boiler House	CALC
H-1	0	HVac Basic	SPEC
H-15	Α	Mechanical S/C	SPEC
H-15.5		Env Control S/C	SPEC
400-001	А	Cover Sheet	DWG
400-002	A	Systems Diagram	DWG
400-003	A	Systems Diagram	DWG
412-001	A	Drunstg Plan and Sections	DWG
415-001	A	Changers Plan, Section and Details	DWG
430-001	A	B10 Area Plan and Sections	DWG
430-002	Α	B10 Area Plan and Sections	DWG
430-003	A	B10 Area Plan and Sections	DWG
440-001	A	NHC Area Plan, Sections and Floors	DWG
440-002	A	NHC Area Plan and Sections - Roof	DWG
440-003	A	NHC Area Sections and Details	DWG
440-004	A	NHC Area Sections	DWG

-3-

, .

I

Document			
	Rev	Title	Type
450-001	А	Utility Plan, Section and Details	DWG
C-01	0	Instr Design Basis	SPEC
C-04	Α	Prefabricated Instrument Panels	SPEC
C-10	0	Hazard Spec	SPEC
CAL-01		Relief Headers	CALC
600-001	0	IP 1 to 7	PARGMT
600-002	0	IP 8 and 9	PARGMT
600-003	0	IP-1 thru IP-9 Arrgmt and Fabr	PARGMT
600-004	A	Intrinsic Safety Barrier Cabinet	PARGMT
610-001		Installation Details	IDTL
610-002		Installation Details	IDTL
610-003		Installation Details	IDTL
610-004		Installation Details	IDTL
610-005		Installation Details	IDTL
610-006		Installation Details	IDTL
610-007		Installation Details	IDTL
610-008		Installation Details	IDTL
610-009		Installation Details	IDTL
610-010		Installation Details	IDTL
610-099	1	Electrical Instr Connections	IDTL
620-001	0	Legend and Notes	ICD
621-001	0	Raw Material Storage	ICD
621-002	0	Raw Material Storage Drums	ICD
623-001	0	B10 Production	ICD

-4-

T

I

ł

honers (e

Document	Pav	Title	Туре
	Rev	Product Filter	ICD
623-002	0		ICD
624-001	0	NHC Production	
625~001	0	Utilities Area	ICD
626-001		Waste Disposal	ICD
650~001	А	Sheet 1	PTD
650~002	А	Sheet 2	PTD
650~003	Α	Sheet 3	PTD
650~004	А	Sheet 4	PTD
650~005	А	Sheet 5	PTD
690-001	А	IP-1 thru IP-7	PWD
690~002	А	IP-1 thru IP-7	PWD
M730-001		BlO Area Model (Process)	MODEL
M730-002		BlO Area Model Reactor Area	
M740-001		NHC Area Model	MODEL
170-000		Boided Routing Dwgs	
170-201		Steam and Cond	DWG
170-202		City Water and Fire Water	DWG
170-203		Process Water	DWG
170-204		Chilled Water	DWG
170-205		Cooling Water	DWG
170-206		Instrument Air and Breathing Air	DWG
170-207		Nitrogen	DWG
170-208		Wash Vent	DWG
170-209		NHC Vent and High Velocity Vent	DWG

-5-

1

Document		
Rev	<u>Title</u>	Туре
170-210	B10 Vent	DWG
700-001	Misc Piping and General Notes	DWG
710-101	Yard Piping Plan and Sect	DWG
711-101	TKFarm Piping Plan	DWG
711-141	TKFarm Piping Sect	DWG
712-101	Drumstg Piping Plan and Sect	DWG
715-181	ChangeHS Plumbing Plan	DWG
715-182	ChangeHS Plumbing Sects	DWG
716-101	ServRack Piping Plan and Sects	DWG
716-102	ServRack Piping Plan and Sects	DWG
716-103	ServRack Piping Plan and Sects	DWG
716-104	ServRack Piping Plan and Sects	DWG
716-105	ServRack Piping Plan and Sects	DWG
730-101	B10 Area Pipe Racks - Piping Plan	DWG
730-102	B10 Area Piping - Service Rack Sects and Dt1s	DWG
730-201	B10 Area ISO's (180)	I SOS
740-101	NHC Area Pipe Racks - Piping Plan	DWG
740-201	NHC Area ISO's (180)	I \$ 0\$
750-101	Utility Piping Plan	DWG
750-141	Utility Piping Sect	DWG
750-142	Utility Piping Sect	DWG
751-101	CoolTWR Piping Plan	DWG
760-101	Incinr Piping Plan	DWG

ł

-6-

Document	Davi	Titla	Turne
	Rev	<u>Title</u>	Туре
760-102		Incinr Piping Plan	DWG
760-141		Incinr Piping Sect	DWG
760-142		Incinr Piping Sect	DWG
760-143		Incinr Incinerator	DWG
J-1		Insulation Spec	SPEC
P-1	A	Piping Materials	SPEC
P-2	A	Piping Fabrication	SPEC
Q-1	0	Plumbing Spec	SPEC
BS-G1	0	Basic Specification	SPEC
G01.001		Introduction and Scope of Project	CONTR DOC
G01.002		Instructions to Bidders	CONTR DOC
G01.003		General Conditions	CONTR DOC
GO1.005		Bid Form	CONTR DOC
R04.101		Concrete Masonry	SPEC
R05.201	A	Metal Roof Decking	SPEC
R07.102	A	Area Ins - Min Board Steel Deck	SPEC
R07.106	A	Bldg Insul SR Fgs US Mtl Conc FM	SPEC
R07.204	1	Laminated Membrane Roofing	SPEC
R07.205	A	Penetration Membrane Roofing	SPEC
R07.306	Α	Prefin Stl Siding and Roofing	SPEC
R07.401	A	Sheet Metal Flashing	SPEC
R07.501	0	Elastic Flashing - Neoprene	SPEC
R07.601	0	Gutters and Downspouts	SPEC
R07.701	0	Caulking and Sealants	SPEC
R08.101	Α	Hollow Mtl Doors and Frames Core RE	SPEC
		-7-	

١

,

4

Ŧ

Ĩ

Document	Rev	Title	Туре
DO0 201			<u>Type</u>
R08.301	0	Overhead Doors	SPEC
R08.501		Finish Hardware	SPEC
R08.502	0	Lock Cylinders	SPEC
R08.601	Α	Aluminum Windows - Projected	SPEC
R08.701	0	Glass and Glazing	SPEC
R08.801	0	Weatherstripping	SPEC
R09.101	0	Vinyl ASB Tile Flooring	SPEC
R09.103	0	Ceramic Tile Floors - Dry Set	SPEC
R09.202	0	Prefin Hdbd Dry Wall System	SPEC
R09.603	В	Lay-In Acoustical Tile Ceiling	SPEC
R09.701		Painting - Materials and Workmanship	SPEC
R09.704		Painting - General Painting	SPEC
R09.801		Fireproofing Mastic	SPEC
ື່າວ9.900	0	Equipment Surface Prep and Priming	SPEC
R10.102	0	Mtl Toilet Part - Flush FL MTL BRC	SPEC
R10.201	0	Lockers and Benches	SPEC
R10.202	А	Toilet Room Accessories	SPEC
R10.203	0	Metal Shower Enclosure	SPEC
R13.202	A	Pre-Fab Building Frame	SPEC
SC-1		Special Conditions	CONTR DOC
\$03.101	0	Cast-In-Place Concrete	SPEC
SO5.101	A	Structural Metal	SPEC
\$05.102	0	Miscellaneous Metal	SPEC
T02.202	A	Clearing and Grubbing	SPEC

-8-

÷.,

ł

1

9

į

6

۱.

L

Document			
	Rev	Title	Туре
T02.301	А	Rough Grading	SPEC
T02.303	Α	Fills and Embankments	SPEC
T02.304	A	Excav Fill and Bkfill Str	SPEC
T02.305	А	Excav Bedng and Bkfill Sewers	SPEC
T02.501	A	Prep of Subgrade	SPEC
T02.503		Dense Grd Aggr Base Course	SPEC
T02.504		Bitum Prime Coat	SPEC
T02.506		Dense Grd Hot Laid Plant Mix	SPEC
T02.507		Bitum Surface Course	SPEC
T02.701		Finish Grading	SPEC
T02.705	Α	Steel Chain Link Fence	SPEC
800-101		Project Door Schedule	DWG
800-102		Project Room Fin Sched and Clg Plans	DWG
800-105		Guardhouse Plans and Elevations	DWG
800-106		Guardhouse Sections and Details	DWG
810-101		Yard Pump House Plan and Sections	DWG
812-101	Α	Drumstg Floor Plan and Roof Area	DWG
812-131	А	Drumstg Elevations	DWG
815-101		Changehs Floor Plan and Roof Plan	DWG
815-131		Changehs Area Elevations	DWG
815-132		Changehs Sections and Details	DWG
830-101		BlO Area Floor Plan and Roof Plan	DWG
830-131		B10 Area Elevations	DWG
830-132		B10 Area Sections and Details	DWG

-9-

Document	Rev	Title	Туре
830-133		Bl0 Area Detail Office Plan	DWG
			DNG
830-134		B10 Area Stair Plans, Sections and Details	DWG
830-135		B10 Area Sects and Detls	DWG
840-101		NHC Area Floor Plan and Roof Plan	DWG
840-131		NHC Area Elevations	DWG
840-132		NHC Area Sections and Details	DWG
840-133		NHC Area Sections and Details SH2	DWG
840-134		NHC Area Stair Plans and Sections	DWG
840-135		NHC Area Stair Details	DWG
850-101	Α	Utility Floor Plan and Roof Plan	DWG
850-131	А	Utility Area Elevations	DWG
850-132	Α	Utility Sections and Details	DWG
C800-221		Sewer	CALC
C800-271		Roads and Paving	CALC
C800-281		Grading	CALC
C811-241		TKFarm Fdns	CALC
C812-601		Drumstg Fdn and Grade Slab	CALC
C815-601		Changehs Foundation	CALC
C816-501		ServRack Pipe Rack Steel	CALC
C816-901		ServRack Pipe Rack Fdn	CALC
C830-301		B10 Area Roof Framing	CALC
C830-302		NHC Area Roof Framing	CALC
C830-401		BlO Area Misc Steel	CALC

١

9

1

Ţ

-10-

Document Rev	Title	Туре
C830-402	B10 Area Superstructure	CALC
C830-601	B10 Area Superstructure Fdn	CALC
C830-701	BIO Area Grade and Slab Fdn	CALC
C830-801	B10 Area Roof Slab	CALC
C840-301	NHC Area Superstructure	CALC
C840-401	NHC Area Platform Steel	CALC
C840~601	NHC Area Superstructure Fdn	CALC
C840~701	NHC Area Grade Slab and Fdn	CALC
C850~601	Utility Superstructure Fdn	CALC
C850-701	Utility Grade Slab and Fdn	CALC
C851-601	CoolTwr Design Fdn	CALC
C860-601	Incinr Superstructure Fdns	CALC
C860-701	Incinr Equip Fdn and Slab	CALC
800-000	Voided Site Work and Studies	DWG
800-215	Fence - Plan and Sections	DWG
800-216	Plan of Facilities - Block Plan #1	DWG
800-217	Plan of Facilities - Block Plan #2	DWG
800-223	Process Sewers - Plan	DWG
800-224	Process Sewers - Sect	DWG
800-225	Sanitary Sewers - Plan	DWG
800-226	Sanitary Sewers - Sect	DWG
800-227	Sanitary Sewer to Existing Plant	DWG
800-228	Quench Wtr Line to Exst Plnt-Pln	DWG

-11-

Ţ

Document	Devi	Titlo	Tune
	Rev	<u>Title</u>	<u>Type</u>
800-229		Quench Wtr Line to Exst Plnt-Sct	DWG
800-230		B2 & NG Line to Exist Plant-Plan	DWG
800-231		B2 & NG Line to Exist Plant-Sect	DWG
800-274		Roads and Paving Plan	DWG
800-275		Roads and Paving Sections	DWG
800-276		Access Road to Main Highway-Plan	DWG
800-277		Access Road to Main Highway-Sect	DWG
800-284		Rough Grading Plan	DWG
800-285		Rough Grading Plan	DWG
800-286		Rough Grading Sections	DWG
800-287		Finish Grading	DWG
800-951	1	Handrail - Stairs - Grating	DWG
800-952	0	Ladders and Cages	DWG
800-953	0	General Notes and Misc Dtls	DWG
800-954	0	Concrete Dtls	DWG
810-251		Yard Details Sht #1	DWG
810-252		Yard Details Sht #2	DWG
811-243		TKFarm Plan	DWG
811-244		TKFarm Sections	DWG
812-602		Drumstg Foundation Plan	DWG
813-227		Electss Plan and Sect	DWG
815-601		ChangeHS Foundation Plan	DWG
816-501		ServRack Plan	DWG
816-531		Servrack Sects and Dtls #1	DWG
816-532		ServRack Sects and Dtls #2	DWG
816-902		ServRack Fdns - Plan -12-	DWG

1

9

4

Ţ

Document Rev	Title	Туре
816-931	ServRack Fdns - Sects and Dtls	DWG
830-301	BlO Area Roof Plan	DWG
830-302	BlO Area Second Floor Plan	DWG
830-331	BlO Area Elevations Sht #1	DWG
830-332	BlO Area Elevations Sht #2	DWG
830-401	BlO Area Misc Platforms and Walkways	DWG
830-402	BlO Area Stairs Plan and Sections	DWG
830-403	BlO Area Misc Platforms and Walkways	DWG
830-602	BlO Area Foundation Plan	DWG
830-631	BlO Area Fdns Sects and Dtls	DWG
830-701	BlO Area Grade Slab and Equip Fdns Plan	DWG
830-731	BlO Area Grade Slab and Sects and Dtls	DWG
830-801	BlO Area Roof Slab	DWG
840-301	NHC Area Roof Plan	DWG
840-302	NHC Area Second Floor Plan	DWG
840-331	NHC Area Elevations Sht #1	DWG
840-332	NHC Area Elevations Sht #2	DWG
840-401	NHC Area Misc Platforms and Walkways	DWG
840-402	NHC Area Misc Platforms and Walkways	DWG
840-602	NHC Area Foundation Plan	DWG
840-631	NHC Area Fdns - Sects and Dtls	DWG
840-701	NHC Area Grade Slab and Equip Fdns Pln and Scts	DWG

1

Document			
	Rev	<u>Title</u>	Туре
840-801		NHC Area Roof Slab	DWG
850-602		Utility Foundation Plan	DWG
850-631		Utility Fdns - Sects and Dtls	DWG
850-701		Utility Grade Slab and Equip Fdns	DWG
850-731		Utility Grade Slab - Sects and Dtls	DWG
851-601		CoolTWR Foundation Plan	DWG
860-601		Incinr Foundation Plan	DWG
860-631		Incinr Fdns Sects and Dtls	DWG
860-701		Incinr Grade Slab Plan	DWG
860-731		Incinr Grade Slab - Sects and Dtls	DWG
E-1	0	Elect Basic Spec	SPEC
E-2	Α	Installation Specs	SPEC
ES-14-1	3	Power Standard Details	SPEC
ES-24-1	3	Lighting Standard Details	SPEC
ES-41-1	4	Grounding Standard Details	SPEC
900-SKE001		Load Study	DWG
900-SKE002		Heat Tracing and Pole Line	CALC
900-101	A	General Notes and Equip List	DWG
900-103	0	480V Unit Sub-Sta Specs Sheet	DWG
900-104	0	480V Unit Data Sheet	DWG
900-105	Α	MCC Spec Sheet	DWG
900-106	Α	Lighting Panel and Fixture Sch	DWG
900-107		Lighting Panel Schedules	DWG

-14-

ł

-

ï

Document			
	Rev	<u>Title</u>	Туре
900-111	1	Master One Line Diag	DWG
900-201		8320V Dist Plan	DWG
900-202		8320V Dist Plan	DWG
900-203		8320V Pole Line Details	DWG
900-204		8320V Pole Line Details	DWG
900-205		Electric Heat Tracing	DWG
900-206		Electric Heat Tracing	DWG
900-207		Electric Heat Tracing	DWG
900-208		Electric Heat Tracing	DWG
900-209		Heat Tracing Pnl Schedule	DWG
900-210		Heat Tracing Pnl Schedule	DWG
900-301	A	Instrument One Line Diagrams	DWG
900-302		Instrument One Line Diagrams	DWG
900-303		Pkg Unit Connect Dia	DWG
900-304	Α	BlO Area Relay Panel Conn Diag	DWG
900-305	Α	BlO Area Interconnection Diag	DWG
910-201	Α	Yard Distr Plot Plan	DWG
911-201	Α	TKFarm Power Contl Ltg Grd Plans	DWG
912-201	Α	Drumstg Pwr, Cont. Ltg and Grd	DWG
913-201		Electss Substation Layout	DWG
915-201		ChangeHS Pwr. Contl. Ltg and Grd Plans	DWG
930-111	0	BlO Area MCC Single Line Diagram	DWG
930-112	0	BlO Area MCC Single Line Diagram	DWG
930-131	Α	B10 Area MCC Arrgt & Data Sheet	DWG

4

ı

9

ĺ

Clark &

:

]

I

-15-

Document	Rev	Title	Туре
930-151	A	B10 Area Elementary Diagrams	DWG
930-201	Α .	BlO Area Power and Control - 1st Fl	DWG
930-202	Α	B10 Area Power and Control - 1st F1	DWG
930-203	A	BlO Area Power and Control - 2nd Fl	DWG
930-204	A	B10 Area Power and Control - 2nd F1	DWG
930-205	A	B10 Area Pwr, Cont, Ltg & Grd - Roof Plan	DWG
930-401	Α	B10 Area Ltg and Grd 1st F1	DWG
930-402	Α	B10 Area Ltg and Grd 1st Fl	DWG
930-403	Α	B10 Area Ltg and Grd 2nd Fl	DWG
930-404	Α	B10 Area Ltg and Grd 2nd F1	DWG
940-111	0	NHC Area MCC Single Line Diagram	DWG
940-112	0	NHC Area MCC Single Line Diagram	DWG
940-131	Α	NHC Area MCC Arrgt and Data Sheet	DWG
940-151	Α	NHC Area Elementary Diagrams	DWG
940-152	Α	NHC Area Elementary Diagrams	DWG
940-201	A	NHC Area Power and Control 1st Fl	DWG
940-202	A	NHC Area Power and Control 1st Fl	DWG
940-203	Α	NHC Area Roof - Pwr, Cont Ltg and Grd	DWG
940-401	Α	NHC Area 1st F1 Ltg and Grd	DWG
940-402	Α	NHC Area 2nd Fl Ltg and Ground	DWG
950-111	0	Utility MCC Single Line Diagram	DWG
950-112	0	Utility MCC Single Line Diagram	DWG
950-131	Α	Utility MCC Arrgt and Data Sheet	DWG
950-151		Utility Elementary Diagrams	DWG

1

1

9

Í

-16-

Rev	Title	Туре
950-201	Utility Power and Control	DWG
950-401 A	Utility Ltg and Grd Plan	DWG
960-201	Incinr Power and Control	DWG
960-401	Incinr Ltg and Ground Plans	DWĢ

-17-

..... -----AICAL COMPANY CA

٩.

855

ADDENDUM 1

į

I

I

INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY

This addendum to the final technical report (Data Item A001) previously submitted under contract DAAK40-76-C-1256 presents supplemental information pertinent to the design of the NHC production facility. At the time of the previous submission, major design revisions were being made to the incineration waste disposal system and thus the submission of the final waste disposal system design package was deferred. This final incinerator/waste disposal system design package was transmitted under separate cover in September, 1978 and forms a part of this first report addendum.

Other pertinent design information contained in this addendum includes a description of project management responsibility, the design bibliography, a listing of design package contents and descriptions of appendices to be submitted as later report addenda.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY

Callery Chemical Company

As prime contractor for the NHC production facility design, Callery Chemical Company will maintain a master project file. Contents of this master file will be maintained for the life of the NHC facility and will be available for retrieval by the U. S. Army Missile R & D Command or their designated representatives. Master file contents will include original tracings, copies of all other design documentation and vendor data for each item of major purchased equipment.

Callery personnel responsible for project management and design file maintenance are as follows:

> Robert A. Brown, Program Manager William J. Cooper, Assistant Program Manager Louis M. Rossi, Contract Administrator

The mailing address for the above Callery personnel is Callery Chemical Company

Division of Mine Safety Appliances Company Callery, Pennsylvania 16024

Dravo Corporation

Chemical Plants Division of Dravo Corporation was the design engineering subcontractor for the NHC facility and as such will maintain a complete design file for a minimum of five years from completion of the design. Contents of the Dravo design file will include copies of all drawings and originals of all other design documents and design calculations.

Dravo design responsibility and design file maintenance is under the cognizance of the following individual:

> Charles A. Huber Project Manager, NHC Production Facility Chemical Plants Division Dravo Corporation One Oliver Plaza Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222

DESIGN BIBLIOGRAPHY

Appendix A of this addendum lists those reports, documents and references employed in the design of the NHC facility. Included in Appendix A are project reports, general design documents and references and process development references.

DESIGN PACKAGE CONTENTS

Appendix B of this addendum provides a current listing of the contents of the design package.

LATER APPENDICES

Supplemental addenda to the final technical report on NHC facility design will be prepared and submitted at later dates. These later appendices will constitute the Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) package and will include:

- 1. Emergency Procedures
- 2. Safety Manual
- 3. Analytical Procedures
- 4. Maintenance Procedures (including lay away)
- 5. Operating Procedures (including startup, normal operation and shutdown/lay away)

The initial SOP package will be prepared and submitted for review prior to operator training and startup of the NHC facility. The SOP package will be utilized for training, checkout, startup, and demonstration. As procedures are refined, the SOP package will be updated and modified to reflect actual operating experience.

Appendices C and D of this addendum illustrate the format of the SOP package. Appendix C illustrates the initial operating procedures as developed for the pentane distillation system. Appendix D illustrates the initial maintenance procedures with a specific example of the NNC hot water pump, equipment item 41248.

APPENDIX A

EMICAL COMPANY

CA

]

I

ı.

1

C

DESIGN BIBLIOGRAPHY

DESIGN BIBLIOGRAPHY

PROJECT REPORTS

1

...

Monthly Technical Reports, MM & T Project No. 3753135, Contract DAAH01-75-C-1243, August 1975 - August 1977

Inspection System Program Plan, Data Sequence No A00G, Contract DAAK40-76-C-1256, February 22, 1977

Quality Control Plan NHC Production Facility, Contract DAAK40-76-C-1256, September 30, 1977

Environmental Aspects Report, Data Sequence No. A00E, Contract DAAK40-76-C-1256, May 18, 1977

Technical Report on Facility Design, Data Sequence No's. A005 and A006, Contract DAAK40-76-C-1256, May 11, 1977

Reliability, Availability, Maintainability Analysis Report, Data Sequence No. A00F, Contract DAAK40-76-C-1256, October 31, 1977

GENERAL DESIGN DOCUMENTS AND REFERENCES

Occupational Safety and Health Standards, Code of Federal Regulations, Title 29, Chapter XVII

DOD Contractors' Manual for Ammunition, Explosives and Related Materials, DOD 4145.26M

DOD Construction Criteria Manual, DOD 4270.1-M

National Fire Codes 1975, National Fire Protection Association

National Electrical Code 1975, NFPA 70-1975, National Fire Protection Association

Fire Hazard Properties of Flammable Liquids, Gases, Volatile Solids 1969 MFPA 325-M, National Fire Protection Association

Fire Protection Guide on Hazardous Materials, 6th Ed., 1975, National Fire Protection Association

Registry of Toxic Effects of Chemical Substances, 1975; 1976, National Institutes of Occupational Safety and Health

"Damage-Limiting Construction", Loss Prevention Data, Construction 1-44, February 1968, Factory Mutual Engineering Corporation

AMC Safety Manual, AMCR 385-100, April 1970; C2 AMCR 385-100, September 12, 1974

Environmental Quality, Environmental Protection and Enhancement, AR 200-1, December 22, 1975; AMC Supplement 1 to AR 200-1, June 23, 1975

Chemical Process Principles Charts, Hougen and Watson, John Wiley & Sons 1946

Handbook of Chemical and Physical Properties, Engineering Department, Callery Chemical Company (undated)

Bench-Scale Studies of Diborane Pyrolysis, Report No. CCC-1024-TR-203, Contract NOa(s) 52-1024-c, October 4, 1956
Residence Times and Conversions in Continuous-Flow, Stirred-Vessel Reactor Systems, Report No. CCC-1024-TR-222, January 22, 1975

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Title 25, Rules and Regulations, Part I. Department of Environmental Resources, Subpart C, Article III, Air Resources (Act of January 8, 1960, P.L.2119, as Revised January 27, 1972)

Preparation of Decaborane by the Pyrolysis of Diborane, Report No. CCC-1024-TR-155, Contract NOa(s)-52-1024-c, November 21, 1955

Long, L.H., "The Mechanisms of Thermal Decompositions of Diborane and of Interconversion of the Boranes", Journal Inorg. Nucl. Chem., <u>32</u>, 1097-1115 (1970).

Martin, F.P., P.H. Kydd and W.G. Browne, "Condensation of Products in Diborane Air Detonations", 8th Symposium on Combustion, Combustion Institute, Williams and Wilkins Co., 1962.

Lewis, B. and G. Von Elbe, <u>Combustion</u>, Flames, and <u>Explosions of Gases</u>, Academic Press, 1951.

PROCESS DEVELOPMENT REFERENCES

Acetis, W. D. and S. I. Trotz, "Preparation of Decaborane", U. S. Patent 2,983,581, May 9, 1961

Adams, R. M., <u>Boron, Metallo-boron Compounds and</u> <u>Boranes</u>, Interscience, 1964

Alstad, C. D., H. S. Isbin, N. R. Amundson and J. P. Silvers, "Transient Behavior of Single-Phase Natural Convection Loop Systems", AICHE Journal <u>1</u> (4) 417-25 (1955)

Beachell, H. C. and J. F. Haugh, "The Pyrolysis of Decaborane", J. Am. Chem. Soc. <u>80</u>, 2939-42 (1958)

Bragg, J. K., L. V. McCarty and J. J. Norton, "Kinetics of Pyrolysis of Diborane", J. Am. Chem. Soc. 73, 1565-70 (1962)

Callery Chemical Company Project 4344, BlO Hot-Cold Reactor Process Scaleup, Engineering Logbooks 1 and 2 (No's 1940 and 2158) - August 1959

Churchill, S. W. and R. O. Churchill, "A Comprehensive Correlating Equation for Heat and Component Transfer by Free Convection", AICHE Journal <u>21</u>(3), 604 (1975)

Clarke, R. P. and R. N. Pease, "A Preliminary Study of the Kinetics of Pyrolysis of Diborane" J. Am. Chem. Soc. 73, 2132-4 (1951)

Corrigan, T. E. and E. F. Young, "General Considerations in Reactor Design", Chem. Eng. Sept. 1955, p. 203; Oct. 1955, p. 211; Nov. 1955, p. 217; Dec. 1955, p. 211

Corrigan, T. E. and E. F. Yound, "Reactor Design for Complex Reactions", Chem. Eng. Jan. 1956, p. 207; Feb. 1956, p. 193; Mar. 1956, p. 201

Criscione, J. M., L. L. Lewis and W. H. Bernauer, "Preparation of Decaborane by Pyrolysis of Diborane", Report No. CCC-1024-TR-155, Nov. 21, 1955

Criscione, J. M., Callery Chemical Company, Notebook No. 1180, 1955

Eads, K. K., "Residence Times and Conversions in Continuous-flow, Stirred-vessel Reactor Systems", Report No. CCC-1024-TR-222, Jan. 22, 1957 Edwards, L. J., J. M. Criscione and R. K. Pearson, "Preparation of Decaborane", U. S. Patent 3,156,530, Nov. 10, 1964

Evans, W. H., D. D. Wagman and E. J. Prosen, "Thermodynamic Properties of Some Boron Compounds", NBS Rept. No. 4943

Fernandez, H., J. Grotewold and C. M. Previtali "Thermal Decomposition of Diborane, Part I, Decomposition Mechanism at Low Conversion and Temperature and the Inhibiting Effect of Accumulated Hydrogen", J. Chem. Soc., Dalton Trans. <u>1973</u> pp. 2090-5

Gibbett, E. and J. W. Finnett, "The Reaction Between Diborane and Oxygen", J. Chem. Soc. 1962, pp. 2093-99

Hallman, T. M. "Combined Forced and Free Laminar Heat Transfer in Vertical Tubes with Uniform Internal Heat Generation", Trans. ASME. Nov. 1956, pp. 1831-41

Herrick, C. S., N. Kirk, T. L. Etherington and A. E. Schubert, "Borane Pilot Plants", Ind. Eng. Chem. 52 (2), 105-112 (1960)

Hillman, M., D. J. Mangold and J. H. Norman, "Interaction of Boranes; the Diborane-Pentaborane(9) Reaction", J. Inorg. Nucl. Chem. <u>24</u>, 1565-70 (1962)

Hovorka, R. B. and H. B. Kendall, "Tubular Reactors at Low Flow Rates", Chem. Eng. Prog. <u>56</u> (8) 58-62 (1960)

Jackson, T. W., W. B. Harrison and W. C. Boteler, "Combined Free and Forced Convection in a Constant Temperature Vertical Tube", Trans. ASME, April 1968 pp. 739-42

Johnston, D. A. "Continuous Process for Manufacture of Decaborane", U. S. Patent 3,169,829, February 16, 1965

Long, L. H., "The Mechanisms of Thermal Decomposition of Diborane and Interconversion of the Boranes", J. Inorg. Nucl. Chem. <u>32</u>, 1097-1115 (1970)

McCarty, L. V. and P. A. Di Giorgio, "The Pyrolysis of Diborane and the Synthesis of Pentaborane" J. Am. Chem. Soc. <u>73</u>, 3138-43 (1951)

Metais, B. and E. R. G. Eckert, "Forced, Mixed and Free Convection Regimes", J. Heat Transfer, Trans. ASME, May 1964, pp. 295-6 Noyes, K. N., "A Fully Integrated Solution to the Problem of Laminar or Turbulent Flow in a Tube With Arbitrary Wall Heat Transfer", J. Heat Transfer, Trans. ASME, February 1961, pp. 96-8

Owens, A. J., "The Pyrolysis of Diborane", J. Appl. Chem. <u>10</u>, 483-93 (1960)

Owens, A. J., "The Pyrolysis of Decaborane", J. Chem. Soc. <u>1961</u>, Pt. 4, pp. 5438-44

Pearson, R. K., CCC-1024-TR-156, November 1955

Schecter, W. H., C. B. Jackson and R. M. Adams, "Boron Hydrides and Related Compounds", Callery Chemical Company, May 1954

Seigel, R. and E. M. Sparrow, "Turbulent Flow in a Circular Tube With Arbitrary Internal Heat Sources and Wall Heat Transfer", J. Heat Transfer, Trans. ASME, November 1959, pp. 280-90

Shapiro, I. and R. E. Williams, "The Nature of Boron Hydride Solids", J. Am. Chem. Soc. <u>80</u>, 4787-90 (1959)

Votta, F., "Condensing from Vapor-Gas Mixtures", Chem. Eng., June 8, 1964, pp. 213-8

Wagner, J. W. and T. R. Kendrick, "Bench Scale Studies of Diborane Pyrolysis", CCC-1024-TR-203, October 4, 1956

÷...

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

APPENDIX B

.

DESIGN DOCUMENT LIST

.

• •

Ī

Ι

t

1



DOCUMENT STATUS

This report shows the status of engineering documents for the project. In addition to status information, it indicates target and current completion dates, high-lighting late documents and special conditions or problems. IN refers to the date the item went in its current status and OUT is the date the item is expected to go out of this status, that is the operation will be complete. The report is organized by department and may be limited by the user to specific departments of interest. It is intended to provide a very detailed look at the status of engineering.

1

	STATUS	SYMBOLS	
KEYWORD	MEANING	KEYWORD	MEANING
LIST	Identify Item - Known to be	CONSTR	Issued for Construction
	Needed	DONE	Document completed and Con-
PREP	Document being Prepared,		struction Issue not required
	Drawn, Typed, etc.	HOLD	Being held - See Remark
СНК	Document being Checked	DELETE	Has been Deleted - See Remark
APRV	Document being Approved	SPARE	To Reserve a Spare Number
ISSUE	Document being Revised for		·
	Issue		

	RESPONSI	BILITY SYMBOL	S
KEYWORD	MEANING	KEYWORD	MEANING
PROC	Process	PIPNG	Piping
INSTR	Instruments	MTO	Pipe Spec/Materials
VESSL	Vessels	STRES	Pipe Stress Analysis
MECH	Mechanical Equipment	ARCH	Architectural
HVAC	Heating, Ventilation & Air	CIVIL	Civil
	Conditioning	ELECT	Electrical
MDES	Mechanical Design	PROJ	Project Staff
LO	Leyout	CR	Central Records
MODEL	Model Makers	CUST	Customer

PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORTS -

A series of periodic reports to aid managers at all levels in evaluating and controlling the progress of the project. They are generally graphic in nature and organized so that each user may limit the data received to his own frame of interest.

いこ	and a set of the set of the
•	
•••	

•					
CHEM1 LANT	LANTS DIVISION			DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM	
DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY	ORT RY CHEMICAL COMPANY	+++ PROCESS DEPARTMENT	•		PAGE 1 02-16-79
NHC PLANT		Түре	C/A LASTREPT	REMARK	1
REV	11746	CLIENT NO	COMPLETE COMPLETE	IN STATUS RESP OUT	ΒY
103-201	BIO PRODUCTION				· •
104-201		PFD	12-02-77_155UED 155UED	01-11-781CONSTR	
104-202		PFD	12-02-77 ISSUED ISSUED	01-11-78 CONSTR PROC 12 SUED 05] <u>0</u> 260RNE
9	NHC PURIFICATION		12-02-77 ISSUED	01-11-78 CONSTR PROC 155UED DS	DSBORNE
105-201	UTILITIES	PFD	1 22-20	IPROC LI SSUED	JOSBORNE
106-201	WASTE DISPOSAL	PFO	,		
110-201		EFD	_12-02-77 155UED		
111-201		EFD	04-25-77 ISSUED	09-08-78 CONSTR PROC 1 SSUED 05	OSBORNE
3	RAW MATERIAL STORAGE		04-25-77_15SUED	01-09-79 CONSTR PROC 125UED 05	OSBORNE
111-202	RAW MATERIAL STORAGE DRUMS	EFD	1 1 1 1		
113-201	FIRST STAGE BIO PRODUCTION	EFD .			
113-202	SECOND STACE BID PRODUCTION	EF0	04-25-77 ISSUED ISSUED	08-01-78 [CONSTR_] PROC 155 UED [05	OSBORNE
113-203		EFD	04-25-77 ISSUED	08-01-78 CONSTR PROC 155UED 0500RNE	ORNE
113-204		EFD	04-25-77 ISSUED ISSUED	08-01-78 CONSTR PROC 1550ED 05	OSBORNE
6	BIO FILTRATION		04-25-77 ISSUED	01-09-79 CONSTR PROC 1554ED 05	OSBORNE
6 607-611	BIO WASH RECOVERY	2	155UEU 04-25-77 15SUEU	01-24-79 CONSTR [PROC]1SSUED 0S	OSBORNE
114-201	NHC PRODUCTION	EFD			, DMG
114-202	NHC WASH SYSTEM	EFD			
114-203		EFD	04-25-77_1\$\$460	01-24-79 CONSTR PROC 155 UED 05	OSBORNE
10			155-77155UED	01-24-79 CONSTR PROC 155VED D5BORNE	DRNE
114-204	NHC PURIFICATION	EFU	155UED 04-25-77 155UED	01-24-79 CONSTR PROC 15SUED 05BORNE	JRNE

.

Church CL

PAGE 2 02-16-79 I SSUED OSBORNE 01-09-79 CONSTR PROC ISSUED DSBORNE I SSUED OSBORNE 01-09-79 CONSTR PROC 11 SSUED DSBORNE 01-12-78 CONSTR PROC ISSUED DSBORNE 01-09-79 CONSTR PROC 125SUED 05BORNE 01-09-79 CONSTR PROC 12SSUED DSBORNE 01-11-78 CONSTR PROC 12SUED OSBORNE 06-17-77 CONSTR PROC [ISSUED LOHNES BY. 4 0 1 ī RESP 01-09-79 CONSTR PROC 01-11-78 CONSTR PROC DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK SUTATUS Z LASTREPT EXPECTED CUMPLETE ISSUED 1 ISSUED 04-25-77 ISSUED ISSUED 04-25-77 ISSUED 04-25-77 155UED 155UED 04-19-78 ISSUED A06-23-77 ISSUED 02-10-78 ISSUED ISSUED 12-02-77 ISSUED ISSUED 12-02-77 ISSUED ISSUED 12-02-77 ISSUED C/A L SCHED E 04-25-77 *** PROCESS DEPARTMENT *** CLIENT NO TYPE EFD EFO EFO EFO EFD UFD UFD UFD EFD COOLING WATER, CHILLED WATER BALANCE COOLING WATER BALANCE COMPANY TITLE STEAM & NITROGEN PROCESS DRAIN NITROGEN INCINERATION DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL NHC PLANI DOCUMENT WATER AND OFF SITES ANTS DIVISION STEAM AIR AIR 1 ĺ <u>6</u> REV 8 4 1 Ø a ŝ n đ 116-202 115-203 115-201 115-202 116-201 117-201 125-201 125-202 125-203 CHEML •

I

ł

· • • •

ANIS DIVISION US REPORT CALLERY CHEMICAL COM I TIT REV TKFARM LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN SERVRACK LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN CT BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN CT DRUMSTG CTION CT DRUMSTG CTION CT DRUMSTG CTION CT DRUMSTG CTION CT DRUMSTG CTION CT CT DRUMSTG CTION CT CT CT CT CT CT CT CT CT CT	ITYPE LAYOUT DEPARTMENT TYPE CLLENT NO DWG CLLENT NO DWG OD5 DWG O05 DWG O05	••• C/A LASTREPT CHED EXPECTED MPLETE COMPLETE -13-77 ISSUED	DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM Uncument Status System Document Status System 02-16-7
REPORT ALLERY CHEMICAL COM TIT EV PLOT PLAN TKFARM LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN E LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN A LAYOUT PLAN A LAN A LAN A LAN A LAN A LAN A LAN A LAN A A A A A A A A A A A A A	CLIENT NO.	••• C/A LASTREPT CHED EXPECTED MPLETE COMPLETE -07-77 ISSUED	
NI TIT REV PLOT PLAN 7 TKFARM B LAYOUT PLAN B LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN B LAYOUT PLAN LAYOUT PLAN C LAYOUT PLAN C LAYOUT PLAN B LAYOUT PLAN C B LAYOUT PLAN C B LAYOUT PLAN C B LAYOUT PLAN C B <trr></trr>	CLIENT NO		
7 TKFARM 1 TKFARM 1 LAYOUT 2 DRUMSTG 2 LAYOUT 1 LAYOUT 2 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 2 BIOAREA 2 BIOAREA 3 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 4 LAYOUT 5 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 6 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 7 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 6 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 7 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 6 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 7 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT 7 BIOAREA 1 LAYOUT			REMARKA INSTATUS RESP DUF BY
E IKFARM LAYOUT PLAN E LAYOUT PLAN = LAYOUT PLAN =			
E IKFARM I KFARM I KFARM I AYOUT PLAN E I AYOUT PLAN E SERVRACK I AYOUT SECTION I AYOUT SECTION I AYOUT PLAN - I AYOUT PLAN -			
6- LATOUT PLAN 6 LATOUT PLAN 6 LATOUT PLAN 6 SERVRACK LATOUT PLAN 6 LATOUT PLAN - LATOUT PLAN -		05-20-77 15SUED	09-13-78 CONSTR JLO ILSSUED DSHORNE
 SERVRACK LAYOUT PLAN & SERVRACK LAYOUT SECTION BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - 		05-20-77 \$\$UED A04-18-77 \$\$UED	
 SERVRACK LAYOUT SECTION BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - IAYOUT PLAN - 		04-20-77 ISSUED 406-23-77 ISSUED	
BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT SECTION LAYOUT SECTION LAYOUT SECTION LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN -			
BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT SECTION LAYOUT SECTION LAYOUT SECTION LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN - LAYOUT PLAN -	DWG	6-17-77	04-04-781CONSTR. JLQ155VE005BURNE
6 BIOAREA LAYOUT PLAN - ROOF BIOAREA LAYOUT - ROOF PLAN 1 AYOUT SECTION 6 NHCAREA 1 AYOUT SECTION 1 AYOUT PLAN - 1ST 1 NHCAREA 10 NHCAREA	DWG		
BIOAREA LAYOUT - RODF PLAN BIOAREA LAYOUT SECTION LAYOUT SECTION LAYOUT SECTION ANICAREA NHCAREA NHCAREA LAYOUT PLAN - 1ST LAYOUT PLAN - 2ND LAYOUT PLAN - 2ND	DWG		
BIOAREA LAYOUT SECTION BIOAREA BIOAREA LAYOUT SECTION ANICAREA NHCAREA IAYOUT PLAN - 15T IAYOUT PLAN - 2ND NICAREA	DWG		
6 BIOAREA LAYOUT SECTION 6 NHCAREA LAYOUT PLAN - 1ST 10 NHCAREA LAYOUT PLAN - 2ND NHCAREA	V DMC	4-18-77	
NHCAREA LAYOUT PLAN - 15T NHCAREA LAYOUT PLAN - 2ND NHCAREA	DWG		
NHCAREA LAYOUT PLAN	PMG	04-20-77 ISSUED	
NHCAREA	S MO		2-24-78 CONSTR 10
4	DMG	12 1	
240-201 NHCAREA LAYOUT SECTION	S WG	A04-18-77 ISSUED 02-24-78 ISSUED	12-21-28 CONSTR 110' IISSUED TOSODANE
	DWG	A04-16-77 ISSUED	

9

SV- CI

í.

PAGE 2 02-16-79 115SUED LOSBORNE LISSUED LOSBORNE IISSUED DEBORNE I SSUED OSBORNE IISSUED DSBORNE ILSSUED DSBORNE IISSUED DOBORNE ΒY. 0UT RESP DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM ILD 06-06-78 CONSTR 140 12=19=78 CONSTR ... [LD 12=19-78 CONSTR 10 06-09=78 CONSTR __ ILD 12-27-78 CONSTR 1LD 12-27=78 CONSTR LLD REMARK STATUS 12-27=78 CONSTR i ľ C/A --- LASTREFI SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE A04-18-77 ISSUED l ł 05-31-77 155UED .. A03-31-78 155UED .. 03=01=78 15SUED ... 02-24-78 ISSUED A04-18-77 ISSUED 15SUED 15SUED 04-20-77 ISSUED A04-18-77 ISSUED 03-01-78 ISSUED -03-01+78_ISSUED 04-20-77 A04-18-77 *** LAYOUT DEPARTMENT *** -CLIENT NO TYPE DMO DMO DMG. DMO DMG DMO DMG COOLTWR LAYOUT PLAN & SECTION TITLE INCINR LAYOUT - SECTION - SECTION NHCAREA LAYOUT SECTION UTILITY LAYOUT SECTION INCINR LAYOUT - PLAN UTILITY LAYOUT PLAN LANTS DIVISION INC INR 240-203 Ó ف ġ đ ۵ 250-101 250-201 251-101 260-101 260-201 260-202 CHEMI. ~

7

UNE CI.

CHEMIC LANT	LANIS DIVISION		4 4 6	DOCUMENT STATUS STORM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM	
DSS STATUS REPLICED	DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY	••• MECHANICAL DEPARTMENT	•		PAGE 1 02-16-79
DOCUMENT	31111		C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED	REMARK	
- A 3 x	MECH EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATION	SPEC			
	-				
•					

and the second s

PAGE 1 02-16-79 1 IISSUED DOSBORNE HODASZY HODASZY. HODASZY LISSUED LOSBORNE ISSUED DSBORNE ISSUED DOSBORNE DONE JHODASZY II SSUED DSBORNE DONE HODASZY HODASZY IHODAS2Y ISSUED DSBORNE LISSUED DSBORNE LISSUED DSBORNE HODASZY HDDAS2X BΥ i DONE <u>In</u> DONE DONE DONE DONE DONE DONE **LHVAC** HVAC IHVAC 10=06=78 LCONSTR __ IHVAC RESP - IHVAC -IHVAC 04-24=78 CONSTR __HVAC 05=24=78 LCONSTR ... LHVAC... INVAC HVAC HVAC. HVAC 04-24-78 CONSTR HYAC HVAC-HVAC -JAWAL _ IHVAC DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK SIATUS . 10-13-78 DONE 12-14=78 CONSTR 05-02=78 CONSTR. 05-01=78 CONSTR 05=05=781CONSTR. 10-10-78-100ME-10-10-78 IDDNE 05-24-77 DONE 05-05=77 DONE 04-13-77 DONE 05=18=72 DONE 04=21=77 DDNE 10=10=78 LDONEt ÷ Ŋ C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE 1 ; ł -05-19-78-15SUED ---.07-13-77_ISSUED -A08-05-77 ISSUED -12-02-77.155UED 408-05-77 155UED ISSUED 07-13-77..ISSUED .07-20-77.155UED. A08-31-77 ISSUED 06-15-77_15SUED -12-02=77.155UED **I SSUED** A05-02-77 ISSUED • ۰. *** HVAC DEPARTMENT ź CLIENT.NO ٩ TYPE SPEC SPEC SPEC CALC CALC CALC CALC SPEC SPEC SPEC CALC DMO DMO DMO DMC DMG DNG PLAN DIAG&FLOOR COMPANY TITLE SYS DIAGRAM DIAGRAM SYSTEMS DIAGRAM s/c s/c S/C s/c s/c STORAGE BOILER HOUSE CHANGE HOUSE HOUSE CONTROL ENV CONTROL COVER SHEET COVER SHEET DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL NHC PLANT MECHANICAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL HVAC BASIC LANIS DIVISION B10 AREA NHC AREA SYSTEMS SYSTEMS GUARD DRUM ENV i . REV. 9 Ý ci. 3 DOCUMENT BH-15.5 400-003 400-006 400-002 400-004 400-005 400-001 H-15.5 CHEMIL AH-15 BH-15 . . EC-D EC-8 EC-H EC-N EC-U H-15 1 1

. ٠.

D' N'

•

1.

ŧ

1

.

I

I

CHEMI LANI	LANIS DIVISION			DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM
DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL	ORI RY CHEMICAL COMPANY	+++ HVAC DEPARTMENT	•	
HUC PLANT DOCUMENT		TYPE CLIENT NO -	C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE	REMARK INSTATUS RESPOUTBY
400-007	COVER SHEET	DMG	ISSUED	10-25-78 CONSTR HVAC 115SUED DSBORNE
400-008	SYSTEMS DIAGRAM	DwG	I SSUED	HVAC ISSUED
400-009	SYSTEMS DIAGRAM	DWG		HYACOSBORNE
412-001	DRUMSTG PLAN & SECTIONS	DWG	A07-21-77 ISSUED ISSUED	HVAC
415-001	CHANGENS PLAN, SECTION & DETAILS	DWG		НУАС
420-001	YARD FIRE PUMP HOUSE-PLAN&SECTS	DWG	A05-01-78 ISSUED	
430-001	BIOAREA PLAN & SECTIONS	DWG	03-10-78 ISSUED	hyac ilssued
430-002		DWG	.03+10-78 ISSUED - A08-05-77 ISSUED	
430-003		DWG		HVAC IISSUED
430-004	BIOAREA PLAN & SECTIONS	DWG	.03=10=78 1550E0 1550E0 1550E0	10-06=78 ICONSTRHVAC1339UEUUSBURNE
430-005	BIOAREA PLAN & SECTIONS	DWG	I SSUED	HVAC 115SUED
430-006	BIOAREA PLAN & SECTIONS	DWG		HVAC ISSUED
440-001	NHCAREA Plan, sections & floors	DMG		1
440-002	NHCAREA PLAN & SECTIONS - ROOF	DMQ		HVAC ISSUED OSHORNE
440-003	NHCAREA Sections & Details	DWG	A08-05-77 ISSUED	HVAC 115SUED DSBORNE
440-004	NHCAREA SECTIONS	DMG	A08-05-77 ISSUED	HVAC 11SSUED
450-001	UTILITY PLAN, SECTION & DETAILS	DWG	A07-21-77 ISSUED	
			1.05-24-77 1SSUED	L04=24=78.LCONSTRIHVACIISSUEDLDSBORNE _

•

	A LEAST AND A LEAS		-	DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM
CHEMIN IN	LAHIS DIVISION			SYSTEM System
DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY	++ CHEMICAL COMPANY	• INSTRUMENT DEPARTMENT	MENT +••	PAGE 1 02-16-79
DOCUMENT	11116	TYPE		REMARK
C-01	I	SPECCLIENT. NO .	COMPLETE COMPLETE A03-29-77 ISSUED	IN THE RESP. TO THE PLANE PLANE
C-04	INSIR DESIGN BASIS	SPEC	04-22-77 ISSUED	04-22-77 ICONSTR 11NSTR 1155UED 0580RNE
00	PREFABRICATED INSTRUMENT PANELS	SPEC	08-09-77 ISSUED	08-09-17 JCONSTR ILNSTR ILSSUED DSPORNE
-0 -0	INSTR MATERIAL	SPEC		06-14-78 CONSTR 1854 155460 0560RNE
	INSTRUMENT ITEM INDEX			11-28-78 CONSTR INSTR. ISSUED DSBORNE
C-10	HAZARD SPEC	SPEC	A02-23-77 ISSUED 03-10-77 ISSUED	03-10-77 CONSTR 11NSTR 11SSUED DSBORNE
CAL-01	RELLEF HEADERS	CALC		INSTR DONE
600-001	IP 1 TO 7	PARGMT	-	
600-002	•	PARGMT	405-23-77 ISSUED	11-01-78 CONSTR INSTR IISSUED DSPORE
600-003		PARGMT	12-16-77 ISSUED	11-01-78 CONSTR INSTR ISSUED DSBORNE
2	IP-1 THRU IP-9 ARRGMT & FABR		-	11-01-78 CONSTR 155UED 0580RNE
600-004	INTRINSIC SAFETY BARRIER CABINET	PARGMT		INSTR ISSUED
610-001	INSTALLATION DETAIL	101L	A09-07-77 ISSUED	0-20-77 CONSTD INSTD ISSUED
610-002	INSTALLATION DETAIL	IDTL	A09-07-77 ISSUED	
610-003	INSTALLATION DETAIL	101L		
610-004	INSTALLATION DETAIL	IDIL		
610-005	INSTALLATION DETAIL	101L	-07-77	
610-006	INSTALLATION DETAIL	lott	A09-07-77 ISSUED	
610-008	INSTALLATION DETAIL	10TL	A09-07-77 ISSUED	
			1 07-20-77 155UED	109-20-771CONSTR 11NSTR 11SSUED 10SBORNE

.

n . . •• i.

,. 2.

PAGE 2 02-16-79 09-20-72 CONSTR INSTR ISSUED DSBORNE 09-20-77 CONSTR INSTR ISSUED DSBORNE 09-20-77 ICONSTR INSTR ISSUED OSBORNE 09-20-77 ICONSTR INSTR IISSUED IDSBORNE 09-20-77 CONSTR INSTR ISSUED DSBORNE 09-20-77 CONSTR LINSTR LISSUED LOSBORNE DSBORNE 09-20-77 CONSTR JINSTR JISSUED OSBORNE 09-20-77 CONSTR 11NSTR 11 55UED DSBORNE 09-20-27 CONSTR 11520ED D580RNE ISSUED DOBORNE 09-20-77 CONSTR INSTR ISSUED DSBORNE LISSUED OSBORNE 09-20=77 CONSTR 1NSTR 15SUED 05BORNE II SSUED DSBORNE IISSUED DSBORNE 9 ŧ **IISSUED** Ino 09-20-77 CONSTR INSTR 09-20-77 CONSTR | INSTR 09=20=22 CONSTR INSTR 08-09=721CONSTR __INSTR RESP 09-20-77 CONSTR INSTR DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK SUIATUS Ζ C/A LASTREPI SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE A09-07-77 ISSUED I SSUED --ł ISSUED_ I SSUED ... ISSUED -ISSUED. ISSUED ISSUED -15SUED. 15SUED ISSUED ... 15SUED. 15SUED .07<u>-20-77</u>.ISSUED. A09-07-77 ISSUED. ..08=09-77..ISSUED. A05-13-77 ISSUED. .07-20-77.155UED .07=20-77.15SUED A09-07-77 15SUED 07-20-77.155UED 409-07-77 155UED 07-20-77.ISSUED. A09-07-77 ISSUED ..07=20-77..15SUED A07-20-77 15SUED 07-20-77 A09-07-77 07-20-77 A09-07-77 07=20-77 1 709-07-77 07-20-77 07-20-77 A09-07-77 07-20-77 07-20-77 A09-07-77 07-20-77 A09-07-77 07=20=77 A09-07-77 : DEPARTMENT Q CLIENT. +++ INSTRUMENT 1101 TYPE IDIL TOTL 101 1011 101L IDTL 101 IDTL IDTL IDTL 101 IDIL IDIL IDTL IDTL CONNECT LONS INSTALLATION DETAIL INSTALLATION DETAIL INSTALLATION DETAIL INSTALLATION DETAIL INSTALLATION DETAIL DETAIL INSTALLATION DETAIL DETAIL INSTALLATION DETAIL DETAIL INSTALLATION DETAIL INSTALLATION DETAIL DETAIL DETAIL DETAIL COMPANY ELECTRICAL INSTR TITLE **INSTALLATION** INSTALLATION INSTALLATION **INSTALLATION** INSTALLATION **INSTALLATION** DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL LANTS DIVISION 610-009 9 ġ d 0 đ d ą þ ġ ġ ø ģ ą ¢ 9 DOCUMENT NHC PLANT 610-010 610-014 610-022 610-015 610-016 610-017 610-018 610-019 610-023 610-011 610-012 610-013 610-020 610-099 610-021 CHEMI

12-15-77 CONSTR LINSTR LISSUED DSBORNE

6-14-22 ISSUED

ICD

LEGEND & NOTES

620-001

Diavo

1

1

1

		•			
CHEMI LANT	NDISINIS DIVISION			DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM	
INS STATUS BER		*** INSTRUMENT DEPARTMENT	•••		PAGE 3
CPD-2739 CALLE	CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY NHC Plant				02-16-79
DOCUMENT		TYPE	C/A LASTREPT	REMARK	
REY	11116	CLIENT NO		IN STATUS RESP	OUT BY
621-001	RAM MATÉRI'AL STORAGE	<u>. </u>	A05-02-77 ISSUED		l i
621-002-12		ICD	12-02-77 ISSUED	12-07-78 CONSTR INSTR 155	I SSUED OSBORNE
e	RAW MATERIAL STORAGE DRUMS		SSUED	12-07-78 CONSTR INSTR 155	1 \$ SUED DSBORNE
623-001	ATO PRODUCTION	100	A05-13-77 15SUED		
2 2 2 2 2 2			12-02-77 ISSUED	11-01-78 CONSTR INSTR 15	I SSUED OSBORNE
	PRODUCT FILTER		12-02-77 155UFD	12-07-78 CONSTR [INSTR [155	I SSUED OSBORNE
624-001		100	A05-13-77 155UED		
			12-02-77 ISSUED	12-07-78 CONSTR INSTR 15	I SSUED OSBORNE
625-001	UTILITIES AREA		A05-13-77 155UED		TI'S SUED IS BORNE
626-001		100	A12-28-77 155UED		ł
2	DIAGRAM, WASTE DISPUSAL		03-17-78 ISSUED	12-07-78 CONSTR INSTR 155	I SSUED OSBORNE
627-001	OFF SITES	100	A05-04-78 ISSUED		·
630-001		I ARGMT	15SUED	06-13-78 CONSTR INSTR 155	ITSSUED OSBORNE
o	TK FARM AREA		ISSUED	11-27-79 CONSTR INSTR 155	ISSUED OSBORNE
650-001	SHEET 1	P10			
650-002 A		010		04-20-77 DONE 1N578 DONE	IE VANCE
	SHEET 2			04-20-77 DONE INSTR DONE	IE VANCE
650-003	SHEET 3	PTD			
650-004 A	CHEFT A	PTD		04-20-77 (DUNE TINNIN HIGH	
				04-20-77 DONE INSTR DONE	IE VANCE
650-005	SHEET 5	2		04-20-77 DONE 1 NSTR DONE	E LVANCE
690-001	10-1 THEN 10-3	PWO	A06-23-77 ISSUED		
3			11-18-77 ISSUED	11-01-78 CONSTR INSTR 15	I SSUED DSBORNE
690-002	1P-1 THRU 1P-7	0344	A06-23-77 ISSUED		
N				SETT NIGNTI NIGNOTAL-16-11	

• • •

I

t

٩

PAGE 1 02-16-79 12=11=78 CONSTR TRIPNG ISSUED DSBORNE **ILIZANICH JLIZANICH** ISSUED DOBORNE MODEL DONE LIZANICH **JLIZANICH** ILSSUED JOSBORNE IISSUED DOBORNE 12=11=78 CONSTR _ PIPNG _ ISSUED _ OSBORNE I SSUED OSBORNE 115SUED JOSBORNE I SSUED DSBORNE LAIPNG TISSUED LOSBORNE I SSUED OSBORNE 115SUED JOSBORNE 115SUED --- IOSBORNE ž DONE DUT. LOONE L-78 DONE MODEL DONE MODEL 01=09=79 CONSTR PLPNG 10-24-78 CONSTR 1PI PNG IMODEL 09-08-77-1CONSTR --- 1 PI PNG ----10-24-78 CONSTR ________ RESP PIPNG 12-11=78 CONSTR LPIPNG . PI PNG -10-24-78 CONSTR IPI PNG . PIPNG-DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK 08-05-77-1CONSTR-10-24-781CONSTR----**STATUS** Ì 01=04=79 CONSTR -01=19=79 ICONSTR-05-31-78.00NE 05=31=78 DONE... 05-31=78 DONE 05-31=78 DONE z C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE A08-05-77 I ISSUED 15SUED -15SUED-ISSUED ISSUED 1SSUED... 1SSUED ISSUED --ISSUED-ISSUED -12-02+77-15SUED A08-15-77 ISSUED 12-02-77..155UED A08-15-77 155UED -12-02-77-15SUED A07-20-77 15SUED -08--05-77 - 155UED 09-08-77 - I SSUED **1SSUED** - 12-02-77 A08-15-77 12-02-77 -12-02-77-A08-15-77 -12-02-77 A08-15-77 - 12-02-77 A08-15-77 A08-15-77 ••• ******* PIPING DEPARTMENT CLIENT..NO MODEL MODEL MODEL MODEL TYPE LIST uro URD URO URD uRD URD URO uRD URD DMG DMG DMO sγs SYS SYSTEM LIST INSLTD LINES AIR SYSTEM VENT NOTES INSUL INSTRUMENT AIR&BREATHING WATER VELOCITY WATER GENERAL SYSTEM -6 AREA WATERGFIRE COMPANY INDEX MODEL TITLE DTL/H0T WASH VENT SYSTEM CHILLED COOLING NITROGEN SYSTEM BIOAREA Model (Process) VENT SYSAHIGH 45 BIOAREA MODEL REACTOR WAJER STEAM & COND BIOAREA VENT SYSTEM INC INERATOR PIPING LINE PIPING DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL NHC PLANI **NOISIVID** Sup NHCAREA POTABLE COOLING NHCAREA MISC 91PE PLANTS -- REV 3 φ á ĊI ò ò C. Ó á DOCUMENT 100-0ELW M730-002 M740-001 M760-001 170-205 170-206 170-207 170-209 170-210 700-002 200-003 170-202 170-204 170-208 170-201 100-001 PLIAIL CHEMI

and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second

BURNE

09-08-77-LONGIR - PIPNG - - LISSUED

00-00-77-156UED

DIL

PRESS SAFETY DEVICE SUPAMISC

No. ň 4.

02-16-79 TISSUED OSBORNE i i TISSUED OSBORNE I SSUED OSBORNE I SSUED OSBORNE 12-22-78 CONSTR PIPNG ISSUED OSBORNE I I SSUED OSBORNE I SSUED OSBORNE TTSSUED DSBORNE 08-07-78 CONSTR PIPNG 15SUED 0580RNE TISSUED OSBORNE II SSUED DSBORNE I I SSUED OSBORNE 10-17-78 CONSTR PIPNG [ISSUED DSBORNE I I SSUED DSBORNE [1SSUED]DSBORNE I SSUED OSBORNE PAGE 5 U I I O 12-22-78 CONSTR PLENG 10-31-78 CONSTR PIPUG 12-22-78 CONSTR PIPNG 09-08-77 CONSTR PIPUG 08-07-78 CONSTR PIPNG 02-07-79 CONSTR PIPNG 01-11-79 CONSTR PIPNG PIPNG 10-17-78 CONSTR PIPNG 10-17-78 CONSTR PIPNG 07-27-78 CONSTR | PI PNG 12-11-78 CONSTR PIPNG 12-22-78 CONSTR PIPNG RESP SYSTEM SYSTEM SYSTEM REMARK STATUS 12-22-78 CONSTR STATUS STATUS STATUS STATUS DOCUMENT DOCUMENT DOCUMENT **Z**: C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE ISSUED 15SUED 1 5 2 - 02 - 79 02 - 15 - 79 A12-28-77 ISSUED ļ 1 Ì ţ i 1 ISSUED ISSUED 155UED I SSUED 09-06-77 ISSUED ISSUED 08-09-77 ISSUED 05-12-78 ISSUED 06-16-78 ISSUED A07-20-77 ISSUED 06-27-77 ISSUED A12-28-77 ISSUED 06-27-77 ISSUED 408-05-77 ISSUED 05-12-78 ISSUED A09-23-77 ISSUED 05-12-78 ISSUED 04-07-78 ISSUED 05-12-78 408-05-77 10-24-77 A07-06-78 05-24-78 A09-23-77 A07-20-77 *** PIPING DEPARTMENT *** 2 CLIENT TYPE DMG DMO DMO DMO DMO DNO DMO DMG DMC DMO DMG DMO DMG DNO DWG DMG DWG PLANGSECTS PLANT-PIPING PLAN&SECTS HOUSE PLUMBING-PLANASECTS **PLAN&SECTS** 4 ISOMETRIC PIPING **SECTS** SECTS SECTS SECTS SEC15 SECT COMPANY CHANGEHS PLUMBING SECTIONS TITLE HOUSE PLANT 4 4 •6 -4 4 DTLS CHANGEHS PLUMBING PLAN SERVRACK PIPING PLAN SERVRACK PIPING PLAN PIPING PLAN CHANGEHS PIPING PLAN SERVRACK PIPING PLAN SERVRACK PIPING PLAN SERVRACK PIPING PLAN PIPING PLAN PIPING SECT DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL NHC PLANT YARD FIRE PUMP SUP ANTS DIVISION EXISTING EXISTING DRUMSTG TKFARM **TKFARM** GUARD 91PE YARD YARD YARD REV col 01 0 0 0 0 o ωį s 3 ~ e DOCUMENT 110-001 712-101 715-182 715-101 716-101 700-004 716-103 716-105 700-010 700-012 711-101 716-102 716-104 715-101 711-141 715-181 720-101 CHEMI

Diavo

CHEMIL LA	LANTS DIVISION			DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM
CTATIC	0.001	AAA DIDING DEPARTMENT		
CPD-2739 CALLERY	LERY CHEMICAL COMPANY			02-16
DUCUMENT		TYPE		REMARK
726-102 BEV.	VADD	DWG CLIENT NO .	COMPLETE COMPLETE A02-17-78 ISSUED	
¢ 701-07	FRWIR PMP HS UNORSLB PIPNG PL&DT	2	ISSUED	07-27-78 CONSTR PLPNG ISSUED 05BORNE
101-062		DMG	AC8-05-77 ISSUED	
Ð			03-17-78 155UED	12-11-78 CONSTR PIPNG 1550ED 0580RNE
730-102	BLOAREA Underslab Piping Plandsects	780		07-21-78 CONSTD DIDNG ISSUED DSHORNE
730-103	BLOAREA BLAN SECT & ISOS	DWG	A09-29-77 ISSUED	
730-104		DWG	10-24-77.155UED A12-09-77 15SUED	96-13-78 CONSTR 121 PNG 1550ED 0580RNE
e	15T FLR SERV RACK-PIPNG PLN&SECT		03-03-78 J\$SnED	10-31-78 CONSTR PIPNG ISSUED OSBORNE
730-141	BIOAREA DIGE PACKS - DIDING SECTSENTIS	DMG	A08-05-77 ISSUED	
730-181		DWG	03-17-78.155UED	10-26-78 CONSIR PIPNG ISSUED OSBORNE
2	PLUMB & INSIN ATH FLANGISUS		10-12-77. ISSUED	06-13-78 CONSTR PIPNG IISSUED OSBORNE
130-201	B10AREA 150'S (180)	1505	SI	
740-101	NHCAREA PIPE RACKS - PIPING PLAN	DWG		
740-102	NHCAREA UNDERSLAB PIPING PLAN&DETL	DWG	04-21-78 ISSUED A09-13-77 ISSUED	12-11-Z8 CONSTR PIPNG 15SUED 0590RNE
740-103	NHCAREA H&V PIPING PLAN & SECTIONS	DWG		110010
740-104	NHCAREA 15T FLR SERVICE RACK-PIPING PLAN	DWG	109-13-77 155UED	
740-141	NHCAREA PIPE RACKS-PIPING SECTS&DTLS	DWG		
740-181	NHCAREA PLUMBING PLAN & ISOMETRIC	DWG		
740-201	NHCAREA 150'S (180)	1505		11 551150
750-101	UTILITY PIPING PLAN	DMG		DI PNG I SCIIED
750-141	UTILITY	DNG	A09-13-77 ISSUED	

f

CHEMIN _ANI	ANIS DIVISION		<u> </u>	DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM Document Status System Cancument Status System
DSS STATUS REPORT	DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY	••• PIPING DEPANTMENT		221212
NHC PLANT		TYPE	C/A LASTREPT	REMARK
BEV		CLIENT NO	COMPLETE COMPLETE	IN ŞTATUŞ RESP OUT BY
750-142	UTILITY PIPING SECT	DMG	A09-13-77 ISSUED	
750-181	UTILITY DEFINETELY DEFINETELY	DMG	A09-13-77 15SUED	
750-182		DWG	10-12-77 ISSUED	06-09-78 CONSTR PIPNG ISSUED OSBORNE
-	UNDERSLAB PIPING PLAN & DETAILS		10-12-77 ĮŠSUED	06-13-78 CONSTR PIPNG [ISSUED 0590RNE
751-101	COOLTWR PIPING PLAN	. DMG	ISSUED	0.0-15-74 [CONSTE] DIPUG 15SUFD [OSADRNE]
760-101	INCINR PIPING PLAN	DMG	A05-26-78 ISSUED	
760-102	INCINA	DMG		
760-141		DUG	405-26-78 ISSUED	05-16-78 SPARE PIPNG [LIZANICH
	PIPING SECT		05-12-78 ISSUED	12-22-78 CONSTR PI PNG 1 SSUED OSBORNE
760-142	INCINR PIPING SECT	DWG	A05-26-78 ISSUED	
760-143	INCINR	DWG	05-12-78_155VED	12-22-78 CONSTR PIPNG IISUED 0580RNE
				04-10-78 SPARE PIPNG LIZANICH
		•		
•				

Ť

ġ	
-	

				DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM
CHEMIC LANT	MISIVIU SINA			SYSTEM
DSS STATUS REP CPD-2739 CALLE	DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY	••• PIPE/SPEC MATERIAL	:	PAGE 1 02-16-79
NHC PLANT	11116	IYPE	C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED	
EIL	EQUIPMENT INSULATION LIST	LIST		
1-1	THERMAL INSULATION	SPEC		
1-d	PIPING MATERIALS	SPEC	I SSUED	1 SSILED
P-2	PIPING FABRICATION	SPEC	:	NIG ISSUED DSBORNE
PIR	PRESSURE TESTING REPORT	REPORT	ISSUED	MTO ISSUED
1-0	PLUMBING SPEC	SPEC	A04-12-77 ISSUED	
			- 04-29-77 - 15SUED	10-02-78-1CONSTR
			-	•
-				

-

PAGE 1 02-16-79 I SSUED DSPORNE 05-05-78 ICONSTR | ARCH | 1 SSUED | 05B0RNE 03=15-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED JOSBORNE I SSUED DSBORNE **TISSUED OSPORNE** I SSUED DSPORNE I SSUED OSBORNE 08-19-77 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE II SSUED DSBORNE 09-16-72 CONSTR LARCH ISSUED OSBORNE 01-31-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED 0580RNE 08-03-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE 06-24-77 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE 03-02-78 CONSTR | ARCH | 11 SSUED | DSBORNE **IISSUED** DSBORNE 06-24-27 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE μų ind RESP 02-16-77 CONSTR ABCH 07-29-27 CONSTR ABCH 10-21-27 CONSTR ARCH 06-22-78 CONSIR ARCH 07-06-77 CONSTR ARCH 06-24-77 CONSTR ARCH 08-03-78 CONSTR. JARCH DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK STATUS N SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE 402-01-77 ISSUED LASTREPT ISSUED_____ ISSUED _ ISSUED 08-10-77 ISSUED ... A06-02-77 ISSUED 08-10-77..ISSUED... A06-02-77 ISSUED A06-02-77 ISSUED ISSUED ISSUED ISSUED . ISSUED ISSUED. 15SUED ISSUED . ISSUED _10-21-77_ ISSUED A06-02-77 ISSUED .07-06-77...15SUED. A06-23-77 15SUED 08-10-77_15SUED A08-09-77 15SUED ..06-24-77..15SUED. A08-09-77 ISSUED. 08-10-77 AU6-02-77 09-16-77 A06-23-77 08-10-77 A08-05-77 .08-10-77. A08-05-77 08-19-77 A09-29-77 09-16-77 A08-05-77 08-10-77 A06-23-77 08-10-77 A06-02-77 .08-10-77 A06-02-77 ::: C/A *** ARCHITECTURAL DEPARTMENT CLIENL NO. SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC TYPE SPEC SPEC SPEC F J BERGLASS RE DECK CORE ROOF ING ROOF ING STEEL ROOF ING FELT ELASTIC FLASHING-NEOPRENE MTL DOORS&FRAMES INSUL-SEMJ-REGID BOARD ROOFING RAG MEMBRANE FLASHING -6 SEALANTS SPECIFICATION LAMINATED MEMBRANE DOWNSPOUT DECKING COMPANY SIDING TITLE CONCRETE MASONRY NIW -HARDWARE OVERHEAD DODRS **CYLINDERS** PENETRATION SHEET METAL 4 LA 9-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL STL METAL ROOF • ANIS ULVISION INS CAULKING BUILT UP GUTTERS PREFIN FINISH HOLLOW BASIC BLDG AREA LOCK STALUS REPORT REV a ci, a d d નં q d 0 a ø ci, **DUC LINE N** i ļ PLANT R07.601 R07.202 R08.301 R07.102 R07.205 R07.401 R07.106 R07.204 R07.306 R08.502 R04.101 R05.201 R07.701 R08.101 R08.501 R07.50 Í 19-58 ~~~

06-24-77 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE

08-10-27 15SUED

: 1

.

•••

ナカーとな ۰.

;

ļ

4

ł

DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM ARCHITECTURAL DEPARTMENT +++ LANIS DIVISION TAC STATUS BEPORT CHEMIN •

DSS STATUS REPCRT CPD-2739 CALLERY	CHEMICAL COMPANY	ARCHITECTURAL DEPARTMENT	•••	
DOCUMENT		TYPE	C/A LASTREPT	REMARK
REV		CLIENI NO .	u e	IN STATUS RESP OUT BY
K08.601	ALUMINUM WINDOWS-PROJECTED		08-10-77 155UED	06-19-77 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE
R08.701		SPEC	A06-02-77 ISSUED	
POB PO1 2	5W17V15 \$ 66V15	SPEC	08-10-77.155UED	11-07-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE
-	WEATHERSTRIPPING		ISSUED	09-16-77 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE
R09.101	UNITAL STATES	SPEC	A06-02-77 ISSUED	
R09.103		SPEC	08-10-77 ISSUED	09-16-77 CDNSTR ARCH 1550ED 0580RNE
0	CERAMIC TILE FLOORS-DRY SET		08-10-77 15SUED	06-24-77JCQNSTB ARCH ISSUED Q\$BORNE
R09.202	PREFIN HOBO DRY WALL SYSTEM	SPEC	A06-07-77 ISSUED	
B00 603		SPFC	08-10-77 155460	06-24-27 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE
-	LAY-IN ACOUSTICAL TILE CEILING		08-10-77 ISSUED	10-23-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE
R09.701	PAINTING-MATERIALS & WORKMANSHIP	SPEC	A08-31-77 ISSUED	
			08-10-77 ISSUED	10-03-27 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE
R09.704	PAINTING-GENERAL PAINTING	SPEC	A08-31-77 ISSUED	1
R09-801		SPEC	.08-10-77.1550ED 408-09-77 ISSUED	1
G	FIREPROUFING MASI IC		1 SSUED	08-19-77 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE
R09.900	EQUIPMENT SURFACE PREP & PRIMING	SPEC	A06-02-77 ISSUED	
R10.102		SPEC	A05-25-77 ISSUED	10-03=77/CONSTR_LARCHLISSUEDLOSBORNE
0	MIL IUILEI PAKI-FLUOM FL MIL UNC		.08-10-77 ISSUED_	06-24-27 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE
R10.201	LOCKERS & BENCHES	SPEC		
R10.202	TOLLET BOOM ACCESSORIES	SPEC	A06-23-77 ISSUED	
R10.203		SPEC	08-10-77 ISSUED	07-29-77 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE
		sper.	1.10-14-77 155UED	10=14=77]CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE
	PRE-ENGINEERED BLDG FR			08-19-222 CONSTR ARCH 155UED OSBORNE
SC-1	SPECIAL CONDITIONS	CONTR DOC	A10-10-77 15SUED	
0			10-21-77 ISSUED	10-21-77 CONSTR ARCH LISSUED DSBORNE

D. .V.

•

4 -

PAGE 3 02-16-79 ļ 1.1 ILSSUED DOSBORNE ILSSUED. IDSBORNE IISUED DSBORNE ISSUED DSBORNE LISSUED DOBORNE 07=25=78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE IISSUED DSBORNE ILSSUED LOSBORNE II SSUED OSBORNE 09-16-77 CONSTR | ARCH | ISSUED | DSBORNE LISSUED DOBORNE IISSUED DSBORNE ISSUED DOBORNE IISSUED JOSBORNE IISSUED. JOSBORNE ---- I 1 SSUED --- LOSBORNE OSBORME BΥ D 11=23=77. ICONSTR CUST 08-04=77 CONSTR ARCH RESP 09-16-77 LCONSTR LARCH _ARCH_ 09=16=77-ICONSTR ... IARCH ... 09=16=77 CONSTR ARCH 09=16=77 CONSTR _ ARCH 99=16=77.LCONSTR ... LARCH. 09-16=77 CONSTR ARCH 08-19-77 CONSTR ARCH 08-19-77 CONSTR --- LARCH ARCH 08=19=77 CONSTR __ LARCH 10-10-7-1CONSTR --- ARCH ABCH DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK 09-16-77-CONSTR---STATUS 07-25=78 CONSTR 02=14=78 LCONSTR N C/A LASTHEPT SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE A01-17-78 ISSUEU í i ł ÷ i ł 1 ISSUED -I SSUED ISSUED. ISSUED ISSUED . ISSUED 1SSUED -1SSUED I SSUED I SSUED 1SSUED 02-10-78 155UED A06-02-77 155UEU -11-30-77.ISSUED A07-25-77 ISSUED 08-10-77 ISSUED 08-10-77.155UED -10-10-77-ISSUED-408-09-77 ISSUED .08-10-77.ISSUED. A08-05-77 ISSUED 08-10-77.15SUED 408-05-77 15SUED 08-19-77-155UED A08-05-77 155UED 08-10-77..ISSUED 409-22-77 ISSUED .08-10-77 A08-05-77 08-10-77 A06-02-77 08-10-77 08-10-77 408-05-77 08-10-77 A08-05-77 08-10-77 A08-05-77 08-10-77 A06-02-77 •••• ARCHITECTURAL DEPARTMENT CLIENT-NO . SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC TYPE SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC SPEC •••• XIW SEMERS COURSE CAISSONS PLANY & SIDEWALKS STR CONCRETE BKFILL BKFILL BASE **GRUBBING** EMBANKMENTS LAID ROADS METAL COMPANY CONCRETE COAT TITLE STRUCTURAL METAL SUBGRADE AGGR FINISH GRADING -**MISCELLANEOUS** GRO HOT SHOULDERS FOR CAST-IN-PLACE GRADING 4 CONCRETE PAV **JOISTS** BEDNG **PRIME** DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL NHC PLANT FILL CLEARING & GRD LANTS DIVISION -DRILLED 5 ROUGH FILLS EXCAV BITUM STEEL EXCAV DENSE DENSE PREP -- REV ò 0 4 4 ġ 0 9 ò ò - 1 DOCUMENT 102.303 102.202 S02.604 S05.102 S05.103 T02.305 102.503 102.506 102.508 102.509 503.101 f02.304 I02.504 S05.101 102.301 102.501 102.701 CHEMIL

ISSUED

09-10-22 1550ED

•

+ ré.

7

ļ

,

				STATUS
CHEMI. LANT	LANTS DIVISION			DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM
SS STATUS REPORT	CHEMICAL COMPANY	ARCHITECTURAL DEPARTMENT	MENT +++	
DOCUMENT	31/11	TYPE CLIENT NO	C/A LASIBEPT SCHED EXPECTED	REMARK IN STATUS RESP OUT BY
102.705		SPEC	A06-23-77 ISSUED	
1 1		DMG	.08-10-77.155UED	09-16-77 CONSTR ARCH 1 SSUED DSBORNE
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	DWG INDEX & SPEC NOTES			09-29-78 CONSTR ARCH [SSUED [OSBORNE
800-101	PROJECT DODR SCHEDULE	DŵG	A08-31-77 ISSUED	
800-102 B		DWG	A08-31-77 ISSUED	09-2 <del>9-78</del> [CONSTB]ARCM
800-105	PROJECT ROOM FIN SCHED&CLG PLANS	DwG	09-30-77 ISSUED	09-29-79 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DEBORNE
	GUARDHOUSE PLANS & ELEVATIONS		11-15-77 [\$SUED	09-14-78 [CONSTR _  ARCH]1554FD _  0580RNE
800-106	GUARDHOUSE SECTIONS & DETAILS	DMC	51	1.001
812-101	DRUMSTG FLOOR PLAN & ROOF AREA	DWG		
812-131 5		DMG	06-02-77 155UED A06-23-77 155UED	IARCH IISSUED
815-101 5.	CHANGEHS FLOOR PLAN & BODF PLAN	DWG	06-02-77 155UED	10-02-28 CONSTR LARCH ILSSUED DOSBORNE
815-131	SNO11	DWG	A09-19-77 155UED	ARCH I SSUED DSBORNE
815-132	CHANGEHS SECTIONS & DETAILS	DWG	A09-19-77 ISSUED	ABCH IISSUED
820-101	YARD FIRE PUMP HOUSE PLAN	DWG		09-29-78 [CONSTR]ARCH125UEDDSBURNE.
830-101	BIOAREA FLOOR PLAN & ROOF PLAN			
830-131	BIOAREA Elevations	DMG		
830-132	BIOAREA Sections & Details	DWG		
830-133	BIOAREA DETAIL OFFICE PLAN	DWG	A08-31-77 155UED	
630-134	BIOAREA STAIR PLANS SECTIONS & DETAILS	DWG	06=22-77.155UED - 408-31-77 155UED	09-29-ZBLCDNSTRIAKCHIISSUEDIDSBORNE

02-02-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE

06-22-77 ISSUED

BIOAREA STAIR PLANS, SECTIONS & DETAILS

Duve

•

****** : 14

PAGE 5 02-16-79 02-02-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE 02-02-78 CONSTR ARCH 15SUED DSBORNE 02-02-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE 03-17-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE 02-02-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED OSBORNE ITSSUED OSBORNE [ISSUED ]OSBORNE 02-02-78 CONSTR ARCH ISSUED DSBORNE 02-02-78 CONSTR ARCH I SSUED OSBORNE II SSUED OSBORNE μ 13 03-17-78 CONSTR ARCH RESP 07-19-78 CONSTR ARCH 03-17-78 CONSTR ARCH DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK STATUS z Ì C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE A08-31-77 ISSUED í 06-08-77_15SUED 1 SSUED .06-22-77 ISSUED 06-21-77 ISSUED 06-21-77 ISSUED 06-21-77 ISSUED 06-21-77_[SSUED_ 408-10-77_[SSUED_ 06-21-77.1554ED. A07-20-77 1554ED 06-08-77 155UED 06-08-77.1554ED 06-21-77 *** *** ARCHITECTURAL DEPARTMENT CLIENT NO. TYPE DMO DMG DNG DMO DMG DMO DMG DMO DNG DMG . PLAN PLAN STAIR PLANS & SECTIONS HS SECTIONS & DETAILS DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY NHC PLANI DOCUMENT NHCAREA SECTIONS & DETAILS DETAILS ROOF A ROOF TITLE AREA ELEVATIONS SECTS & DETLS STAIR DETAILS FLOOR PLAN & UTILITY SECTIONS & FLOOR PLAN ELEVATIONS LANTS DIVISION NHCAREA UTILITY NHCAREA BIOAREA NHCAREA NHCAREA NHCAREA UT1LIY B30-135 e a CT. 2 c e ١đ B40-132 840-133 850-132 840-131 840-134 840-135 850-131 840-101 850-101 CHEMIL

PAGE 1 02-16-79 **PARIKH** PARI KH PARIKH 07=14=27]DONE CIVIL DONE PARIKH LEARIKH .... 08-23-22 DDNE CIVIL DDNE PARIKH 03-21-77 DONE CIVIL DONE PARIKH DB-01-77 DONE CIVIL DONE PARIKH 07-06-22 DONE CIVIL DONE PARIKH CIVIL DGNE PARIKH CIVIL DONE PARIKH **PARINH** CIVIL DONE PARIKH PARINH PARIKH. PARINH HNIDAD Bγ i <u>.</u> OUT 07-06-27 DONE CIVIL DONE 03-17-77 DONE |CIVIL |DONE CIVIL DONE CIVIL DONE CIVIL DONE 08-01-27 DONE CIVIL DONE 08-01-27 DDNE CIVIL DONE CIVIL DONE DONE LIVID RESP DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK 09-01-72 DONE STATUS 03=21=77 DDNE 06=30-72 DONE--3NC0122-10-90 07=14=77 LDONE 03-21=77 LOONE. 03-21-77 DONE 03-21-77 DONE 2 C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE *** CIVIL DEPARTMENT *** - CLIENL NO CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC CALC TYPE BIOAREA Superstructure FDN DSS STAFUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY NHC PLANT DRUMSTG FON & GRADE SLAB BIOAREA Grade & Slab Fon **111LE** SERVRACK PIPE RACK STEEL NHCAREA SUPERSTRUCTURE NHCAREA Platform Steel PALING & PAVING BIOAREA SUPERSIRUCTURE SERVRACK PIPE RACK FDN BIDAREA Roof Framing NHCAREA ROOF FRAMING BIOAREA MISC STEEL CHANGEHS FOUNDATION BIOAREA ROOF SLAB LANTS DIVISION GRADING TKF ARM FDNS SEWER STATUS REPORT C800-221 DOCUMENT CB30-402 CB30-302 C800-271 CB11-241 C830-301 C830-401 C830-701 C840-301 C800-281 CB12-601 Cè15-601 CB16-501 CB16-901 C830-601 CB30-B01 C840-40 CHEMIL •••

		e ^{re}		
CHEMIN ANT	ANIS DIVISION			STATUS SYSTEM STATUS SYSTEM
DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL Mac Plant	ORT RY CHEMICAL COMPANY	+++ CIVIL DEPARTMENT	•	
DCUME	71746	TYPE	COMPLETE COMPLETE	REMARK IN STATUS RESP DUT BY
C840-601	NHCAREA SUPERSTRUCTURE FDN			-77 India
C840-701	NHCAREA GRADE SLAB & FDN	CALC		
C850-601	UTILITY SUPERSTRUCTURE FDN	CALC		
C850-701	UTILITY GRADE SLAB & FDN	CALC		
CB51-601	COOLTWR DESIGN FDN	CALC		
C860-601	INCINE SUPERSTRUCTURE FONS	CALC		
C860-701	INCINR Equip FDN & SLAB	CALC		ICIVIL DONE
800-103	HVAC DUCT & UNIT CURBS	DWG	1 SSUED	
800-215	FENCE - PLAN & SECTIONS	DWG		
600-225 2	UNDERGROUND PIPING-PLAN	DWG		02-13-1814UN318   1411   133060   10380806
800-227 8	PLAN B"SNTRY SWR, 3"QNCH WTRSMNHL	DwG	13-77 15 13-77 15	
800-228 4	SNTRY SWR PLANS, SECTS&DTLS	DWG		CIVIL ISSUED TOSOGNE
	B24MG LINE TO EXIST PLNT-KEY PLN		A11-09-77 ISSUED	CIVIL  ISSUED
800-231	B24NG LINE TO EXIST PLANT-SECT			04-12-78 CONSTR [CIVIL ]1550ED  0580RNE
	B24NG LINE-STEEL PLAN SHT #1		A11-09-77 ISSUED 12-16-77 ISSUED	CIVIL
800-233	B24NG LINE-STEEL PLAN SHT #2	DWG	A11-09-77 ISSUED 12-16-77 ISSUED	-22-78 CONSIR CIVIL LISSUED
800-234	B2&NG LINE-SECTS & DTLS	DWG	A11-09-77 ISSUED	

. . . . .

. .

ł

CHEMIL LANIS	NOISIAId S			223	DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM	
				ă	SYSIEM	
DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY	URT Ry Chemical Company	+++ CIVIL UEPARIMENT	•		. 0	02-16-79
DOCUMENT	11116	9	C/A LA	LASTREPT EXPECTED	REMARK BESO DUT	BY
800-274 HEY		DWG CHIENT W	A08-31-77 15	ISSUED		
	ROADS & PAVING PLAN		10-26-77 IS	SSUED	10-02-78 CONSTR CIVIL 155UED OS	OSBORNE
800-275	ROADS & PAVING SECTIONS	DMC	-			DDME
800-276 2		DWG	A08-31-77 15		1 south	
	ACCESS RD/MAIN HGHWY SECT		10-26-77 15	SSUED	10-26-77 CONSTR CIVIL 1550E0 05	OSBORNE
800-277 	ACCESS RD/MAIN HGHWY DTLS	580	CI //-16-80V			DSHORNE
800-278		DWG	A08-31-77 15	ISSUED		
	ACCESS WUMMAN NOWER DILSARUELS		10-26-77 15	ISSUED	10-26-77 CONSTR CIVIL 1155UED 05	OSBORNE
800-384	ROUGH GRADING PLAN		CI //_IF-BOV			
800-285		DMO	11-01-80V	ISSUED		
-1	ROUGH GHAD PLAN-ACCESS RD		08-15-77 15	SSUED 1	10-26-77   CONSTR   CIVIL   155UED   05	OSBORNE
000-700	ROUGH GRADING SECTIONS		• •		04-07-78 CONSTR CIVIL [155UED DS	OSBORNE
800-287	FINISH GRADING	DNG	A10-13-77 15	SSUED		1
800-951		DWG	08-15-77 15	SSUED 5	07-21-78   CONSTR   CIVIL   ISSUED   05	OSBORNE
6	HANDRAIL - STAIRS - GRATING		-	_	06-22-78 [CONSTR   CIVIL   I SSUED   05	OSBORNE
800-952	LADDERS & CAGES	DWG	A05-02-77 15			DSBORNE
600-953	GENERAL NOTES & MISC DTLS	DWG		1		
800-954		DWG	10-26-77 15		10-26-771conSIR ]CIVIL  1350ED  05	105804NE
811-243	CUNCKEIE DILS	DMG	11-09-77 15	SSUED	06-22-78 CONSTR   CIVIL   I SSUED   0580RNE	ORNE
B11-244	PLAN TKFARM	DWG	06-27-77_15		10-12-78 CONSTR CIVIL IISSUED 05	OSBORNE
811-401	SECTIONS	DWG	09-08-77 15	SSUED	09-14-78 CONSTR CIVIL IISSUED 05	OSBORNE
-	MISC STEEL		15		08-03-78 CONSTR   CIVIL   ISSUED   DS	DSBORNE
812-602	DRUMSTG FOUNDATION PLAN	DWG	A01-31-78 ISSUED 03-24-78 ISSUED		CIVIL IISSUED	OSBORNĚ

٠.

-

ULS IV.

Ţ 4.

1

Ň LASIREPT 1 * C/A *** CIVIL DEPARTMENT CLIENT_NO. TYPE TITLE

PAGE 4 02-16-79 04-13-78 CONSTR CIVIL IISSUED CORDE 06-22-78 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED DSBORNE ILSSUED JOSBORNE i 10-26-27 CONSTR CIVIL IISSUED DSBORNE 11-09-27 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED OSBORNE 07-14-78 CONSTR CIVIL 115440 DSBORNE 06-22-78 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED DSBORNE 08-01-78 CONSTR CIVIL 1155UED DSBORNE ISSUED DSBORNE 07-14-78 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED DSBORNE LISSUED DSBORNE 07-14-78 CONSTR CIVIL LISSUED DSBORNE 07=14=78 CONSTR ]CIVIL ]ISSUED DSBORNE 10=26=77 CONSTR CIVIL LISSUED DSBORNE LISSUED DOBORNE LISSUED LOSBORNE LISSUED DSBORNE λġ 1 jo 1 11=09=22 CONSTR CIVIL 07=14-78 CONSTR CIVIL 07=14-78 CONSIR CIVIL RESP 06-22-78 CONSTR CIVIL 07=13=78 CONSTR CIVIL 02=22=78 CONSTP | CIVIL DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK STATUS SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE A04-14-78 ISSUED ij 06=13-77_LSSUED 08=02-77.15SUED_ A08-09-77 15SUED_ ISSUED. ISSUED-ISSUED .08-02-77.155UED. A08-09-77 155UED 08-02-77 ISSUED. A08-09-77 ISSUED. ...08-16-77 ISSUED. A08-09-77 ISSUED. 03-02-78. ISSUED 08-16-77 JSSUED. 15SUED ...03=10-78_15SUED. A09-13-77 15SUED. ..04=29-77_155UED. 209-13-77_155UED. -06-16-77 ISSUED ..04-29-77_ISSUED. A09-13-77_ISSUED. 06=16-77 ISSUED A09-13-77 ISSUED 06=13=77.15SUED. A09-13-77 15SUED. ..04-29-77..ISSUED. A09-13-77 ISSUED 03-13-28 ISSUED 06-16-77 06-16-72 A09-13-77 DMG DNO DMO DMG DMO UNC DWG DMO DMO DMG DMO DMG DMG DMG DMG DMO DMG FON PLANASECTS & EQUIP FONS-PLAN WALKWAYS WALKWAYS SECTIONS 01L\$ DILS BIOAREA SECOND FLOOR PLAN 3 5 4 4 5 4 FIRE PUMP HOUSE BIOAREA FOUNDATION PLAN • BIOAREA MISC PLATFORMS **THS** ELEVATIONS SHT BIOAREA MISC PLATFORMS BIOAREA Stairs plan **g** SERVRACK SECTS & OTLS SERVRACK Sects & DTLS FDNS - SECTS -ELECISS PLAN & SECT FDNS - PLAN BIOAREA Grade slab ELEVATIONS FDNS SECTS LANTS DIVISION ROOF PLAN SERVRACK SERVRACK SERVRACK **B10AREA** BIOAREA BIOAREA BIOAREA YARD DOCUMENT REV. ģ d ų 3 d ł 813-227 8 6-931 816-532 830-403 830-402 830-602 830-701 816-531 816-902 830-301 830-302 830-332 816-501 820-301 630-331 830-401 830-631 CHEMIL

Dravo

•

į

ſ

Í

CHEMIL -ANT	ANIS DIVISION			DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM
DSS STATUS REPORT	081	*** CIVIL DEPARTMENT	•••	PAGE
-2739 CA	RY CHEMICAL COMPANY			02-16-79
		TYPE	C/A LASTREPT	I REMARK
	111LE	1		110 0000 01110
BEY		CLIENT NO	COMPLETE COMPLETE	IN 51A105 KESP UUI BT
162-029	BIUAREA Grade slab & sects & dtls			441.34 L
830-801	BIOAREA	DMG	07-06-77 ISSUED	06-22-78 CONSTR CIVIL 1155UED 1058UKNE
2	ROOF SLAB		3-24-78 15	10-10-78 CONSTR CIVIL 15SUED DSBORNE
840-301	INHCAREA	DMG	A09-13-77 ISSUED	
			05-17-77 ISSUED	10-26-77 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED 0580RNE
640-302	NHCAREA Second Floor Plan		12-11-12-11-10V	
840-331		DMG	07-07-77 ISSUED	04-13-78 CONSTR  CLVLL  1550ED  USBUNNE
~	ELEVATIONS SHT #1		05-17-77 ISSUED	01-12-78 CONSTR CIVIL 15SUED DSBORNE
840-332	NHCAREA	DMG	ISSUED	
B40-401 3		DWG	05-17-77 ISSUED	02-09-78 CONSTR CIVIL 15SUED 0580RNE
~	MISC PLATFORMS & WALKWAYS		-07-77 15	01-12-78 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED OSBORNE
840-402	NHCAREA MISC PLATFORMS & WALKWAYS	DWG	A09-13-77 ISSUED	
840-602		DWG	07-07-77 ISSUED 409-22-77 ISSUED	10-26-77 ICONSTR   C1V1 L   I SSUED   0580RNE
2	FOUNDATION PLAN		06-15-77 ISSUED	01-26-78 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED OSBORNE
640-631	NHCAREA FDNS - SECTS & DTLS	DMG		
840-701		DMG	06-15-77 155UED	11-08-77/CONSTR 1C1VLL 11250ED 10580KNE
	GRADE SLAB & EQUIP FONS PLN		SI	07-27-78 CONSTR CIVIL 15SUED DSBORNE
	NHCAREA Grade Slab - Sects & DTLS	DMQ	ISSUED	CIVIL [ISSUED]
840-801	NHCAREA ROOF SLAB	DwG	9-13-77 15	
850-401		DMG	05-25-77_155UED	06-22-78100NSTR0580RNE
2			19-26-77 ISSUED	10-26-77 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED OSBORNE
850-602	UTILITY FOUNDATION PLAN	DWG	ISSUED	11-12-12 CONSTD CIVIL ISSUED COMPAGE
850-701	UTILITY GRADE SLAB & EQUIP FONS	DWG	A04-20-78 ISSUED	
851-601	6	DWG	02-23-78.155460	07-05-78 CONSTR CIVIL IISSUED 0500RNE
e	FOUNDATION PLAN		07-07-77 ISSUED	07-05-78 CONSTR CIVIL 155UED 0580RNE

E. J.C. - • + = ; - =

PAGE 6 02-16-79 02-16-78 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED DEBORNE 09-25-78 CONSTR CIVIL IISSUED DSBORNE 09-28-78 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED OSBORNE 09-25-78 CONSTR CIVIL ISSUED DSBORNE β 1 Ino RESP DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM REMARK <u>SUTAT</u> ..... Ň C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED COMPLETE COMPLETE A09-22-77 ISSUED 04-14-78 155UED. 04-14-28-1550ED _10_26_77_155460 04-14-78 ISSUED • *** CIVIL DEPARTMENT *** . CLIENT_NQ TYPE DMC DMC DNG DMQ #2 -INCINR FONS SECTS & DTLS SHI INCINR FDNS SECTS & DTLS SHT DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY NHC PLANT DOCUMENT TITLE INCINE FOUNDATION PLAN COOLTWR SECTS & DTLS ANTS DIVISION 851-631 REV 2 3 • 860-631 860-632 860-601 CHEMIC

No. Q.

``	والمقادمة والمقال المقال المقال المقال والمقال				
CHEMI - ANT	ANTS DIVISION			DUCUMENT STATUS STSTEM DOLUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOLUMENT STATUS SYSTEM	
DSS STATUS REPORT		· ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT	•••		•
CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL	RY CHEMICAL COMPANY				02-16-79
DOCUMENT		TYPE	C/A LASTREPT	REMARK	
REV	11115	CLIENT NO.	цц Ц	IN STATUS RESP. OUI	BY
	ELECT BASIC SPEC	SPEC	A02-18-77 ISSUED		
<b>0</b>			05-10-77 155UED	07-20-77 CONSTR JELECT II SSUED	DSBORNE
E-2	INSTALLATION SPECS		08-03-77 ISSUED	07-14-78 CONSTR LELECT [ISSUED	OSBORNE
ES-14-1	POWER STANDARD DETAILS	SPEC	A06-24-77 ISSUED		
ES-24-1		SPEC	06-16-77 1550E0 06-24-77 155UED	07-25-77/CONSIR  ELECI  ISSUED	USDUKNE
e.	LIGHTING STANDARD DETAILS		06-16-77 ISSUED	07-25-77 CONSTR LELECT 1155UED	OSBORNE
ES-41-1	GROUNDING STANDARD DETAILS	SPEC	A06-24-77 ISSUED		
4			06-16-77 15SVED	07-25-27 CONSTR ELECT ISSUED	<b>DSBORNE</b>
500-5KE001	LOAD STUDY	SKEICH		02-14-77 DONE ELECT DONE	MAK 1 M
900-SKE002	HEAT TRACING & POLE LINE	SKETCH			
900-101		DWG	A06-23-77 15SUED	10-20-27-100NE JEFEFT 100NE	
8	GENERAL NUIES & EQUIP LISI SH 1		06-16-77 15SHED	12-11-78 CONSTR ELECT [ISSUED ]	OSBORNE
900-102	GENERAL NOTES & EQUIP LIST SH 2	DWG	A04-27-78 ISSUED		
900-103		DWG	A03-15-77 ISSUED	12-11-78 CONSTR   FLECT   I SSUED	<b>OSBORNE</b>
-	480V UNIT SUB-STA SPECS SHEET		06-16-77 ISSUED	07-12-78 CONSTR   ELECT   15SUED	OSBORNE
900-104	480V UNIT DATA SHEET	DWG		110011	
900-105	MCC SPEC SHEET	DMO		1135767	Saunde
900-106		DWG	.06=16-77.ISSUED	07-12-781CONST8 IELECT IISSUED I	DEBORNE
	LIGHTING FANEL & FIXTURE SCH		06-16-77_1SSUED	10-16-78 CONSTR  ELECT  ISSUED	OSBORNE
101-006	LIGHTING PANEL SCHEDULES		A09-13-77 ISSUED	12-28-78 CONSTR ELECT ISSUED	DSBORNE
900-111	MASTER ONE LINE DIAG	DWG		ELECT ISSUED	OSBORNE
900-201	8320V DIST PLAN	DWG	A10-13-77 ISSUED		
			11-18-77 ISSUED	10-16-28 CONSTR   ELECT   15SUED	OSBORNE

10-16-78 CONSTR LELECT ISSUED DSBORNE

_____11=18-77___ISSUED____

DMG

8320V POLE LINE DETAILS

900-203

11-18-77 ISSUED

DA-D3-ZALCONSTA LELECT LISSUED LOSBORNE

JU. Al

-

÷

ŀ

CHEMIC. LANT	LANTS DIVISION			DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM
DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY	CHEMICAL COMPANY	+++ ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT	MENT +++	
DOCUMENT		17PE	C/A LASTREPT	REMARK
D U	11746	CITENT NO.		IN
900-204	-	DMG		
	0320V POLE LINE DETAILS		11=18-77 ISSUED	11-02-27 CONSTR FLECT ISSUED HUBER
900-205		DMG	D10-23-78 ISSUED	
	WELL PUMP POWER & CONTROL		155UED	10-16-78 CONSTR LELECT LISSUED DSBORNE
900-301		DWG	A07-21-77 15SUED	
4	INSTRUMENT ONE LINE DIAGRAMS		12-02-77 ISSUED	09-12-78 CONSTR FLECT ISSUED DSBORNE
900-302		DWG	A09-13-77 ISSUED	
•	INSTRUMENT ONE LINE DIAGRAMS		  _03-03-78 ISSUED	10=16=78 CONSTR ELECT LISSUED DSBORNE
60E-006		DMG	D10-12-78 [SSUED	
- <b>0</b>	PKG UNIT CONN DIAG	•	.08-03-77.15SUED.	10=16=78 CONSTR FLECT JISSUED DSBORNE
900-304	_	DMG	A07-21-77 ISSUED	
3	KELAT PANEL CUNN ULAU		. 09-01-77 .15SUED	09=12=78 CONSTRELECT15SUEDOSBORNE _
900-305	BIOAREA	DMG	A07-21-77 ISSUED	
				09=12=78 CONSTR   ELECT   I SSUED   DSBORNE
900-306		DMG	D10-17-78 ISSUED	

``	WELL PUMP POWER & CONTROL			
900-301		DWG	A07-21-77 ISSUED	
	INSTRUMENT ONE LINE DIAGRAMS		12-02-77 ISSUED	09-12-78 CONSTR FLECT ISSUED DSBORNE
900-302		DMG	ISSUED	
	INSTRUMENT ONE FINE FIRE MARKS		.03-03-78 ISSUED	10=16=78 LCONSTR ELECT IISSUED DSBORNE
E0E-006		DMG	010-12-78 [SSUED	
	PKG UNTI CONN DIAG	•	08-03-77 ISSUED	10=16=78 ICONSTR LELECT ISSUED DSBORNE
900-304	BIDAREA Dei av Danei Comm Diag	DMG		
			. 09-01-77 . 15SUED	09=12=78 CONSTR _ LELECT 11SSUED OSBORNE _
900-305	BIDAREA Interconnection Diag	DMG	A07-21-77 ISSUED	
			01-13-78.1SSUED	09=12=78 CONSTR   ELECT   I SSUED   OSBORNE
900-306		DMG	D10-17-78 ISSUED	
	HEAT TRACING DETAIL SHEET		ISSUED	10-16-78 CONSTR FLECT LISSUED DSPORME
900-307		DWG	D10-17-78 ISSUED	
- <b>1</b>	HEAT THACTNG DATA SHEET		I SSUED	12-11-78 CONSTR FLEET LISSUED DSBORNE
800-308		DMG	D12-26-78 155UED	
0	HEAL INACING DETAIL SH		1 SSUFD	12-11-28 CONSTR FLEET LISSUED DSRORNE
910-201	YARD	DMG	A07-21-77 ISSUED	
			11-18-77-15SUED	10-16-28 CONSTR LELECT LISSUED DSBORNE
102-116	TKFARM POWER CONTI IIG GRD PLANS	DMG	A07-21-77 ISSUED	
			15SUED	09=12=78 CONSTR ELECT ISSUED DSBORNE
912-201	DRUMSTG PWR, CONT, LTG4GRD	DWG	A06-23-77 ISSUED	
913-201	ELECTSS	DWG	A09-13-77 ISSUED	09-12=781CONSTR1ELECT11SSUED1OSBORNE
	SUBSTATION LAYOUT		06-37-37 LCCUED	04-04-78 CONCTD ELECT LECHED CONDNE
915-201	CHANGENS Due Conti i tracen di Anc	DWG	A09-28-77 ISSUED	
				09-12-70 CONSTR- LELECT LISSUED LOSBORNE
920-201	TARD FIRE PMP HS PWR, CNTL, LTG&GRD PLN	DMC	A04-27-78 ISSUED	
930-111	BIOAREA	DWG	- 01-13-78 15SUED	10-16-781CONSTR
+	MUC STARLE LINE DIAGRAM		01-13-78-155UED	10-16-78 CONSTR LELECT LISSUED LOSBORNE

.

7

------

Í

,

CHEMIC -ANT	ANTS DIVISION			<u>aa</u> c	DOCUMENT STATUS SY DOCUMENT STATUS SY DOCUMENT STATUS SY	SYSTEM System System		
1.00	REPORT +++	ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT	MENT					PAGE 3 02-16-79
DOCUMENT	11116	TYPE	C/A SCHED	LASTREPT EXPECTED	REMARK IN STATUS	RESP	INO	λØ
930-112	BIOAREA MCC SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM	1		ISSUED			1	
930-131	REA Arrgi a data	DMG	01-13-78	ISSUED	12-11=78.LCONSTR	ielect II:	I SSUED I	OSBORNE -
930-151		DWG	06-10-77	ISSUED.	12=11=78 LCONSTR	lelect 11:	li ssued	DSBORNE
930-152	ELEMENTARY ULAGRAMS BIOAREA ELEMENTARY DIAGRAMS	DMG	01-13-78	I \$SUED	12=11=78 ICONSTR		IISSUED IC	OSBORNE
930-201	BIOAREA POWER & CONTROL - 1ST FL	DMG		15SUED. 15SUED. 15SUED	12=11=78  CONSTR 12=11=78  CONSTR		LISSUED IG	OSBORNE OSBORNE
930-202	BIOAREA Power & Control - 15T FL	DWG	A07-20-77	:	04-13-78 [CONSTR			OSBORNE
930-203	BIOAREA POWER & CONTROL - 2ND FL	DWG	-20-77	ISSUED				
930-204	BIOAREA Power & Control - 2nd FL	DWG	A07-20-77	I SSUED	arsunal are 1 = 2 1		1 !	
930-205	BIOAREA PWR.CONT,LTG&GRD-ROOF PLAN	DWG	06-25-77		COLITER CONCEP			
930-401	BIOAREA LTG&GRD 1ST FL	DWG	A06-25-77	ISSUED	10=16=78 CONSTR			, ,
930-402 F	BIOAREA LTG&GRD 1ST FL	DWG	A06-25-77	I SSUED	12=11=78 CONSTR			
930-403	BIOAREA LTG&GRD 2ND FL	DMQ	A06-25-77 1	SSUED	10-16-78 CONSTR			OSBORNE
930-404	BIOAREA LTG&GRD 2ND FL	DWG	A06-25-77		00-12-28 CONSTR			DSBORNE
940-111	NUICAREA MCC SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM	DWG		SSUED	10-16-28 CONSTD			
940-112	NHCAREA MCC SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM	DMG	A03-15-77	SSUED	1 1			
940-131	NHCAREA MCC ARRGT & DATA SHEET	DWG	A03-22-77	ISSUED	1		1	
940-151	NHCAREA ELEMENTARY DIAGRAMS	DMQ	-06-30-17-100000 A07-21-77 155UED		00-12-78 CONSTR			OSBORNE

.
0. ....

2

. .

1.

ŧ

.

i

1

CHEMIC. LA	ANTS DIVISION			DOCUMENT STATUS SYSTEM Document Status System Document Status System	
DSS STATUS R CPD-2739 CAL	DSS STATUS REPORT CPD-2739 CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY	+ ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT	:		PAGE 4 02-16-79
NHC PLANT	311t1	TYPE	C/A LASTREPT SCHED EXPECTED	REMARK IN CTATUS DESE OUT	Å
940-152	NICAREA BLEMENTARY DJAGRAMS	DWG	A07-21-77 15SUED		
940-201	NICAREA POWER & CONTROL 1ST FL	DMO		] [	ANNUACUL
940-202	NHCAREA POWER & CONTROL 2ND FL	5MO	-13-78	ELECT ISSUED	DSBORNE
940-203	NHCAREA ROQF-PWR ,CONT LTG & GRD	DWG	15 15	LELECT 115SUED	IOSBORNE
940-401	NHCAREA 15T FL LTG & GRD	DMQ	A06-23-77 ISSUED	LELECT JISSUED	DSBORNE
940-402	NHCAREA 2ND FL LTG & GRD	DWG			Тосаломе
850-111	UTILITY WCC. SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM	DWG		I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	
950-112	UTILITY MCC SINGLE LINE PLAGRAM	DWG			
850-131	UTILITY MCC ARGI & DATA SHEET	DMG			Jundent
950-151 B-	UTILITY ELEMENTARY DIAGRAMS	DMO	-03-18-77 155UED	Issuen	OSBORNE
950-152	UTILITY ELEMENTARY DJAGRAMS	DWG			OSRORNE
950-153	UTILITY ELEMENTARY DJAGRAMS	DMQ	001-11-79 ISSUED		CODINE
950-201	UTILITY POWER & CONTROL	DWG			CENTRE
950-401	UTILITY LTG & GRD PLAN	DWG			
960-201	INCINR POWER & CONTROL	DWG			
960-401	INCINR LTG & GRD PLANS	DWG	A05-26-78 ISSUED		
960-601	INCINA INSTRUMENTS PLAN	DWG	D10-12-78 ISSUED	LELECT LISSUED	OSBORNE

. .

. . 1 L

**doc**ument status tabulation **CPO-2**739 Callery Chemical Company **NNC** Plant

1

P

j.

.

 02-16-79

.

NHC PLANT										
DEPARTMENT	1 LIST	PREP	CHK	APRV	Issue	ISSUE CONSTR	DONE	HOLD	OTHERS	TOTAL
PROCESS	0	•	•	0	•	26	•	•	9	5
LAYOUTS	•	9	a	•	•	24	0	G	0	Š
911414	•	0	•	8	•	51	9	•		23
MATL TAKE-OFF	•	0	•	0	•	Ð	•	0	0	
5051	•	•	a	•	a	~	•	a	0	~ ~
NODEL MAKERS	•	a	0	•	0	•	*	G	0	*
CIVIL	•	0	•	0	9	63	24	0	0	8
ARCHITECTURAL	a •	0	•	9	•	70	•	•	0	P.
ELECTRICAL	•	0	9	•	•	66	~	e	6	99
INSTRUMENTS	•	•	a	0	•	*	æ	•	0	50
HVAC	a 	٥	0	9	٠	24	10	9	9	, and a second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second s
MECHANICAL	•	9	0	9	•	4	•	a	9	
COL. TOTAL PCT. TOTAL	••	• •			<b>a</b> o	387 89	46 11	• •		1001
LAST REPORT 82-82-79		9	•	-	•	386	9 7	ð		*E+

c

:

į

_

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

- I

,

1

1

# APPENDIX C Illustrative operating procedures

#### **Illustrative Operating Procedures**

As an example of the various procedures to be followed, the Pentane distillation system E.F.D. 114-203) is traced from initial equipment setting to normal production operation.

I. Equipment Setting:

Dravo installs all pumps and vessels according to Dravo procedures and approved specifications.

II. Piping and Electrical Installation:

Dravo or their subcontractor installs all piping and electrical materials according to Dravo procedures and approved specifications. As Dravo seals up vessels, a visual inspection is made of the inside of the vessel to check for any debris or trash that could not be removed by a solvent cleanout.

III. Pressure Testing:

Process equipment is pressure tested by the fabricator, who forwards a certified statement of pressure capability with the equipment information and prints. Piping is tested hydrostatically in sections by Dravo, according to the ASTM procedures and the design pressure rating of the pipe section. Callery must designate a code examiner who is responsible for insuring that all piping is pressure tested, and that all results are recorded in permanent form.

## IV. Electrical Check-out:

Dravo's electrical subcontractor checks electrical runs for continuity and proper grounding, voltage, and overload protection. Rotating equipment is checked for proper rotation and proper functioning of switches and indicator lights. Pumps are a special case, since pressure testing of piping causes slight line movement. After pressure tests, pumps are given a final alignment to compensate for any movement. The pump motors are checked for proper rotation with the pump uncoupled. At this point, Callery inspects the installation for acceptance.

V. Instrument Installation and Checkout:

Dravo inspects and installs all instrumentation and the associated regulators, needle valves, tubing, purge units, etc. Instrument checkout of the pentane distillation system is broken down as follows:

- 1. Dravo checks out control loops, remote instrumentation. and alarm circuits. The instruments tested by Dravo are TIC-5, FIC-27, the steam flow control valve, TSH and TAH-27, and TR-1. The hot water system control loop is checked by supplying regulated instrument air to TIC-5 and and FIC-27, and adjusting the set points to maximum. The control valve should open to full travel. The high temperature alarm circuit is checked by applying a heat source to TSH-27, causing TAH-27 to sound. The control room "Acknowledge" switch should stop the alarm. The temperature recorder TR-1 is checked for signal line continuity using a low-voltage source. Thermocouples are not used. Dravo does not calibrate any instrumentation.
- 2. Callery checks out local instrumentation such as temperature indicators, Rotameters, pressure gauges, and level gauges. The level gauge is calibrated on the pentane receiver by filling the receiver with a known liquid volume to the bottom of the level gauge. A straight-side volume calculation is then used to calibrate to the top of the gauge. The level gauge LG-141 needs no calibration. The pop valves PSV-19, 20, 22, and 23 are pre-set by the manufacturer; these are bench-tested using compressed air to check

for proper relief action at the set pressure. After the testing and installation, the only check is to be sure that the bonnet plugs are removed. The frangible disc PSE-21 needs no inspection, nor does the pentane condenser flow glass. Thermometers TI-104 and 105 are the dial type and are checked by immersion in hot water. before installation.  $\Delta P$  gauge PI-105 has a range of 0-15"  $H_2O$  and is calibrated at the factory; therefore, only the zero adjustment needs checking (the movement can be checked by mouth). The series of PCV's are all adjusted by turning the set screw a certain number of turns from zero to obtain a desired pressure. This setting is made with the valves installed. The flowmeters FE-5, 6, and 41 consist of an orifice plate and  $\Delta P$  gauge with a square-root flowrate scale. Each orifice must have a sharpedged hole with no warping or damage to the plate evident. The gauge is factory-calibrated, so only the zero point should be adjusted. After these flowmeters are installed, the signal lines and valved manifold are inspected for proper orientation.

## VI. Checkout of Rotating Equipment:

Upon acceptance of installation for a particular piece of rotating equipment, Callery begins its portion of the checkout. All rotating equipment is initially locked out from the electrical source. The pentane distillation system has no requirement for seal oil circulation, so the seal oil unit need not be available. All three pumps are first coupled to the drive motors. Then the bearing housings are filled with the proper amount and grade of lubricating oil, and the constant-level oilers are filled. The drive shafts are turned by hand to insure free rotation, and then the motor control center for each pump is unlocked and energized. Eash pump is started briefly and is checked for vibration, proper rotation, and any rotational interference. If the pump performs satisfactorily, the motor control center is de-energized and locked out until the cleanout operations begin.

## VII. Cleanout Procedures:

Since Dravo hydrostatically tests piping, much of the water-soluble debris should already be rinsed out at this point. The object of the cleanout is threefold: it minimizes the remaining contamination inside the process, it allows safe identification of any leak sources, and it provides a "hands-on" training step for new plant operators.

Prior to cleanout using flammable liquids, air must be purged from the equipment by displacing it with plant nitrogen. PCV-18 and 19 are set at 12" W.C., and the backpressure valve PCV-20 is set at its normal 6" W.C.  $N_2$  is allowed to flow into the NHC purification kettle (35227) and the pentane receiver (35239) for a maximum of five minutes, at which time a sufficiently inert atmosphere is present to eliminate flammability hazards. After purging, PCV-18 and 19 are reset at the normal 6" W.C.

The cleanout of the pentane distillation system is done using pentane as the solvent. Before the cleanout is started, the plant nitrogen system must be operating. In addition, the instrument air, vent header/incinerator, cooling and process water, and steam systems are needed. Pentane is introduced into the distillation system by forwarding it from the NHC wash tank via the secondary wash pump. The procedure is as follows: (~200 gal. pentane wash)

 Unlock motor control centers for all three pumps, and also the secondary wash pump.

- Close the drain valve on the NHC purif. kettle (35227)
- Open the system vent valve to the NHC vent header (valve by PCV-20)
- 4) Close the pentane condensate loop drain valve, and open the FE-5 throttling valve wide open.
  Open the pentane receiver inlet valve and vent valve.
- 5) Open the chilled cooling water return and supply valves to the recovered pentane condenser.
- 6) Check PI-105 for proper differential pressure; should indicate 6" W.C.
- 7) Open the drain valve on the NHC wash tank (36208) to the secondary wash pump. Open the pump discharge valve and turn on the pump to transfer the pentane to the NHC purification kettle.
- 8) When the transfer is complete, turn off the pump and close the drain and pump discharge valves.
- 9) Open the drain value on the NHC purification kettle, and value the NHC vac. dist. unit (47210-1) and the residue pump discharge so that the pentane may be transferred to the process drain tank.
- 10) Turn on the NHC purification pump and transfer the pentane batch to the process drain tank.
  When the transfer is complete, turn off the pump and close all valves.

A second pentane batch is run through the system for use in calibrating tank levels and dynamic testing. The first pentane batch cleans the equipment and fills up the piping, so that the second batch, which is carefully quantified, can be used as a known quantity. The batch log sheets are used for this second batch. A sample log sheet is attached at the end of these instructions. The procedure for the second batch is as follows:

- 11) Repeat steps (1) to (8).
- 12) Open the lower jacket inlet valve on the NHC purif. kettle, then open the valve on the hot water surge pot and fill the hot water system using a service water hose. When the system appears full, turn on the pump and circulate the water. Continue filling the system until the surge pot water level is slightly above the bottom of the level gauge. Leave the surge pot fill valve open.
- 13) Open the steam supply valve.
- 14) Set PIC-27 to 75% of full scale, then set TIC-5 to 100°F. Check PIC-27 to be sure steam is flowing.
- 15) Watch TI-104 as it approaches the pentane boiling point ( $\sim 97^{\circ}$ F). Occasionally check FE-41, which should read about 20 GPM.
- 16) When the Pentane begins boiling, check the condenser flow glass for condensate flow. As the flow stabilizes, FE-5 should read about 1 GPM. FE-6 should read zero.
- 17) After ½ hour of pentane reflux, completely close the FE-5 throttling valve. FE-6 should now read about 1 GPM.
- 18) Boil off all the pentane in the kettle. When the kettle is dry, set PIC-27 to zero and set TIC-5 to 50°F. Turn off the NHC hot water pump. Open the loop drain valve (after FE-6) to drain accumulated pentane into the pentane receiver. Leave the condenser water on.
- 19) Using the known volume of pentane charged to the system, mark the pentane receiver level gauge at the indicated level with the quantity contained. A straight side calculation (volume of a cylinder) is now used to completely calibrate the gauge.

- 20) Close the pentane loop drain valve.
- 21) Connect a hose and valve to the blinded tee in the pentane recycle line.
- 22) Position a portable drum scale near the hose and tare an empty 55-gallon drum. Leave drum on scale and set drum scale weights to tare weight plus 250 lbs.
- 23) Place hose in drum to near bottom of drum and ground hose to drum. Connect another hose from drum vent to inlet of high velocity vent header and open HV vent valve.
- 24) Open the pentane receiver drain value, open the  $C_5$  transfer pump (41235) discharge value and turn on the pump. When 250 lbs of pentane have been transferred to the drum or when pentane receiver is empty, shut off pump and close discharge value. If more than one drum is required to collect the pentane, repeat steps 22, 23 and 24.
- 25) When the pentane receiver is empty, turn off the pump and close both valves. Disconnect the hose and valve, and replace the blind tee. This second cleanout batch also serves as the dynamic testing step. Dynamic testing of the pentane distillation system consists of measuring heating rates for the still pot, pumpout times for the still pot and the pentane receiver, and the overall batch cycle time. If the second cleanout batch does not provide sufficient information, another pentane batch will be processed according to the start-up procedure.
- VIII. Start-up Procedures:

Since the pentane distillation is a batch operation, there is little difference between the start-up and operating procedures. However, the main emphasis during start-up is to obtain a workable and consistent operation, while the primary concern of normal operation is to meet the production schedule. The start-up procedure and the preliminary operating procedure are as follows:

- Close the drain valve on the NHC purification kettle (35227), and open the system vent valve (to the NHC vent header).
- 2) Close the pentane condensate loop drain value, and open the FI-5 throttling value wide open. Open the pentane receiver (35239) inlet and vent values. Be sure the drain value is closed, and be sure the kettle and receiver  $N_2$  is on.
- Open the chilled cooling water return and supply valves, to the recovered pentane condenser (31207).
- 4) Check PI-105 for proper differential pressure (6" W.C.), then open the drain valve on the NHC wash tank (36208) to the secondary wash pump. Open the pump discharge valve, turn on the pump, and transfer the NHC/pentane batch to the NHC purif. kettle. When finished, turn off the pump and close the drain and pump discharge valves.
- 5) Check the kettle jacket water supply at the surge pot level gauge LG-141. The pot should be about 1/3 full; if not, add water from a service water hose. Turn on the hot water pump after checking that the bottom jacket valve is open. (Leave the surge pot fill valve open.)
- 6) Open the steam supply value. Set PIC-27 to 75% of full scale, then set TIC-5 to  $100^{\circ}$ F. Check PIC-27 to be sure steam is flowing.
- 7) Watch TI-104 as it approaches the pentane boiling point (98⁰F at 6" W.C.). Occasionally check FE-41, which should indicate about 20 GPM.
- 8) When the pentane begins boiling, condensate flow will be visible in the condenser flow glass. When flow is steady, throttle back FI-5 until the flow is ½ the flow through FI-6. (FI-5 at

approx. 0.3 GPM, FI-6 at approx. 0.6 GPM). Note on the log sheet when boiling begins.

- 9) Continue the stripping. If recovered pentane reaches the top of the receiver level gauge LG-114 before stripping is completed, transfer a portion of the pentane back to the storage tank: open the pentane receiver drain valve, open the pump discharge valve, and turn on the pump. Transfer about 75 gal.; record the actual quantity transferred on the log sheet. After the transfer, turn off the pump, and close the drain and pump discharge valves.
- 10) Continue the stripping until points 4,5 and 6 on TR-1 begin to fluctuate <u>and</u> condensate flow stops. Then, set PIC-27 to zero and set TIC-5 to 50⁰F. Turn off the hot water pump. (Leave condenser cooling water on.)
- 11) Valve the NHC vacuum distillation unit to receive the crude NHC batch. Open the NHC purif. kettle drain valve, turn on the NHC purif. pump, and transfer the NHC batch to the vacuum still pot. After the transfer, shut off the pump and close the NHC purif. kettle drain valve. Note the transfer time on the batch log sheet.
- 12) Transfer the contents of the pentane receiver to the pentane storage tank, following the precedure given in (9). Transfer all of the pentane, and note the quantity transferred on the log sheet.

	BATCH LOG SHEET ITANE DISTILLATION
DATE	NHC BATCH NO
OPERATOR	
TIME BATCH CHARGE COMPLETED	VOL. CHARGED FROM NHC WASH TANK GAL.
TIME REFLUX STARTED	

		START	+1 HR.	+2 HR.	+3 HR.	+4 HR.	+5 HR.	+6 HR.
FE-5	REFLUX FLOW		······					
FE-6	PRODUCT FLOW	<b>-</b>	<u> </u>	<u></u>			- <u></u>	
TI-104	POT TEMP.			<u></u>		<u></u>	<u></u>	<u></u>
PI-105	POT PRESS.	<u></u>					- <u></u>	
FE-41	HOT WATER FLOW							
PIC-27	STEAM FLOW							
TI-105	RCVR. TEMP.							
LG-114	RCVR. LEVEL							

TIME DISTILLATION COMPLETED_____

•

•

1

Í

•

•

VOL. IN PENTANE RECEIVER ______ GAL.

RECEIVER TEMP. (TI-105)_____

. . . . .

CALLERY CHEMICAL COMPANY

## APPENDIX D

## MAINTENANCE PROCEDURES

İ.

1

ł

I

#### MAINTENANCE PROCEDURES

Each major piece of equipment (those with item numbers) has its own maintenance file, listed by item number. This file includes:

a) Maintenance Record Sheet with Prevent. Maint. Schedule

- b) Removal-From-Service Procedure
- c) Maintenance and Repair Instructions
- d) Equipment Drawings and Dimensions
- e) Parts and Materials List
- f) Performance Charts/Tables
- g) Recommended Spare Parts List
- h) Operating Manual(s)

The Maintenance Record Sheet contains a listing of all maintenance work performed on a particular equipment item. This sheet also contains the item's preventive maintenance schedule, and a running balance of spare parts in stock. The Preventive Maintenance Schedule is posted on a master calendar which shows all of the scheduled plant maintenance activity for a year's time. The information from the Maintenance Work Order forms is used to update the record sheet. Spare parts are stored in shelf bins and are identified by equipment item number and part number. When a part from stock is used, it will be noted on the Maintenance Work Order; before the work order is filed a replacement spare part will be ordered via a Requisition Form. A copy of this Requisition is also kept in the Maintenance file.

The Removal-From-Service Procedure details the steps necessary for safely isolating the equipment from process materials and/or power supply. When maintenance on the bench is required, this procedure is used to get the equipment from on-line operational status to the repair station.

The remainder of the Maintenance File contents is supplied by the equipment vendor. Exhibit "A" gives an example of a typical equipment maintenance file. Process instrumentation has a separate maintenance file containing the information listed above, plus an "Initial Instrument Calibration Sheet", which gives the settings at which the instrument was first used in process service. All subsequent changes in the instrument settings will be noted on this sheet. In addition, the process variable(s) that is the basis for the settings is also recorded. A sample Initial Instrument Calibration Sheet is included at the end of Exhibit "A". All Instrument Maintenance Files are classified alphabetically according to the instrument identification number on the most recent edition of the appropriate engineering flow diagram. Spare parts are classified in the same manner.

Keeping an Instrument Maintenance File containing the above information allows identification of any instruments that are unreliable or poorly suited to the process application. In addition, when the plant production rate is increased, the Maintenance Files will allow an orderly recalibration program to be instituted.

Process equipment not having item numbers (e.g., valves) and instrument accessories not having identification numbers (e.g., air regulators) are listed by name in alphabetical order in the Maintenance Files.

٨	AINE SAFETY APPL		Li
	MAINTENANCE REQU		
ł			
	REQUEST DATE	7/25	
O: MAINTENANCE DEPT.	REQUEST DATE		JOB NO. M
TOOL ROOM		NUC	
HARGE DEPT. NO			
PE OF MAINTENANCE: SCHEDULED	eril Hay		
EMERGENCY	MOVE & REAL		
ROPERTY TAG OR TOOL NO. REQUIRING		· · · · ·	
SCRIPTION OF WORK REQUIRED	EAKING AT SEAL		
R	EPLACED SEAL		
R	EQUIRED: 1 DURA-	-SEAL, SINGLE INS	IDE ROTT-TYPE
	4 HOURS	5 LABOR	
.:		•	
•			
LABOR	MATERIAL TOTAL COST COST		
TIMATED SS	\$*	ESTIMATED BY	
ACTUAL SS	SS	ACTUAL BY	
RVICE DEPT. APPROVAL		DATE	
ANAGEMENT APPROVAL (\$200 OR MOR	E)	DATE	
ATE SCHEDULED 7/31		SCHEDULED BY	
TE STARTED7/31		DATE COMPLETED	7/31

1

į

G

41248	NHC HOT WATER PUMP -		0 N 0		
WACHINE NO.	TYPE MACHINE			1 2	
	MAINTENANCE RECORD				
YEAR 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1011	MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS SCHEDU		to the state		
	1 2 1 3 1 4 13 1 6 17 16 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	3136137136133		14 43 40 47 48	49.50
	MENT AND CLEARANCES EVERY STX (6)	монтн			
<b>,</b>			PIII		
	OIL CHANGE AND LUBRICATION SCHEDULE		<del></del>		
	1 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	35 36 37 38 39	40 41 42 43 4		
• X	CHECK OT LLEVEL EVERY TWO (2) W		┼╇┼┼┼	X	<u>+</u>
			╊╋╋	╋╋	
DATE WORK ORD.	DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS	DOWN	MAN	MATERIAL	101 CO
7/31 SAMPLE	REPLACED MECHANICAL SEAL	4 HRS	. 4 HR		
		ļ			
				·	
	······			·	
			·		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
		l			
**	RATES IN U.S.A. ST Portunder WEALSH, INS. PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE RECO	RD C-01461	4 67		
				1	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	······································			-	
				├───	
				i+	
	······			i	
				┌────┤·	
				<b>├───</b> ↓	<u></u>
		· · · · · ·		┟┫	
			I 1	1 1	

1

ł

9

đ

r	1	K ORD.	-	ESCRIPTION			ACTINENTS		BOWN	MAN	MATERIAL	TOTA
	-		•						TIME	NOURS	COST	C061
_							· · · · · · ·			<b></b>		<b> </b>
											ļ	ļ
										T		
												1
			···							+		
	-+									- <u> </u>	<b> </b>	<b> </b>
										÷	·	<b> </b>
										L	L	L
		1								1		1
			·····							1	T	Ī
	1									·	j	1
										+	┼─────	<u>†</u>
		<u></u>			·					· <del> </del>	┼─────	<u> </u>
<u></u>		<u></u>								·	<b> </b>	
										·	l	<u> </u>
			· _ · · _ ·								L	ļ
												1
_												
		41248			NTRIF		PUMP cat. no.	AA		SERIAL I		
NDCR	LAB		TYPE P COMP 1N		NTRIF	DAT	E PURCHASED	6/78		INSTALLED	11/78	
ACHINE INDOR JRCHAS		OUR PUM	COMP 1N	IY	NTRIF		E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO	INSTALLED	11/78 TEARS	
INDOR	LAB		P COMP 1N	) Y 25T		TOTAL C	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO	INSTALLED	11/78 TEARS	
INDOR	LAB	OUR PUMI	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS	IY	USED	DAT	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO	INSTALLED	11/78 TEARS	PER YEAP
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO	INSTALLED	11/78 TEARS	PER YEAP
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS	Y 		TOTAL C	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO	INSTALLED	11/78 TEARS	PER YEAP
NDCR RCHAS ATE 3]	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO	INSTALLED	11/78 TEARS	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	L PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED :0ST : : : : : : : : : : : : :	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS ATE 3]	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST ::ST :0ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED :0ST : : : : : : : : : : : : :	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST ::ST :0ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS ATE 3]	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED : : : : : : : : : : : : :	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS ATE 3]	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST :0ST ::ST :0ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST ::ST	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
NDCR RCHAS ATE 3]	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
INDER	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED : : : : : : : : : : : : :	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	
INDOR IRCHAS	LAB	OUR PUM	P COMP 1N INSTALLATION CO PARE PARTS NIPTION EAL	Y 	USCO	DAT	E PURCHASED :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T :05T	6/78	DEPRECIATIO CHANICAL	INSTALLED	11/78	

P

## REMOVAL FROM SERVICE 41248 - NHC HOT WATER PUMP

Before the pump can be removed, follow the pentane distillation operating instructions to shut down processing in this system.

- 1) Turn down the set point on PIC-27 to zero and set TIC-5 at  $50^{\circ}$ F.
- Shut off the steam supply hand value to the double heater.
- 3) At the pump motor control center, turn off the power and lock the switch handle in the OFF position, using an issued mechanic's safety lock.
- 4) Open the fill valve on the hot water surge pump.
- 5) Close the two jacket inlet valves on the pentane distillation kettle.
- 6) Remove the drain plug from the pump casing, and drain the water from the pump and line. Remove coupling.
- 7) When the line has been drained, remove the pump from the line flanges and the pump base.
  - NOTE If the pump bearings need maintenance, it may not be necessary to remove the entire pump from service. See the Labour Maintenance Manual.

## INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE INSTALLATION, CARE AND OPERATION OF Labour Ansi Standard Pumps

This bulletin gives information on the proper installation, operation and maintenance of LaBOUR Group S and Group L ANSI Standard pumps. The drawings and description will acquaint the operators and maintenance men with the mechanical construction of the pumps.

Immediately on arrival the pump should be carefully examined for evidence of damage while in transit and any damage should be reported to the carrier.

Before installation of the pump the shaft should be turned over by hand to determine that there is no binding or rubbing. Care must be exercised in the alignment of the pump and motor shaft. Pumps with motors mounted and accurately aligned at our factory may be mishandled in transit. Therefore, it is recommended that pump and motor shaft alignment be rechecked before installation.

#### INSTALLATION OF PUMP

The pump should be so located as to be readily accessible for proper attention and convenience of maintenance. The suction and discharge piping must properly match the pump flanges. To avoid excessive mechanical loading the suction and discharge piping must not be strained in making the final connection at the pump. All piping must be supported independently from the pump.

The pump should be located as close as possible to the source of supply with a minimum of elbows and fittings in the suction line which would cause turbulence and loss of head due to friction. It is suggested that no elbow or similar fitting be installed less than five pipe diameters from the suction flange.

As baseplates can be distorted when foundation bolts are tightened it is recommended that the unit be rechecked after this is done to be certain the shaft turns freely by hand. The pump and motor shaft should be checked for angular and/or parallel misalignment.

#### CAPACITY OF THE PUMP

Pumping capacities are ordinarily expressed in terms of volume of liquid handled per unit time; together with the total head against which the pump is to operate. The capacity of the pump is generally given in gallons per minute (GPM), and the head is expressed in feet. As long as the head is expressed in feet and not in pounds pressure, the capacity-head characteristics are the same, regardless of the specific gravity. All LaBour pumps are carefully tested with water. Pump performance will generally be the same regardless of the specific gravity of the liquid being handled. The power required to drive the unit will vary in direct proportion to the specific gravity of the liquid. Wide variations in the viscosity will change the pumping characteristics somewhat as well as the power input required.

#### **MATERIALS OF CONSTRUCTION**

LaBour pumps are furnished in wide variety of construction materials, these being especially selected for the liquids to be handled and the duty to be performed. When the pump leaves the factory it is tagged, indicating the metal used in the pump casing and also indicating the metal of which the impeller is made. Care should be taken to see that pumps constructed of given metals are applied only for handling liquids for which they are suitable.

#### STARTING THE PUMP

The oil was drained from the bearing housing before shipment. The bearing housing must be filled to the proper level as indicated on the housing casting. The proper oil level is established and maintained by the Gits constant level oiler (Size #3275-4A for Group S and #3275-8A for Group L pumps) supplied with each pump. The oil reservoir should be checked regularly to ensure proper oil level.

For high speeds (2900-3500 RPM) or low temperatures use a good automotive or turbine grade SAE #10 oil. For lower speeds and/or higher temperatures an SAE #20 oil is recommended.Bearing housings are provided with water jackets that can be drilled and tapped for cooling connections when specified. Do not depend upon the hand to determine operating temperatures for bearings. The actual temperature should be determined with a thermometer as it is impossible to comfortably hold the hand on the bearing housing even when the bearings are well below safe operating temperatures. When handling liquids at 300 deg. F and above, water cooling of the oil is desirable. However, if a particular installation is such that water for cooling is not feasible an oil temperature up to 180 deg. F is permissible.

If the installation has been properly made the pump is almost ready for starting. A careful check should be made to see that no foreign material has become lodged in the pump. Protective closures are provided on the suction and discharge openings when the pump leaves the factory.

#### CAUTION

The direction of rotation is clockwise when facing the coupling end of the pump shaft as indicated by the arrow cast on the pump casing. Incorrect rotation may cause the impeller to unscrew and jam against the casing. To prevent this possibility the spacer is not assembled to the coupling but is packaged separately with the pump. Before installing the coupling spacer, or making permanent electrical connections, the direction of rotation should be checked as well as the alignment of the pump and motor shafts for misalignment sometimes results from mishandling during transit.

#### STUFFING BOX

The stuffing box space provides for five rings of packing with a seal cage and repacking space. Group "S" pumps (1½" dia. shaft) require %" square packing and Group "L" pumps (1½" dia. shaft) require %" square packing.

The gland on pumps handling corrosive liquids must be intelligently operated and maintained for satisfactory results. It is important when repacking to use the correct size and kind of packing for the particular service. Acid handling pumps generally use Asbestos packings which are very abrasive and are apt to score the pump shaft if not properly used. The packing should be well lubricated and the gland should not be maintained excessively tight.

New packing should be cut to such length that when the ends are butted together a ring will be formed which is slightly larger in diameter than the packing chamber. When forced into place the ends will be held tightly together. Care must be taken to stagger the joints.

The lantern ring communicates with a grease or liquid passage in the stuffing box cover and if it is not properly positioned the grease or liquid cannot flow to this ring. To ensure proper positioning of the lantern ring all of the old packing must be removed and three rings of new packing installed ahead of the lantern ring and two rings behind. When installing the Teflon lantern ring, the butted ends should be twisted apart just sufficiently to clear the shaft. Do not spread the ends directly apart. The gland should be maintained as loose as possible without excessive leakage, particularly during the packing "run in" period.

The stuffing box <u>cover</u> is provided with two ¼" pipe tap connections for liquid sealing or quenching. CAU-TION: WATER SEALING MUST NOT BE USED WITH CONCENTRATED SULPHURIC ACID. The sealing liquid must be compatible with the liquid being pumped. Liquid sealing of the gland is customary for pumps operating with vacuum on the suction to prevent an excessive amount of air being drawn past the gland.

Pumps for handling hot liquids can be furnished (on special order) with a stuffing box cover having an annular water chamber surrounding the packing. Keeping the gland temperature as low as possible is helpful in extending the packing life.

#### **MECHANICAL SEALS**

For pumps equipped with mechanical seals, refer to the seal manufacturers drawings and Instructions which are shipped with the pump.

#### **REPAIRING THE PUMP**

All rotating parts are contained in a single assembly, which may be removed or replaced as a unit without disturbing pipe connections or motor and without affecting alignment. The drawings in this booklet show the simplicity of this construction. If desired, an entire new drive unit with impeller may be quickly installed, permitting prompt resumption of service while repairs are being made.

Contraction of the second

#### **TO DISASSEMBLE PUMPS**

- 1. Remove coupling guard.
- 2. Remove Flexible Coupling spacer.
- 3. Remove bolts holding bearing housing foot to base.
- Remove nuts from casing studs. The drive unit may now be pulled away from the casing as a complete assembly for repair or replacement.
- 5. To remove the impeller-
  - (a) Hold shaft from turning (couplings normally furnished are provided with hub flats for this purpose).
  - (b) When facing impeller turn blades counterclockwise to remove.
- 6. For pumps with packed stuffing box loosen gland stud nuts to relieve pressure on packing. For pumps with mechanical seals refer to the applicable seal drawing. Inside mounted seals require that the seal gland be removed before removing the stuffing box
- 7. Remove the two stuffing box cover cap screws (Pc. #211). The stuffing box cover (Pc. #210) may now be removed. No further disassembly is required to repair or replace a mechanical seal.
- 8. To remove Shaft and Bearings, remove the four bearing cover cap screws (Pc. #234) and shaft assembly can then be withdrawn from the bearing housing.

#### **REASSEMBLY OF PUMP**

cover.

Reassembly of the pump is just the reverse of the steps for disassembly. When reassembling a pump, care must be taken that when the impeller is firmly seated in position there is a clearance of approximately .020" between the impeller blades and the stuffing box cover (Pc. #210). This will allow not less than  $\frac{1}{20}$ " clearance between the front of the impeller blades and the pump casing through the use of a  $\frac{1}{20}$ " thick casing gasket. The use of a thinner gasket will reduce the clearance and a thicker gasket will mean excessive clearance between the impeller and the pump casing. Because of the high co-efficient of expansion of chrome alloys, the impellers in pumps of such metals are set closer to the stuffing box cover than to the pump casing.

To replace bearings they are pressed off the shaft. The new bearings should be heated in oil or under a heat lamp to a temperature of 300 deg. F., at which temperature they can be slipped over the shaft and seated snugly against their respective shaft shoulders. The rear bearing (Pc. # 228) is drawn into place by the locknut (Pc. # 229) which is then secured by the lockwasher (Pc. # 230).

When replacing oil seals care must be used in pressing them squarely into the bearing housing adapter (Group L pumps), the bearing housing (Group S pumps) and the bearing cover. Oil the lips of the seals and use care when installing the shaft in the housing and the rear cover on the shaft to avoid damage to the lips of the oil seals.

#### TO SET IMPELLER CLEARANCE

Replacement of the Stuffing Box Cover (Pc. #210), Bearing Housing (Pc. #223), Adapter (Pc. #218), Shaft (Pc. #226) and/or Outboard Bearing (Pc. #228) may necessitate readjustment of the clearance (.020") between the Impeller blades and Stuffing Box Cover. Resetting of the impeller clearance should be done with the drive unit disassembled from the casing. Move shaft assembly forward until the outboard bearing snap ring without shim is snugly against the face of the bearing housing. Measure the clearance between the back of the impeller blades and the Stuffing Box Cover. Whatever this measurement exceeds .020" will be the total amount of shims to be installed between the bearing snap ring and the face of the bearing housing. Move shaft assembly back toward coupling end and remove bearing snap ring. Install proper thickness of shims and reinstall bearing snap ring being certain that it is properly seated in the groove of the bearing. Install bearing Cover Gasket (Pc. #233) then Bearing Cover (Pc. #232) which is drawn snugly into place with Bearing Cover Cap Screws (Pc. #234). If Adapter (Pc. #218) on Group L pumps is disassembled from the Bearing Housing (Pc. #223) be certain when reassembling these parts to install the Adapter Gasket (Pc. #219).

#### **OPERATING INFORMATION**

If pump requires too much power, the following possible causes should be checked:

- A. Dynamic head materially lower than that specified. This will usually increase the capacity and power required.
- B. Specific gravity of liquid higher than that for which the pump was powered. The power varies directly as the specific gravity.
- C. Viscosity of the liquid too high.
- D. Mechanical damage, such as impeller rubbing.
- E. Scale deposits or other obstructions inside of pump casing and in contact with rotating parts.
- F. Mechanical or adjustment defects in the prime mover or power supply, resulting in a lower output and an apparatus over-load.

-

### GIVE PIECE NUMBER AND PUMP SERIAL NUMBER WHEN ORDERING REPAIR PARTS



# World's Leader in Handling Corrosive Liquids



JACKETED STUFFING BOX COVER 1011 ----- 1112-111 Call Mr Banks Rends Call States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and States and Sta FORU E-12581 CO Shur BASE 5) ÷Ð MATERCODLED ENARING HOUSING an / .... the set of the 0 - on the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second ٥ CONNECTORS Ġ 10.1 (13) ? ŗ., F ż ĩ -2 <del>...</del> BASE NO BASE PE 9326 & MACH. CO. DOUBLE LABOUR PUMP CO., ELKHART INDIANA <u>.</u> DATE TYPE_ DIMENSIONS APPROVED BIZE J GAGE SINGLE 7 P.T. GAGE SIZE. I JACKETED DIVISION OF AMERICAN PUMP - IO GASKETED DRAIN PLUG • ITEM / REGN. NO. 41241 OUTSIDE ٥ MECH. SEAL MFG. COUPLING MFG. 2001 CUSTOMER ORDER NO. B P.T. DRAIN CONN. 1 OPTIONAL FEATURES: OUN ORDEN NO. COUPLING GUARD PUMP MARKINGS CERTIFIED BY CUSTOMER / 11 ------INSIDE the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second se - 26-73 



## PARTS AND MATERIAL LIST

PART NAME				WET	END M	ATERIAL				
PART NAME	CAST II	RON	304	316	ELCOMET	R-55		NICKEL	¥-17	v- 30
I CASING	C1 C1	C I.	304	316	K	R-55	I D I	NICKEL	Y-17	Y- 30
I CASING DRAIN PLUG	CL CI	CI	304	316	K	R-55		NICKEL	Y-17	Y-30
I	316 K	8-55	304	316	ĸ	R-55	314	NICKEL	¥-17	Y- 30
I STUFFING BOX COVER	C1 · C1	_ C I	304	316	1 K	R-55	D.I.	NICKEL	¥-17	Y-30
I SHAFT (G.A.S.)							_ (A>			
I GLAND	316 8	1-55	i 3	6	<u> </u>	- 55	314	NICKEL	۲۰17	· Y-30
I DRAIN PLUG GASKET					TEFLON	1				
I CASING GASKET					ASBEST	<u>os</u>				
I IMPELLER GASKET					TEFLON	<u> </u>				
SET STUFFING BOX PACKING					ASBEST	os				
I LANTERN RING					TEFLO	1			<u></u>	
I CASING FOOT (A-10 ONLY)	1				CAST IR	ON				
A CASING STUDS & NUTS	STEEL	·			STAINL	ESS				
2 STUFFING BOX COVER					STAINLE	55				
2 GLAND STUD & NUT	STAINLE	55	Ι		ELCOMET -	K				
I GLAND PACKING			•		ASBEST	s				
I ORIP PAN	NON	£			ELCOMET	ĸ	_			
I ADAPTER	IGROUP & OI	NLY1			CAST IRC	)N		· .	-	
I ADAPTER GASKET	GROUP & C	NLY)			BUNA - N	t				
41 ADAPTER CAP SCREW	GROUP L O				STEEL					
I DEFLECTOR					NEOPREM	·····				
BEARING HOUSING					CAST IR	2N			· ··	
I INBOARD OIL SEAL	GROUP "S" 112	. 200 - 12	2		GI	ROUP "L"	187-2	52 - 12		
I I INBOARD BEARING	GROUP "S" P-	20'6W F	AFNIR		GJ	OUP "L"	P-310K	FAFNIR		
I OUTBOARD BEARING	GROUP "S" P-	5305 K G	FAFNIR					WG FAF	NIR	
BEARING LOCKNUT					STEEL	•				
BEARING LOCKWASHER					STEEL					1
I BEARING SHIM					STEEL	·	· · · · · ·			
I BEARING COVER					CAST IR		<u></u>			
I BEARING COVER GASKET	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			• • •	BUNA -	N				
4 BEARING COVER 4 CAP SCREW					STEEL					
I OUTBOARD OIL SEAL	GROUP 'S' O	07 - 162 -	12		G	ROUP "L"	125-20	0-12		
I BEARING HOUSING					STEEL					
I CONSTANT LEVEL OILER	I			P	ASTIC/ST	EEL				
I BEARING HOUSING FOOT					CAST IR	N				
2 CAP SCREW FOR FOOT					STEEL					
2 FOOT LEVELING SCREW & NUT					STEEL					
I COUPLING KEY	1	·			STEEL					

3 ONLY WHEN SPECIFIED

۵I

A SIZES AA

-- SIZE A-

t

,

į

LABOUR PUMP COMPANY ELKHART, INDIANA 46514

SIZES A-20 THRY A-70 ------ IZ REO'D.

S REO'D

- 10 REO'D

FORM - F-12400

41248

ITEM / REO'N NO _



17100

## RECOMMENDED SPARE PARTS FOR STOCK

E-12401-1

LaBOUR TF & LV FUMPS (FOPM E-12400)

Quantity 1 1 1 1	<u>Pc.#</u> 206	
1		ITEM 4120
. 1		Impelie
	209	Impellor Gaskot
21 <b>1</b>	225	Inboard Bearing
	226	Shat!
· 1	228	Outboard Bearing
1	229	Bearing Locknut
1	230	Bearing Lockwasher
1	204 219	Casing Gasket
1		Adaptor Gasket Bossion Color Casket
1	233	Bearing Cover Gasket
1	224	Inboard C   Seal
	235	Gutbcard Oil Seal
IN ADDITION S	SUME CUSTOMERS MREFER	TO CARRY ON MAND:
SAKE OF C	TONVENTENCE SOME CUST	TO CARRY ON HAND: TOMERS MAY PREFER TO STOCK & COMPLETE BEARING WHICH MAY BE REMALED WE REPLACED AS A UNIT.
	TONVENTENCE SOME CUST	TOMERS MUY RESERVED I STORE A COMPLETE BEARING
HOUSING ASSEM THIS ASSEMBLY	CONJENIENCE SOME CUST MREY (MCL NOL 221), W C CONSISTS OF : 222	TOMERS MUY PREFER TI STOCH & COMPLETE BEARING Phich may be removed on Repunced my a UNIT. Deflector
HOUSING ASSEMBLY	CONJENIENCE SOME CUST MREY (MCL NOL 221), W C CONSISTS OF: 222 223	TOMERS MUY PREFER TO STOCK 4 COMPLETE BEARING PHICH MAY BE REMILED IN REPLACED AS A UNIT. Deflector dearing Housing
THE ASSEMBLY	CONJENIENCE SOME CUST ABLY (MC. NO. 221), W ( CONSISTS OF: 222 223 224, 225, 220, 22	TOMERS MUY PREFER TO STOCK 4 COMPLETE BEARING PHICH MAY BE REMILED IN REPLACED NS A UNIT. Deflector dearing Housing 26 - Listed Above
THE ASSEMBLY	CONSERVIENCE SOME CUST MRLY (MC. NO. 221), W ( CONSISTS OF: 222 224, 225, 226, 22 5.9, 230, 233, 23	TOMERS MUY RESERVED TO STORE & COMPLETE BEARING HICH MAY BE REMILED IN REPLACED AS A UNIT. Deflector dearing Mousing 20 - Listed Above
THIS ASSEMBLY	CONSERVIENCE SOME CUST ABLY (MC. NO. 221), W ( CONSISTS OF: 223 224, 225, 226, 23 231	TOMERS MUY RESERVED TO STORE & COMPLETE BEARING HICH MAY BE REMILED IN REPLACED HS A UNIT. Deflector dearing Mousing 26 - Listed Above 35
THIS ASSEMBLY	CONSENTENCE SOME CUST ABLY (MC. NO. 221), W CONSISTS OF: 223 224, 225, 220, 23 231 231 232	TOMERS MUY PREFER TO STOCK 4 COMPLETE BEARING HICH MAY BE REMOVED TH REPLACED HS A UNIT. Deflector dearing Housine 20 "Listed Above 35 Bearing Shims Bearing Cover
F20 SAKE OF C HOUSING ASSEM THIS ASSEMBLY I Hach I Hach	CONSERVIENCE SOME CUST ABLY (MC. NO. 221), W ( CONSISTS OF: 223 224, 225, 226, 23 231	TOMERS MUY RESERVED TO STORE & COMPLETE BEARING HICH MAY BE REMILED IN REPLACED HS A UNIT. Deflector dearing Mousing 26 - Listed Above 35

LABOUR PUMP COMPANY

Elkhart, Indiana

E-12401-1

10-25-76

INST. IDENTIFICATION		LOCATION
ANUFACTURER & MODEL		
CONTROLLER	INDICATOR	TRANSMITTER
SWITCH	ALARM	RECORDER
OTHER		- -
PROCESS MATERIAL BEING MEASURED		PROCESS VARIABLE(S) BEING MEASURED AT ^O FPsigGPM
		RANGE OF VARIABLE(S)
ADJUSTMENTS MADE TO INSTRU (specify air/N ₂ supply pre	IMENT: essure)	
		•
ADDITIONAL ADJUSTMENTS MAD (give date and reason for		

ł

9

i